
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

July 21, 2014 
7:30 p.m. 
AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of June 16,2014 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
a. Washtenaw County Road Commission Presentation, Cherry Hill and Prospect 
Intersection Improvements. 

7. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance 

Officer, Park Commission Minutes, Sheriff's Report, Utility Department, 
Zoning Report. 

c. Treasurer's Investment Reports, Period Ending, May 31, 2014 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution 2014-38, Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy 
b. Resolution 2014-32, Approve Contract #2 with the Washtenaw County 

Road Commission 
c. Resolution 2014-33, Approve Contract to Install a Storm Water System at the 

Township Hall 
d. Resolution 2014-34, Approve Contract with OHM for Water Reliability Study 

and General Plan 
e. Resolution 2014-35, Approve Contract with Mr. Sealcoat for Road Repairs 

and Seal Costing 
f. Resolution 2014- 36, Approve Purchase of 15.60 Acres Along Stamford from 

the Washtenaw County Treasurer's Tax Sale 
g. Resolution 2014-37, Approve Utility Department Rate Increase for Water and 

Sewer Services Provided by Arm Arbor Township 
h. SEMCOG Membership Dues 2014-2015 
1. Wash. Co. Solid Waste Consortium for Solid Waste Management FY 2014 

Armual Dues 

Page 1 of2 



I!. PAYMENT OF BILLS 
12. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:davidphillips@superior-twp.org 
There will be a meeting of the Superior Township Election Commission immediately 
after the Board meeting. 

Page 2 of2 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor KeIU1eth Schwartz at 7:30 p.m. on JIU1e 16, 2014, at the Superior Tov>/llship Hall, 
3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney, Nancy Caviston, 
Rodrick Green, Lisa Lewis and Alex Williams. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by McKinney seconded by Lev,1s, to adopt the agenda as presented \\ith the 
addition of Zoning Report under item b of Reports and Resolution 2014-31, Resolution for the 
Purchase a new Computer Server System as item g. under New Business. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 19, 2014 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 
meeting of May 19,2014, as presented. 

The motion carried by a IU1animOUS voice vote. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

A. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Resident Ellen Kurath commented that the new wireless telephone systems are not as reliable as 
the older copper wire systems. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

7. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following: Standard and Poor's recently completed a bond 
rating review on Superior Township, They continued the Township's AA bond rating and reported the 
Township has a stable financial outlook. The Township Administrative staff approved $104,000 of 
projects by the Road Commission, which includes three applications of dust control, township-wide 
applications of limestone and the resurfacing of several subdivision streets. Roads will be discussed later 
in the agenda. Superior Day was a resounding success. The included reports from the Sheriff's 
Department indicate crime is down. The site of the home that was destroyed by fire, 8830 Nottingham, 
has been cleaned and restored. The owner of the property, Jamshid Zahraie, was convicted of numerous 
felonies and is serving a prison sentence. His release date is 2029. The Township is exploring ways of 
rccovering the Township funds spent on cleaning-up the site. Trees have been trimmed along MacArthur 
BouJevard. Supervisor Schwartz has been very proactive in addressing blight. He is contacting the banks 
and individuals who own vacant homes and has been successful with encouraging them to clean-up the 
homes. The Planning Commission is continuing with their work on anlending tile Master Plan to expand 
the Planned Manufacturing zoning in sections 34 and 35. Supervisor Schwartz has a meeting with Diane 
Height, Washtenaw County Human Relations Specialist. Ms. Height indicated she may be able to provide 
the Township with a Human Relations Specialist on a part-time basis. Supervisor Schwartz and Parks 
Director Lockie will be meeting with Sheriff's Department staff about the Township and Sheriffs 
Department working together on a summer program to serve at-risk youth in the MacArthur Boulevard 
area. Supervisor Schwartz explained progress on the beautification program along MacArthur Boulevard. 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BLThDING DEPARTMENT. FIRE 
DEPARTMENT,ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION 
MTh'UTES, SHERIFF'S REPORT, UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Caviston, that the Superior Township Board receive all 
reports. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

C. FINANCIAL REPORTS, ALL FUNDS, PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2014 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, for the Board to accept the Financial Reports for 
all funds for the period ending March 31, 2014. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

There were no communications. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSmp BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

A. ORDINANCE 174-15, ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT, SECTION 14.05 
WOODLANDS AND TREE PRESERVATION. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION 

Supervisor Schwartz and Clerk Phillips explained to the Board that when the Woodlands of 
Geddes Glen was requesting site plan approval it became apparent that the tree replacement and 
preservation requirements contained in Section 14.05, F of the Zoning Ordinance resulted in 
excessive regulation of the trees. The Township attorney provided an opinion that the ordinance 
resulted in excessive regulation and he recommended the ordinance be reviewed and revised to 
make it more defensible in case it was challenged. The Planning Commission and Township 
Planners spent considerable time and effort in reviewing and revising the ordinance. The 
revisions include reformatting the ordinance by using more tables; defining regulated trees; 
changing the height and DBH requirements for regulated trees was increased so that more 
emphasis was placed on the preservation of more mature trees; the requirement to provide at 
least 30 trees per acre was removed; the requirement to preserve 35% of regulated trees on the 
parcel was reduced to 30%; language was added to specify that replacement is not required for 
dead and diseased trees, invasive species and less desirable species; a provision was added to 
allow up to 50% of new trees required by the ordinance for screening and buffering may also be 
counted towards trees required for replacement; language was added to address installation and 
maintenance and to encourage the permanent conservation of woodlands consistent with Master 
Plan policies. The Township attorney has reviewed the draft. He did have a concern with 
language that required the inventorying and replacement of some trees that were located on 
adjacent properties but that was changed. 

Board members discussed the regulatory flexibility that was approved for the Woodlands of 
Geddes Glen, which resulted in a large decrease in the number of replacement trees required. 

There were no changes to the proposed ordinance from the first to the second reading. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, to approve the second reading of Ordinance 
174-15. 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 174-15 

[An ordinance to amend Sections 14.05 (Natural Features Protection), 12.10 (Design and 
Development Standards), and 17.03 (Definitions) of the Superior Charter Township Zoning 
Ordinance No. 174 to revise woodland and tree preservation and planting standards, by 
authority of the Public Act 110 of 2006 (being MCl 125.3101 et. seq., as amended)] 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW CO., MICHIGAN, HEREBY ORDAINS: 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSmp BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

ARTlCLE 14 
SPECIAL DEVELOPMENT REGULATlONS 

[DELETE and REPLACE the text of Section 14.05F, as follows] 

Section 14.05 Natural Features Protection. 

This Section is intended to establish minimum regulations necessary to protect groundwater 
recharge and inflow areas, preserve quality of receiving surface waters and wetlands, minimize 
soil erosion and Siltation, and preserve woodlands and individual trees. 

F. Woodlands and Tree Preservation. 

The standards of this subsection 14.05F (Woodlands and Tree Preservation) shall apply 
to all parcels proposed for development requiring review and approval of a site plan, site 
condominium plan, subdivision plat, or Special District Area Plan under this Ordinance or 
other Township ordinances. The following tree and woodland preservation and 
mitigation standards shall apply to all developments subject to this Section: 

1. Intent. Rapid growth and increasing demands upon natural resources have 
encroached upon, despoiled or eliminated many of the trees and other forms of 
vegetation, and associated processes, that constitute important physical, 
aesthetic, recreational, and economic assets to existing and future residents of 
the Township. Specifically, the Township finds that woodlands and trees: 
a. Protect public health and safety by reducing noise and the mental and 

physical impacts of noise pollution; absorbing air pollutants and carbon 
dioxide; reducing flood risk and conserving surface water quality by 
minimizing soil erosion and siltation; providing buffering to reduce wind 
and storm impacts; and maintaining visual screening with its 
accompanying summer cooling effect. 

b. Contribute significantly to the Township's general welfare by maintaining 
natural beauty, providing recreational and educational opportunities, and 
representing an irreplaceable heritage for existing and future residents. 

c. Are matters of paramount public concern, as provided by the Michigan 
Constitution (1963, Article N, Section 52), and the Natural Resource and 
Environmental Protection Act of 1994 (P.A. 451 of 1994, as amended). 

2. Purpose. The woodlands and landmark tree preservation and mitigation 
standards of this Section are hereby established to: 
a. Provide for the protection, preservation, replacement, proper 

maintenance, and use of trees and woodlands located in the Township; 
minimize disturbance; prevent damage from erosion and siltation and/or 
construction activities; and prevent loss of wildlife habitat and vegetation. 
In this regard, it is the intent of this Section to protect the integrity of 
woodlands as a whole, recognizing that woodlands serve as part of an 
ecosystem, and to place priority on preservation of woodlands and trees. 

b. Protect the woodlands and trees of the Township, support local property 
values, and promote the natural beauty of the Township. 

---------------------



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

c. Prevent owners or developers of property from removing trees from land 
prior to or in anticipation of development. 

d. Provide for the replacement of trees removed, where no reasonable 
alternative site development is available. 

e. Respond to public concern for preservation of natural resources in the 
interest of public health, safety and general welfare of Township 
residents. 

3. Required plan information. The following required information shall be 
incorporated into the applicable development review processes of this Ordinance 
or other Township ordinances: 

c 
'" ;;: c 

R.eqlJir~d,Jjeyelopment Plan Information ~ '" 
'" 

;;: 
for W()odli'Uldsand Tree PreselVation c iii 

:§ c 

~ 
u:: 

Il. 

Required information shall be provided by a registered land surveyor, 
engineer or landscape architect, or a certified arborist, who shall verify • • 
the contents by seal or Signature, whichever applies. 

The most current available aerial photograph of the Site, at a scale not • • less than one (1) inch equals 100 feet. 

General evaluation of the quality of woodland areas and trees on and 
around the site by means of a reasonable sampling, including: 

1. Diversity of tree species. 

2. Tree sizes and density. 

3. Health and vigor of the trees, including general documentation of • 
dying and diseased trees by species and condition. 

4. Soil conditions and drainage characteristics of the site. 

5. Other factors such as the value of the woodland area as a scenic 
asset, wind block, noise buffer, or other environmental benefit. 

General assessment of trees in adjacent road-rights-of-way, and trees 
located beyond the lot boundaries that may be affected by 
development-related access or utility improvements, grading, or other • 
changes; by means of a reasonable sampling with trees identified by 
location, size, and species. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

·'~~quired Devel()pmentplan Informati()n 
'·'for Woodlands and Tree Preservation' 
'ii'i' . 

Tree inventory of all regulated trees as specified in Section 14.0SF.S., in 
a form acceptable to the Planning Commission, as follows: 

1. A topographical map at the same scale as the related site plan, plat 
or survey drawing for the division of the land. 

2. All regulated trees shall be inventoried by field survey and shown on 
the topographical map by identifying tag number, type, location, and 
crown spread drawn to scale. 

3. Existing trees and woodlands shall be superimposed on the related 
site plan, plat or survey drawing for division of land. 

4. Groups of trees whose individual bases are located at a ground 
elevation within one (1) foot of each other may be shown as a 
group with the overall crown spread drawn to scale, with estimated 
number and size of each predominant species. 

5. General outline and evaluation of woodlands outside the 
development site and not otherwise impacted by the development. 
Detailed inventory of such trees shall only be required where 
necessary to verify compliance with the minimum tree preservation 
requirements of this Section. 

Identify all regulated trees to be removed, relocated or preserved. 

Proposed locations of any existing trees to be relocated, together with a 
description of how such trees are to be removed, protected, and 

nsplanted during land clearance, development, and construction; and 
how they are to be maintained after construction. 

statement of compliance setting forth how existing trees to be 
preserved will be protected during land clearance and construction and 
on a permanent basiS thereafter, including proposed use of tree wells, 
protective barriers, directional drilling, retaining walls, etc. 

c: 
..!!! 
a. 
~ ., 
<: 
'j; 
~~ 

a. 

c: ., 
;;: 

~ 
u: 

• 

• 
• 

• 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

Require:d)jev'~IQ~ment Plan Information:' 
. forWooola'hds and Tree Preservation:,i,:: 

:\"';:>~::<':",:"',>.' \<'~:',<'~,:>< ,::. . , " ':. '( / 'I ::,;:~/:I:" i:':':,:,:,:'~?d " 
, ,:1, 

Invasive species information, including the general locations of the 
'ollowing four (4) species of invasive woody shrubs, a description of the 
extent of growth, the condition and size range of such species on the 
site, and percentage of the site covered by such species: 

Common Name Spocies 
Common (European) and Glossy Buckthorn Rhamnaceae family 
Autumn Olive £Iaeagnus umbellata 
Honeysuckle Lonicera tartarica 

Multiflora Rose Rosa multiflora 

A plan for eradication and control of these four (4) invasive species a 
part of the development project. 
IA general grading plan prepared by a registered engineer or land 
surveyor showing the anticipated drainage patterns, includinq the 
location of any areas where cut and fill operations are 
and their potential impact on the viability ofthe existing trees. 
!A statement of compliance with the tree preservation and replacemen 
!tree requirements of this Section, including the numbers of regulated 
!trees to be preserved and removed, percentages of regulated trees on 
the site before and after any removal, and all required calculations. 
Such other information and detail as may be required to demonstrat. 
compliance with the requirements of this Section. 

'" .!!! 

"" ~ 
.E 
.5 
~ 
"" 

'" '" ii: 
iii 

'" it 

• 

• 
• 

• 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 8 

4. Landmark and sovereign tree standards. A landmark tree, as regulated by 
this Section, shall be any tree that has a diameter at breast height (D.B.H.) of 24 
inches or greater; or that is of a type and D.B.H. equal to or greater than that 
shown on the following table. A sovereign tree, as regulated by this Section, 
shall be any tree that is registered on the National Big Tree Registry or a similar 
national or state registry accepted by the Planning Commission; that has been 
documented by the Township, a historian, or other means accepted by the 
Planning Commission to be closely associated with an event, person, or place of 
historical significance to the Township; or that is of a species and diameter at 
breast height (D.B.H.) equal to or greater than that shown on the following 
table: 

Common Name Species 

tree species that has a diameter at breast 
of at least: 

5. Tree preservation and replacement. Any development subject to this 
Section shall not conduct land clearing or grubbing activities; or remove, replace, 
transplant, damage, or destroy any woodland or individual tree regulated by this 
Section, except in accordance with the following: 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

-'.-'-.. "'"~'""""-" 

StandarMfpr Tree ~~eservation aildReplacement 

following trees located within the lot boundaries, along 
adjacent to the lot boundaries or in adjacent road rights-of-I 

where the drip line overlaps a lot boundary or right-of-way 
shall be considered to be regulated trees for purposes of 

ISection, and shall be replaced if removed in accordance with 
followinq schedule: 

feet three to one (3:1) 

More than 30.0 feet six to one 

one (1) tree per inch 
of removed tree D.B.H. 

8.0 to 12.0 inches one to one (1:1) 

12.01 to 15.0 inches three to one 

More than 15.0 inches six to one 

Landmark deciduous tree 
one (1) tree per inch 

of removed tree D.B.H. 

I 
Sovereig n tree 

two (2) trees per inch 
of removed tree D.B.H. 

" • • 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
J1JIIi"E 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

.' ...... ,·ii·,' ." /" 
.Sta~d~r~~JorTree Preservation and Rel>~~~merit 

A minimum of thirty percent (30%) of the total number of 
regulated trees as currently existing or that have eXisted on the 
subject site within the last five (5) years shall be preserved and 
left standing. This calculation shall be made based upon the 
number of regulated trees either within the: 

1. Defined area of the development site as shown on the 
development plan, where woodlands outside of this area and 
not otherwise impacted by the development will not be 
disturbed; or the 

2. Lot boundaries of the development parcel, where all such 
trees have been included in the detailed tree inventory. 

The Planning Commission shall consider preserved woodlands 
outside of the development site as part of determining whether 
the development plans conform to this requirement. 

No replacements shall be required for following trees otherwise 
regulated by this Section, subject to documentation and 
verification as part of the required plan information, and such 
trees shall not count towards the minimum required percentage 
of preserved trees: 

1. Dying and diseased trees. 

2. Any invasive woody shrub species listed in Section 14.05F.3. 

3. Any of the following species of trees: Box Elder (acer 
negundo), Silver Maple Cacer saccharinum), Cottonwood 

(populusdeltoids),andRed Cedar Guniperus virginiana). 

If regulated trees were removed within the past five (5) years, 
the Township Planner or designee shall use historical aerial 
photos and other available data to determine the number, 
characteristics, and extent of such trees; and the amount of 
additional tree mitigation required for such removed trees. 
I'" .... 
Regulated tree removal shall be limited to any of the following: 

1. When necessary for the location of a structure or Site 
improvement where no reasonable alternative location for the 
structure or improvement can be identified, after 
consideration of all development options available under this 
Ordinance. 

2. When necessary for the location of a structure or Site 
improvement where no reasonable alternative location for the 
structure or improvement can be identified, after 

Existing Replace-

Trees 
ment 
Trees 

• 

• • 

• • 

• 

• 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

• . •.•.. « . . ... .... . •• 
Standards for Tree· ~re5erVati.on ;:ind Replacem~nt 

••• • • •• •••••••• 

consideration of all development options available under this 
Ordinance. 

3. Where necessary, as determined by the Township Engineer, 
to provide reasonable drainage on the site, and when no 
reasonable alternative drainage is available without the 
removal of the trees. 

Land clearing shall be minimized and limited to deSignated road 
rights-of-way, drainage and utility easements, minimum building 
and driveway envelopes, and other minimum areas necessary for 
site improvements, considering the development options available 
under this Ordinance. 

[The Planning Commission may require that sovereign trees on a 
development parcel subject to this Section be preserved and 
incorporated into the proposed development, and will consider 
creative arrangements and clustering of lots or development 
areas to preserve additional landmark and sovereign trees. 

Regulated trees shall be tagged in the field, using non-corrosive 
metal tags, with by the identifying number designated on the 
required tree inventory. 

All trees to be removal shall be so identified on site by fluorescent 
orange spray paint (chalk base) or by red flagging tape prior to 
any activity. Trees selected for transplanting shall be flagged 
with a separate distinguishing color. 

Replacement trees shall be of the same or a more desirable 
species suitable for the habitat and location that is on the list of 
landmark trees in this Section or otherwise native to Michigan, 
except those listed in Section 14.10H (Prohibited Plant Materials). 

Trees of such species that are otherwise required by this 
Ordinance for screening or buffering purposes may also be used 
to satisfy up to fifty percent (50%) of the replacement tree 
requirements of this Section. 

Replacement trees shall conform to Section 14.10B (General Plant 
Material Standards) and Section 14.10C (Standards for Size and 
Variety of Plant Materials). Such trees shall be: 

1. Nursery grown or comparable relocated from the same lot. 

2. Tree spade transplanted while in the dormant state or, if not 
in the dormant state, balled and burlapped with a solid, well 
laced root ball when in the dormant state. Burlap to be 

Existing 
Replace-

Trees 
ment 
Trees 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

~ .' .... f"''.·'',!.,.·.·. . '.' .,;.... " 

'.,.' ., .. ~¥:l.r~ams,~~ ..... ree Preservation and Repla'7l11,el1t 

removed or cut open at planting. 

3. Number I grade, with a straight, unsecured trunk and a well-
developed uniform crown (park grade acceptable). 

The location of any replacement tree shall be on the same parcel 
as the removed tree wherever feasible, as detenmined by the 
Township. If tree replacement on the same parcel is not feasible, 
the Township may: 

1. Accept an alternative planting location in the Township; or 

2. Allow a deposit into a tree-planting fund maintained by the 
Township in an amount acceptable by the Township, based 
upon the current retail market value for the tree replacement, 
to be utilized for planting, maintenance, and preservation of 
trees and woodland areas in the Township. 

Replacement trees shall be approved through inspection by the 
Zoning Inspector or designated representative. 

------ -

Existing Replace-

Trees.: 
ment 

. Trees 

• 

----

• 
-

6. Installation and maintenance. Installation, care, and maintenance of all 
existing trees and replacement trees subject to the requirements of this Section 
shall confonm to the requirements of Section 14.101 (Plant Material Installation 
and Maintenance), and the following: 

1..,~:::ji~~ii~~i()i1;~~d 'Maintenance ReqUir;rilents Existing Replace-i 
ment i 

. '," f.::. ""ii;"',~,,,:'.:' . '":;",, Trees 
Trees I 

Replacement and transplanted trees shall be staked, fertilized, 
watered, and mulched to ensure their survival in a healthy, • • growing condition and replaced at the developer's expense if 
they die within three (3) years. 

Prior to the issuance of the first building permit, the developer 
shall post a performance guarantee with the Township [per 
Section 1.12C (Perfo rma nce Guarantee)] in an amount 
estimated by the developer and approved by the Township 
Engineer to ensure preservation or installation of required trees • • for a period of three (3) years from the date of receiving written 
notification from the developer that the last required tree has 
been planted or preserved, and has been inspected by the 
designated Township official. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED .MINUTES 
PAGE 13 

, , " 

.. , ii,: !1~~;~'I~#~~,~~~'~~~i~~~~11~ReqUjrements 
The developer shall be responsible for replacing any tree used to 
satisfy the replacement requirements of this Section determined 
by the developer, Zoning Inspector or designated Township 
representative to be diseased, dead or dying within three (3) 
years after installation. 

The developer shall be responsible for replacing any regulated 
tree determined by the developer, Zoning Inspector or 
deSignated Township representative to have been damaged due 
to on-site construction activity, or that is determined to be 
diseased, dead, dying, or otherwise destroyed or removed within 
three (3) years after final approval of a site plan or subdivision 
plat. Such identified tree(s) shall be replaced in accordance with 

the replacement ratio specified in this Section. 
~~'" 

Three (3) years after all trees have been planted within the 
development, the Township shall release the guaranteer less any 
funds needed to complete required tree replacement. 

After this initial three (3) year period, the developer or any 
successor entity responsible for common area maintenance shall 
be responsible for replacing any healthy regulated tree or 
replacement tree within a general common element or other' 
common area of the development determined by the Zoning 
Inspector or deSignated Township representative to have been 
damaged, destroyed or otherwise removed from the site. Such 
identified tree(s) shall be replaced in accordance with the 
replacement ratio speCified in this Section. No replacements 
shall be required for dead or diseased trees. 

Road rights-of-way, utility easements, and large land areas 
separate from the construction or land-clearing area may be 
cordoned by placing stakes a minimum of 50 feet apart and 
tying ribbon, plastic tape, or other brightly visible materials at 
least 30 inches above the ground from stake to stake along the 
outer perimeter of areas to be cleared. 

Protected area around preserved trees shall be defined by the 
drip line of all woodlands and individual trees designated to 
remain, plus an area outside of the drip line defined by a 
parallel boundary line placed a minimum of five (5) feet 
outward from the drip line. Such areas around preserved trees 
shall be protected before and during development, filling, land 
clearing, or any property alteration or construction activity . 

....•........ - .•.. ------... ----~. 

. ><>'» Replace-ExiSl:ing: 
.,.~s ment 

Trees 

• • 

II II 

• 

II II 

• • 

• 

• 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 14 

/......> .. ................... .... . ..... Replace-
Existing InstciliatiQnand Maintenance Requirements. . .. 
.. Trees 

I ment 
...... .......... .... ... ........ Trees 

Protective barriers of wood, metal, or other suitable materials 
(such as snow fencing, cyclone fencing, etc.) acceptable to the • Township Engineer shall be placed parallel to the outer 
perimeter of each protected area. 

No person shall conduct any construction activity; place, park or 
store solvents, building materials, equipment, soil, gravel, 
debris, vehicles, trailers, temporary stnuctures or similar items; • 
or attach a device or wire to any remaining tree within such 
protected areas except to cordon off such areas as required. 

Protective barriers shall remain in place and be maintained in 
proper condition until the Township authorizes their removal or • 
issues a final certificate of occupancy, whichever occurs first. 

Removal of brush, invasive species, and other land grubbing 
activities within the protected area of a landmark tree or • sovereign tree shall be done by hand. No tracked or motorized 
vehicles or machinery shall be permitted within this area. 

7. Additional tree removals. Additional removal of regulated trees resulting 
from review or approval of constnuction plans or outside agency permits or 
approvals, or any action by the developer following final development plan 
approval, shall be subject to the requirements of this Section. Tree replacement 
shall not be required for removal of regulated trees from within a road right-of
way by written order of the county or state road authority with jurisdiction for 
traffic safety purposes; or from within the boundaries of an adjoining parcel of 
land by the independent action of a landowner not associated with the 
development subject to this Section. 

8. Woodland protection. In accordance with Master Plan objectives and policies 
for woodlands protection, developers of land subject to this Section are 
encouraged to conserve woodlands through the use of conservation easements, 
inclusion of such areas within the development's general common elements or 
other common areas, or by other methods of long-term protection. 

a. The official Township Woodland Map is on file at the Township offices, 
and all notations, references, and information shown thereon shall be as 
much a part of this Section as if fully described herein. 

b. If, because of problems with scale or detail, there is any ambiguity as to 
whether a particular area is a part of a woodland, that determination shall 
be made by or through the direction of the Planning Commission. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUt"lE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINlJTES 
PAGElS 

9. Verification of plan information. The Township may engage the services of 
a landscape architect, certified arborist or other consultant whose expertise the 
Township values to confirm the accuracy of the tree survey and related 
documentation of compliance with this Section before a final decision is made. 
Such expenses shall be subject to reimbursement by the applicant per Section 
1.12B (Escrow Deposits for Variable Costs and Expenses). 

10. Inspections. To ensure compliance with this Section, the Township may 
perform periodic inspections of subject lots or parcels prior to mass grading and 
during all phases of construction and development, as well as for up to three (3) 
calendar years after completion of the development project. The Township may 
employ a landscape architect, certified arborist or other consultant whose 
expertise the Township values to verify compliance with the approved final site 
plan, and to inspect and verify the health and condition of any tree designated to 
remain, any transplanted tree, and any replacement trees under this Section. 
The applicant shall incur all costs associated with such inspections. 

ARTICLE 12 
CONDOMINIUM REGULATIONS 

[REVISE subsection "F" to ADD a new subsection "3" prohibiting street tree species that would 
buckle adjacent sidewalks as they mature, as follows] 

Section 12.10 Design and Development Standards. 

The following shall apply to all condominium units and developments in the Township: 

F. Trees. 

Trees shall be provided in the margins of both sides of all streets in a condominium 
development, and shall be placed at the minimum rate of two (2) per single-family 
residential lot or at a maximum distance apart of 60 feet. The Planning Commission 
may also require the installation of trees according to the same distances in pedestrian 
ways. 

1. These requirements may be relaxed by the Planning Commission if existing trees 
within the right-of-way or easement, or trees growing adjacent to the right-of
way or easement, satisfy the intent of this Ordinance. 

2. Trees to be installed in the street margins or pedestrian ways shall be of a large 
deciduous type, and shall conform to the standards of Section 14.10 (Screening 
and Land Use Buffers). The Planning Commission may permit substitution of 
deciduous ornamental trees for some or all of the required street trees. 

3. Species, such as the Norway Maple (Acer platanoides), that have shallow root 
zones or may otherwise cause uplift or buckling of adjacent sidewalks or paved 
pedestrian ways as they mature shall be prohibited. 

_ ... -. __ ._"--- -.~.~.~ -.. -.. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSmP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 16 

ARTICLE 17 
DEFINmONS 

[INSERT new definitions for "regulated tree,""sovereign tree," and "woodland" as follows] 

Section 17.03 Definitions. 

Whenever used in this Ordinance, the following words and phrases shall have the meaning 
ascribed to them in this Section: 

21Sa. Tree, Regulated. Any coniferous tree ten (10) feet in height or larger, any 
deciduous tree eight (8) inches in diameter at breast height (D.B.H.), and any 
tree meeting the definition of a landmark tree under this Ordinance that is 
located within the lot boundaries of a parcel of land subject to Section 14.0SF 
(Woodlands and Tree Preservation), along with trees adjacent to such lot 
boundaries or in adjacent road rights-of-way where the drip line overlaps a lot 
boundary or right-of-way line. Dead trees are not considered to be regulated 
trees under this Ordinance. 

215b. Tree, Sovereign. Any tree that is registered on the National Big Tree Registry 
or a similar national or state registry accepted by the Planning Commission; that 
has been documented by the Township, a historian, or other means accepted by 
the Planning Commission to be closely associated with an event, person, or place 
of historical significance to the Township; or that is otherwise designated and 
regulated as a sovereign tree by this Ordinance. 

234a. Woodland. Land covered with woody vegetation, with concentrations of trees 
from 20% to 100% tree canopy coverage, and land areas identified in the 
Township Master Plan as woodlands (see Map 3-3 (Major Woodlands in Superior 
Township); also referred to as timberland or forest. 

Ayes: Schwartz, Phillips, McKinney, Green, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: Caviston 

Absent: None 

The motion carried. The second reading and adoption of Ordinance No. 174-15 was approved. 

"""_<~______ " ~_~ ~ _~ ~~~ _. ___ . __ .~~.~~~~~~ ____________________ , __ , __ - ~~~_~ ____ .... "_""' ___ W' ,., _____ ,_ 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGuLAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 17 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

Item G. was taken out of order so that Mr. Dave Donoghue could address the Board 

G. RESOLUTION 2014-31, APPROVE PURCHASE OF COMPUTER SERVER 

Dave Donoghue of Par he lion Technologies, provided a letter and made a presentation to the 
Board about the proposal to purchase a computer server. He explained that since the Fire 
Department is in inunediate need of a server and the Utility Department 'Will need a new server 

a year or two, he felt that it would be a good time to upgrade the Township Hall to a 
tenninal server, which would also accommodate the Fire Department and the Utility Department. 
He also proposed that the Township transition to a thin client system where the software is 
installed on the server instead of each individual work stations. He said this transition for three 
local area networks (LA"!'s) to one 'Wide-area-network (W At"!) is a logical progression of the 
computer system and it will result in savings to the Township over time. He also indicated that 
this system 'Will allow for more remote access, which v.ill allow staff to access the computer data 
base and work remotely. 

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO PURCHASE A NEW COMPUTER SERVER SYSTEM TO SERVE 
THE TOWNSHIP HALL, FIRE DPARTMENT AND UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Resolution Number: 2014-31 

Date: June 16,2014 

WHEREAS, The Superior Charter Township is a Michigan Charter Township; and 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior Fire Department is in need of a new computer 
server, the Utility Department's server 'Will need to be replaced within a few years and the entire 
Township's computers are operating on an outdated local area network server system connected 
to individual desktop computers; and, 

WHEREAS, on January 21, 20141he Township Board adopted Resolution 2014-01, "A 
RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL OF THE PURCHASE OF ONE SERVER AND 2 
DESKTOP COMPUTERS FOR THE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT" at 
a CoST not to exceed $30,000.00 but this purchase was never completed; and, 

-----~-~------------~~----------------



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 18 

WHEREAS, Township staff has completed extensive research and investigation into which 
computer server and workstation system would best meet the immediate needs of the Fire 
Department and the future needs of the Utility Department and the Township Hall; and, 

WHEREAS, it is the consensus of the Tov,'llship Administrative Staff to agree with Parhelion's 
June 13,2014, letter, which reco=ends that instead of installing a new computer and two new 
desktop computers at the Fire Department, to transition the entire Township to a thin client 
enviromnent RDS/Terminal Services over time, with the To'wIlship Fire Department being 
moved as soon as possible; and 

WHEREAS, this transition would require the purchase and installation of a new server at the 
Township Hall, which would also serve the Fire Department and the Utility Department; and, 

WHEREAS, the new server would be bid out to at least three suppliers and the estimated cost 
is $27,000; and 

WHEREAS, the labor to install the new server and thin client systems would be provided by 
ParheIion at a cost not to exceed $ I 0,000.00; and, 

WHEREAS, there are other costs including software and licensing that would initially cost 
approximately $5,940,00; and, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Superior Township Board declares the action 
outlined in Resolution 2014-0 I null and void; and, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Township Board approves the 
purchase of the new server for the Township Hall and thin client systems as outlined in Parhclion 
Technologies' June 13, 20 14 letter at a cost not to exceed $45,000.00 and approves the 
Supervisor to sign all necessary agreements to proceed with the purchase; and, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the funds for the purchase will be 
properly apportioned to the various Funds and line items as determined appropriate; and, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Township Administrative staff shall 
provide the Township Board v.ith regular updates as to what was purchased from what suppliers, 
the cost and the progress of installation, 

Ayes: Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams, Schwartz 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 19 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

The motion carried. The resolution was adopted. 

A. UTILITY DEPARTMENT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2014-2018 

Keith Lockie, Utility Department Director and Jacob Rushlow, OHM, made a presentation to the 
Board about the projects and equipment needed by the Township's Utility Department to provide 
reliable water and sewer service. The report also discussed the financial projections for revenues 
and expenditures. Supervisor Schwartz said the plan was well put together and will be helpful to 
determine what projects should be funded and to assist with setting the rates for water and sewer 
service and the connection fees for new servicc. 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Caviston, for the Board to adopt the Charter Township of 
Superior Utility Department Capital Improvement Plan 2014-2018. 

The motion carried by a nnanimous voice vote. 

B. RESOLUTION 2014-28, UTILITY DEPARTMENT, CONTRACT FOR NEW POLE 
BARN 

Keith Lockie, Utility Director, provided information and made a presentation to the Board. He 
said that when the Utility Maintenance Building was constructed in 2007, a pole barn was 
planned to be constructed with the new building. However, in order to save money, the Utility 
Department continued to use the building at the corner of Harris and MacArthur Boulevard. 
Thcrc has been $75,000 in the budget for the construction of the pole barn. Bids were received 
from three vendors and they were reviewed by Utility Department staff and the Township's 
Building Official. They were unanimous that the proposal from Mystic Meadows was the best 
proposal and recommended the Township board approve the proposal from Mystic Meadows. 

The following Resolution was moved by Caviston, seconded by McKinney: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICIDGAN 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT TO CONSTRUCT 
A POLE BARN FOR THE UTILITIES DEPARTMENT 

Resolution Number: 2014-28 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED ]\flNUTES 
PAGE 20 

Date: June 16,2014 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior owns the pole barn at the corner of 
MacArthur and Harris Roads for the use of the utility department for equipment and cold 
storage; and, 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility capital improvement plan anticipates the 
construction of a cold storage barn to be located at the rear of the utility maintenance yard at 
9699 MacArthur Boulevard; and, 

WHEREAS, funds have been set aside to pay for the construction of a cold storage barn 
and there currently exists $75,000.00 in the utility budget for this purpose, more specifically line 
item # 125 Capital Reserves and, 

WHEREAS, the utility department has indicated the need to expand the area of the new 
facility and to provide a cement floor; and, 

WHEREAS, the existing structure is unattractive and contributes to the deterioration of 
the neighborhood; and, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior TO'wnship Board of 
Trustees hereby approves the contract ""'ith Mystic Meadows Construction to construct the pole 
bam as submitted on the bid packet, with additions authorized by Township Administrative staff, 
for a price not to exceed $75,000 and authorizes the Supervisor to sign the contract. The funds 
shall be appropriated from utility budget line item 611 building and equipment (capital reserves). 

Ayes: McKinney, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams, Schwartz, Phillips 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

The motion carried. The resolution was adopted. 

C. RESOLUTION 2014-29. CONTRACT TO INSTALL NEW FLOORING 

Supervisor Schwartz and Treasurer McKinney explained that the kitchcn area was recently 
painted and to further upgradc the area, the floor needs replacing. McKinney said it is the 
original floor from when thc building was constructed in the 1950's. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHlP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 21 

The following resolution "''as moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston: 

CHARTER TOWNSmP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR 
FLOOR TILE REPLACEMENT AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS 

AT THE TOWNSHIP HALL 

Resolution Number: 2014-29 

Date: June 16,2014 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior owns and operates the Township Hall 
located at 3040 Prospect Road, Superior Township, MI 48198; and, 

WHEREAS, the Township Hall's kitchen and hallway have not been improved or 
replaced since original construction; and, 

WHEREAS, the staff of the Superior Township uses the kitchen on a daily basis for 
lunch, scheduled breaks, exercise and preparation of Township events; and, 

WHEREAS, the Treasurer has taken the lead on improving the working environment for 
Superior Township employees; and, 

WHEREAS, the existing kitchen and hallway floor is approximately 60 years old, is 
dingy and incapable of being restored; and there being several areas of the floor in need of repair 
and leveling including the areas under the sills, and the replacement of the baseboard due to age, 
wear and tear. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby approves Handi-Helper Construction and Maint. Co. to replace the kitchen and 
hallway floor and to replace the baseboard and to perform all the labor and supply all the 
materials as set forth in the proposed contract dated 6/6/2014 and the funds shall be appropriated 
from General Fund budget line item repair and maintenance 101-101-903-000. 

Ayes: Schwartz, Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDr BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 22 

The motion earned. The resolution was adopted. 

D. RESOLUTION 2014-30, ARCIDTECTURAL SERVICES FOR REMODELING OF 
THE SHERIFF'S RESTROOM FACILITIES 

Supervisor Schwartz and Treasurer McKinney explained that the restroom for the Sheriff's 
Deputies is disheveled and in need of upgrading. The deputies have complained that they cannot 
use the restroom facilities or shower. The proposal is to hire an architect to prepare construction 
drawings for the improvements. 

The following resolution was moved by Phillips, seconded by Lewis: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR 
ARCIDTECTUAL SERVICES FOR THE REMODELING OF THE SHERIFF'S 

DEPARTMENT RESTROOM AT THE TOWNSHIP HALL 

Resolution Number: 2014-30 

Date: June 16,2014 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior owns and operates the Township Hall 
located at 3040 Prospect Road, Superior Township, MI 48198; and, 

WHEREAS, the Township provides the Superior Township Substation to the 
Washtenaw County Sheriff's Department, which includes office space, a locker room and a rest 
room; and 

WHEREAS, the restroom for the Sheriff's Department at the Superior Township 
Substation has not been improved in many years. It is outdated, needs repair and needs 
upgrading to adequately serve the male and female Sheriff's Department staff who work there; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Township Building Official has obtained proposals from two architects 
to design the improvements and create the construction drawings for the renovation to the 
Sheriff's Department restroom; and, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSmp BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 23 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby approves the proposal dated May 17, 2014 from A3C Collaboration Architecture 
to prepare schematic design and construction documents at a cost not to exceed $2,250.00, 
approves the Township Supervisor to sign the agreement and the cost shall be appropriated from 
Law Fund budget line item repair and maintenance 266-310-930-000. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED, a budget amendment shall be 
prepared to reflect the cost of this serve. 

Ayes: McKinney, Caviston, Green, Levvis, Williams, Schwartz, Phillips 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

The motion carried. The resolution was adopted. 

E. RESOLUTION 2014-27, AMEND BOARD POLICY 03.01.01, PURCHASING 

Supervisor Schwartz explained the need to increase the amounts Township officials and 
department heads can expend without Board approval. He said the amonnts have not changed in 
a long time and it is sometimes difficult to make a purchase due to having to delay until the 
Board can approve the funds. Board members indicated they wanted to have all contacts and 
purchases provided to the Board so they knew where the money was being spent. 

The following resolution was moved by Lewis, seconded by McKinney: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGA.c~ 

RESOLUTION TO AMEND SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES POLICY 
03.03.001 PURCHASING POLICY 

Resolution Number: 2014-27 

Date: June 16,2014 

WHEREAS, Superior Township has written policies of the Board of Trustees to provide 
guidance and governance to the elected officials and staff when purchasing materials, supplies, 
equipment or services; and, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 24 

WHEREAS, The administrative staffis requesting an amendment to purchasing policy 
03.01.001 to permit the purchase of supplies, materials equipment and services not to exceed 
$3,000.00 without first obtaining Board approval on the basis that the current amount of 
$1,000.00 has never been amended, that inflation has eroded the value of$l,OOO.OO since first 
instituted and that more financial flexibility is needed for a to'\>mship the size and scope of 
Superior Tov,'1lShip. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior TO'\>/l1ship Board of 
Trustees hereby amends Board Policy 03.01.001 (2.3) to read as follows: 

2.3 The purchase of supplies, materials, equipment, and services is the responsibility of 
the Board Officers (Supervisor, Clerk, and Treasurer) and should ensure the efficient 
operation of the TO'\>/l1ship goverrunent. Such purchases include normal items and 
services that are requircd to conduct these operations. If these purchases are within the 
approved budget, do notcxceed $1000.00_$3.000.00 and are not an unusual acquisition, 
they may be approved by the appropriate Department Head, TO'\>/l1ship Supervisor, Clerk 
or Treasurer and do not require approval by the full TO'\>/l1ship Board. 

NOW THERFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED that the Superior Tov,'1lShip 
Board of Trustees hereby amends Board Policy 03.01.001 (2.6) to read as follows: 

2.6 Tn the event of emergencies, in order to protect the health, welfare, safety and well
being of the community, the Supervisor may make or authorize an cxpenditure exceeding 
$1,000.00 $3.000.00, after receiving the consent of one other member of the Board of 
Trustees. In the event the Supervisor is not available, the Clerk or Treasurer may 
authorize such an emergency expenditure exceeding $1,000.00 $3.000.00, after receiving 
the consent of at least one other member of the Board of Trustees. Such expenditures 
shall be reported to the Board of Trustees at the next schedule Board meeting. 

NOW THERFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superior Tovmship 
Board of Trustees hereby amends Board Policy 03.01.001 (3.1) to read as follows: 

3.1 Due to the nature of the Utility Department and its operations, the Utility 
Department Manager is authorized to purchase supplies, materials, equipment and 
services costing up to $1,000.00 $5.000.00 when necessary without prior Board approval. 
The Utility Department Director shall, however, rcquest approval from the Board for 
such amounts in excess oHl,llllO.llQ $5.000.00, when possible. If the expenditure is 
required to respond to an emergency, the Utility Department Manager may obtain 
approval of the expenditure as indieated in Section 2.6 of this policy. Such expenditures 
shall be reported to the Board of Trustees at the next scheduled Board meeting. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSlITP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE2S 

NOW THERFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superior Tovvnship Board of 
Trustees hereby amends Board Policy 03.01.00 I (4.1) to read as follows: 

4.1 Notwithstanding the above exceptions, purchases of more than $1,000.00 
$3.000.00 for general expenses and $5.000.00 for utilities and fire department 

require approval of the Township Board and may require competitive 
bidding in accordance with the following procedure: 

Ayes: Schwartz, Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

The motion carried. The resolution was adopted. 

F. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis to approve the following budget amendments: 

To: Superior Township Board of Trustees 
From: Keith LoCkie 
Date: June 16, 2014 
Re: 2014 Budl!;et Amendment #2 

vru.rry 

Acct.# , ~~~~~ I Increase Decrease Approved REQUESTED Account Name 

O&M: 

404 I Water Sales 71 1,845,247 

405 I Sewer Sales 94,632 1,047/424 

, 4D8 I Pena~ Revenue 16,000 44,000 

i 410 I Meter Sales Revenue 3,000 6,000 

419 I COBRA Admin. Fees 15 95 

421 I Fees 3,050 1,950 

422 I HSA Admin. Fees 485 840 
• ~oo 
lr!:16S 

423 Customer Gall Out Income +~ 1,000 I ,""v, 

441 Interest on Sank ACC!S. ! 32 
1 '7'l" ~ 1,732 _" v_ 

$5,303 

555 Wmer Purchased 193,582 1,090,823 

$1,$45,176 Based on 1st Quarter Re 
~C 

" $1,14Z,()56 Based on 1st Quarter Re 
' .. , $60))00 . Based on 1st Quarter Re 

,'.$3))00 Fewer Reolacement Met, 
, 

$SO . COBRA Now Handled bv 
$5,000 COBRA Now Handled by 

$355 Elf. April No HSA Admin. 
. $2,000 

~~~~~ 

$2,000 Funds Moved to Interest 
$0 Autumn Woods Availabili 

$1,284,405 I Based on 1 st Quarter Re 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 26 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 16,2014 
PROPOSED MINlJTES 
PAGE 27 

U. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green to approve the Bills for Payment in the amount of 
$6,572.64 for the Fire Fund and that the Record of Disbursements be received. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

12. PLEAS AND PETmON 

There were none. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion 
carried by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 9:05 p.m. 

RespectfulJ y submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk 

Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



Printed: 07107/2014 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BlJILDING DEPARTMENT 
MONTH-END REPORT 

June 2014 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits 

Com-Other Non-Building $0.00 $786.00 2 

Electrical Permits $0.00 $1,860.00 12 

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $3,742.00 21 

Plumbing $0.00 $2,150.00 12 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $0.00 $195.00 1 

Res-New Building $1,847,972.00 $12,162.00 4 

Res-Other Building $0.00 $951.00 7 

Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $254.00 1 

Totals $1,847,972.00 $22,100.00 60 

~~~-~~.«~~~-~~---.~ .. ~.~~ ~~.-~----~-~~~ -~-----.~----~~--.-----.-~~~-



Page: 1 SUPERIOR TOWNSIDP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
Printed: 07107114 YEAR-TO-DATE REPORT 

January through June 2014 

Category Estimated Cost Pennit Fee Number of Penn its 

ComlMulti-Family Renovations $350,408.00 $12,786.00 6 

Com-Other Non-Building $0.00 $2,815.00 8 
Electrical Permits $0.00 $11,187.00 71 

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $15,719.75 115 

Plumbing $0.00 $7,337.00 47 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $59,005.00 $2,280.00 5 

Res-Man ufacturedlMod ular $0.00 $1,150.00 10 

Res-New Building $6,131,110.00 $37,584.00 11 

Res-Other Building $0.00 $2,651.00 22 

Res-Other Non-Building $614,000.00 $818.00 5 

Res-Renovations $97,425.00 $1,466.00 9 

Totals $7,251,948.00 $95,793.75 309 



June 2014 Fire Department Responses 

Structure Fires: 1 
6/212014 
1900 Prospect 
PV; $100,000 PL: $250 
CV: $10,000 CL: $100 

Vehicle Fires: 0 

Brush Fires: 0 

Trash Fires: 0 

Medical Emergencies: 46 

Personal Injury Accidents: 5 
617 Stamford I Macarthur 
6/9 Ford 1 Old Ford 
6118 Ford 1 Napier 
6/18 Prospect! Geddes 
6/29 Huron River I McCauley 

Property Damage Accidents: 5 

Residential Fire Alarm: 3 
6117 8417 Glendale 
6/23 1800 Norfolk 
6126 10361 Scarlet Oak 

Commercial Fire Alarm: 3 
6/3 8380 Geddes 
6118 10101 Plymouth 
6/29 10101 Plymouth 

St. Joseph Mercy Hospital Alarms: 7 
6/3 5315 Elliot 
6/5 5315 Elliot 
615 5320 Elliot 
6112 5315 Elliot 
6119 5315 Elliot 
6/24 5315 Elliot 
6/25 5315 Elliot 

Utility Emergency: 4 

Public Service Request: 1 

Good Intent: 11 

Carbon Monoxide Alarms: 1 

Mutual Aid: 17 

All Other Incidents: 0 

Total Alarms: 104 

Burn Permits: 96 

------------- ------------



June 2014 Superior Township Fire Department Mutual Aid Responses 

Date Type Department location Shift Info 

6/1/14 MA GivenL PTFD Packard / Golfside .. UTVB.E;gllE;~t __ _ 

6/1/14 MA Given i 

6/2/14 AM;~dr 
6/4/14 AMA Given 1 . . . I 

1 AA no Dixboro Huron River Drive 

Structure Fire AA TFD / YTFD 1900 Prospect 
--- ---- -----

AATFD Geddes / Oixboro 

UTV Request 

2 PI 

6/7/14 MA Given . AATFO M 14/ Dixboro Vehicle Fire 

6/7/14 AMAGiven AATFD : M 14/ Nixon 3 Rollover 
---- -! 

_____ 6/~L!~ _ AMA _____ .... ~-:::: { "" ... "'~ "'1""" 3 Rollover 

6/9/14 AMA Given YTFO 641 Bagley 3 

6/10/14 i MA Given AATFO 4701 E. Huron River 1 

6/10/14 MA Given 

6/10/14 MAGiven 

AATF~ Plym~uth / Earha .. r .. ~t .. _ ........................... 1 

AATFD I Joy / Dixboro 
_ ------,---- - - . 

1 

1 

6/21/14 AMAGiven AATFO Ford / Dixboro 1 

6/21/14 AMA Given AATFO ..... ~ __ ... U.~S~ .. 2 .. 3/ West, "P':.::.~ __ _ 1 

~f#2y~~. AMA Given Prospect / Cross 
---~ 

YFO 1 

6/28/14 MA Given AATFO Earhart .. ____ ...;_~. 1 

6/28/14 AMA Given AATFO US 23 __ ., .. 1 

6/29/14 i AMA Given AATFO 4261 Shetland 2 

Structure Fire 
~---. 

EMS 

Vehicle Fire 

PI 

PI 

Rollover 

Structure Fire 

PI 

Rollover 

Structure Fire 



JUNE 2014 

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: 7/2/2014 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 

1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

zND ALARM $50.00 

3RD ALARM $200.00 

TOTAL: $1050.00 

ALARM LOCATIONS: 

6/3 5315 Elliot 
6/5 5315 Elliot 
6/5 5320 Elliot 
6/12 5315 Elliot 
6/19 5315 Elliot 
6/24 5315 Elliot 
6/25 5315 Elliot 

--~----.--,---. 
------"~-



Superior Township Ordinance Report 

-
June to July 2014 

Landscape Debris-Blight Ordinance 165 

1727 Hamlet junk in yard, 2nd notice sent, pending 

343 E. Clark junk cars in drive, notice given, two cars moved 

after 2nd notice sent, still needs to remove junk 

6645 Warren blight in yard, pending 

8904 Nottingham Grass notice, no response, cut by Township 

1614 Wiard Grass notice, no response, cut by Township 

1513 Harvest Grass notice, no response, cut by Township 

1509 Harvest Grass notice, no response, cut by Township 

9205 Abbey empty house, full in ground pool in back yard 

Realtor secured gate after 2nd notice sent 

8338 Glendale large junk pile at curb, no response, removed 
by Township 

8634 Heather Ct. Grass notice, no response, cut by Township 

8610 Deering. Grass notice, no response, cut by Township 

8781 Nottingham. Grass notice, no response, cut by Township 

Clark west of River pile of box materials at curb on Conservancy 
property, notice sent to remove, pending 

9075 Ascot junk in yard, partially cleared after notice 

1509 Harvest empty house with no windows, secured after notification 



Noise Complaints 

1586 Harvest 

Animal Complaints 

9029 Arlington 

night 

Vehicles 

complaint of late night noise and burning, 1st notice 
no further complaints 

complaint of dogs barking at night, notice sent to owner, 
owner responded and agreed to keep dogs in at 

no further complaints 

1722 Sheffield, vehicle with trailer attached parking across the sidewalk; 
referred to WCSO 

921 Stamford vehicle in drive with flats, repaired after notice 

1059 Stamford, vehicle in street with flats. referred to WCSO 

1600 Stephens Truck with catering trailer attached parked across 
sidewalk, referred to WCSO 

9075 Ascot vehicle in drive with flats, 1st notice sent, repaired 

9032 Arlington vehicle in drive with flats, violation issued, pending 

8186 Canterberry Vehicle on jacks, letter sent, repaired 

1069 Stamford 

9032 Arlington 

Miles: 226 
Time: 40 

inoperable vehicle in drive, letter sent, removed 

inoperable vehicle in drive, letter sent, owner responded 
promised to remove within the week 

Submitted by John Hudson, Ordinance Officer 
Cc: Supv, Clerk, Treas, Build. Insp., WCSD 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 6/16/2014 

I. Call to Order 

Superior Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 

May 19,2014 

Adopted Minutes 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Jan Berry at 6:30 pm 

II, Roll call 
Park Commissioners present: Jan Berry, Uva Wilbanks, Terry lee Lansing.. Mirada Jenkins, Sandi 
Lopez, Martha Kem"Boprie 

Park Commissioners absent: Marion Morris 

Others present: Keith Lockie, Park Administrator; David Buterbaugh, Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick 
Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; Mary Garboden, Ypsilanti District Ubrary staff 

III, Flag Salute 
Chair Jan Berry led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag, 

IV, Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Mirada Jenkins to approve the agenda, with the 
addition of New Business item © Fireman's Park Use. The motion carried. 

V. Prior Meeting Minutes Appmval 
A, April 21, 2014 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to approve the minutes of 
4/21/2014 with corrections to Board Liaison Report, New Business A. Schroeter Park/Ellen 
Weatherbee Woods Preserve and E. Superior Day Plans. The motion carried. 

VI. Citizen Participation 
Mary Garboden, manager of the Ypsilanti District Library (YDl) branch in Superior Township 
addressed the Park Commission about 2014summer programming plans at the library. The 
will collaborate with the Park Commission recreation events. They will staff a craft activity at 
Superior Day on June 14. At Kite and Rocket Day on June 21; they will launch their summer 
program for children. The Bookmobile will be present at Kickball In July. An Ice Cream Sodalls 
planned for August 9, YDL also had other activities planned, focused around a theme "Food for the 
Mind'l. These activities include a Lunch and Listen twice a week for youth under age 18, storytime for 
pre~readers on Tuesdays, Wii Wednesdays and Jump into Fitness on Thursdays. Mary took 
suggestions from Park Commissioners to further enhance some of the programs. Commissioners 
thanked Mary for her work, and presence at the meeting. 

VII. Board Liaison No report 

VIII. Park Reports 
A Ch.ir Report 

Chair Jan Berry reported that the controlled burn in Schroeter park went well. Prairie grass seed 
ls sought for this park. Staff are preparing a bid request for construction of a picnic shelter in 
Flreman's Park. 

B, Administrator's Report 

1 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 6/16/2014 

Keith Lockie submitted a written report. 2013 After Audit Financial Statements are in the 
meeting packet. $22,864.38 was added to the Park Fund Reserve. 
Maintenance 
1. New park signs have been received, approximately half are installed. 
2, Fallen trees cut and removed at CHNP and COmmunity Park 
3. Trees and invasives removed at Schock Park 
4. Parks and bulldings received first mowing of the season 
S. Maintenance office repainted 
6. Received quotes and layout.s for Superior Day signs 

C. Board Meeting Attendees 
Terry lee lansing attended the 4/21/14 Township Board Meeting. It was very long, adjourning 
after 11:00 pm, Tom Freeman was present and announced that the Dixboro farmers Market will 
take place on Fridays 3:00 -7:00 pm, from May 30 through October 24. This market is located 
on the Dixboro Green. 

D. Park Steward - No report 

E. Safety - No accidents or injuries in the past month, Ken Swanson has recovered. 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Mirada Jenkins to receive the Parks Reports. 
The motion carried. 

iX. Communications 
A. Superior Day Flyer 
B. Kite and Rocket Day Flyer 
C. Debby Mitchel! tetter RE; use of Fireman's Park 
It was moved by Sandi lopez and supported by Mirada Jenkins to receive the communications. The 
motion carried. 

X. Old Business - None 

XI. New Business 
A. June 14, 2014 Superior Day Event 

Superior Day is scheduled in Oakbrook Park on 6/14/14 from 11:30 am - 2:00 pm. Jan Berry, 
Martha Kern-Boprie, Sandi Lopez, Marion Morris, Mirada Jenkins and Uva Wilbanks will attend 
and help with the Parks book give-away. Books are needed. Donations may be dropped off at 
the Utility building or Township Hall. Volunteers are asked to arrive at Oakbrook Park by 11:00 
am. 

B. Kite & Rocket Day 
Kite & Rocket Day is scheduled in Fireman's Park on June 21 from 11:00 am - 2;00 pm. Jan Berry, 
Terri Lee LanSing, Mirada Jenkins, Uva WHbanks and possible Sandi lopez will attend and help. 
The kites have been ordered, and Park Department staff will pick them up. 

C. Use of Firemanfs Park by AU Things Artistic Ministries, Inc 
Dr. Debby Mitchell wrote to Keith Lockie, asking to use Fireman's Park for weekly flArt in the 
Parkll and community drumming sessions over an eight week period. The eight week period 
would begin the third week of June. The letter requests use of 3to 4 picnic tables for the HArt in 
the Parl(,,' portion of the program. After diSCUSSion, commissioners were generally supportive of 
the program, but details about time and day of the programming were not dear. The picnic 

2 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 6/16/2014 

tables are owned by Ypsilanti District Llbrary and Dr. Mitchell and her organization will have to 
contact Library staff about using them. 
It was moved by Martha Kern~Boprie and supported by Sandi Lopez to support in concept, use of 
Fireman's Park by Dr. Debby Mitchell and All Things Artistic Mjnjstries~ Inc for a weekly program 
during an eight week period beginning the third week of June 2014. The motion carried. 

XII. 8ills for Payment 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Mirada Jenkins to pay the bills totaling $13,911.89. 
The motion carried. 

XIlI. Financial Statements 
A. Aplil 30, 2014 

it was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Terry lee Lansing to receive the 4/30/14 
financial statements. The motion carried. 

B. 2013 After Audit 
It was moved by Martha Kern-Soprie and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to receive the 2013 
After Audit financial statements, The motion carried. 

XIV. Pleas and Petitions 

xv. 

Keith Lockie lnformed Park Commissioners that Supervisor Schwartz wants to employ Park 
Maintenance staff to do additional work in the southern portion of the township on Fridays. Park 
staff have not worked on Fridays until now. This would be additional work with additional 
compensation, and charged to the General fund, Park staff concurred with thiS. 

Adjournment 
lt was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Mirada Jenkins to adjourn at 7:15 pm. The motion 
carried. 

Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Boprie1 Park Commissioner and Secretary 

3 

.... -~~------



WASHTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 H~back Road + Ann Aloor, Michigan 4810:HI732 + OFFICE (734) 971-8400 • FftY. (734) 9r.J.4624 + EMAil sherilf@ewashlenaw,org 
JERRY L. CLAYTON 

SHERIFF 

To: 
From: 

Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 
Marlene Radzik, Police Services Lieutenant 
Dieter Heren, Police Services Commander Through: 

Date: 14,2014 
Re: June 2014 Police Services Monthlv Report 

For the month of June 2014 deputies handled 735 calls for service compared to June 2013 where 
deputies handled 883 calls for service in Superior Township. For the month of June 2014, compared to 
June 2013, disorderly conduct complaints are down by 50%, disturbing the peace complaints are down 
by 100%, malicious destruction of property complaints are down by 45%. 

For the month of June 2014 deputies initiated 111 traffic stops and issued 35 citations. 

Information on Significant events this month includes: 

• On June 20d
, 2014 at approximately 1356 hours Deputy Ballou was dispatched to a fire at Fairfax 

Manor (building #1). Upon arrival all 25 residents were outside due to the fire. 

A resident at the facility who suffers from schizophrenia had a lighter hidden in his sock. The 
resident, while in his room, set a basket full of clothes on fire. The fire then spread to the curtains 
causing a lot of smoke which caused the fire alarm and the sprinkler system to activate. Superior 
Township Fire Department responded and the fire was extinguished. No reported injuries. Due to 
the psychiatric diagnosis there will be no charges sought on the suspect. Suspect has been a 
resident of Fairfax Manor since March of 2013. Smoke and water damage sustained. 

• On June 8th
, 2014 at approximately 0626 hours Deputy Losey was dispatched to a single vehicle 

crash at Clark and River. The driver was ejected. It appears that the driver of a 2004 Ford 

Expedition was traveling east on Clark Road and passed the caller at a "high rate of speed." The 

caller estimated the vehicle might have been traveling in excess of 100 miles per hour. After the 

vehicle passed the caller observed, from his rearview mirror, dirt and debris flying therefore he 

turned around. The driver of the 2004 Ford Explorer had lost control and crashed. 

The driver was identified as a black male, 39 years of age, residing in Ypsilanti City. The driver was 
listed in critical condition. The driver survived this crash however will have a long road to recovery. 
Detective 1. Ballard from traffic services unit responded to investigate this incident. 

• On June 16th
, 2014 at approximately 0110 hours Deputy J. Smith and Deputy Carter responded to 

the area of..acArthur Blvd. in reference to people arguing. As the above deputies were 

responding dispatch advised that they received additional calls of shots fired. When deputies 

arrived they did not observe anybody in the area however received a call from a victim who 

reported that they had a bullet hole in the window of their motor vehicle. 

\;tlUNl';-
~~~ ~;'i.d!..l<t ... 

... +"" ~~-6ii) 
~~~4.I!;~'" 

..,. /8211 

MARK A. PT ASZEK 
U/'I{)ERSHERIFF 

,~---,-.,,-.---



The victim was asleep when she was awakened by 3 to 4 gunshots. She looked outside and 
observed a black male wearing white shorts however she didn't know if this subject was involved in 
the incident. When she walked outside the subject was gone. Deputies Carter and J. Smith 
conducted a neighborhood canvass and checked the area for any shell casings however did not 
locate any evidence or witnesses. The bullet could not be removed as it appears it is lodged 
somewhere within the door. The investigation remains active. 

• On June 18th
, 2014 at approximately 1645 hours Deputy Corrie and Deputy Montgomery, based on 

an e-mail from Sgt. King about a parole absconder, initiated research on a M,. 

1985 and located an address for him at ~eeping Willow ct. Upon arrival at the residence they 

observed a subject sitting in a vehicle in the driveway of this address. Deputies made contact and 

determined that the subject was in fact""-' Deputy Montgomery placed Robert into 

custody for the parole absconder warrant as well as the following warrants; Felony for Fraud out of 

220d circuit court (PTPD), B/W for FTA, DWLS out of 14A-4 District Court (MSP-Brighton) B/W, fail to 

appear, DWLS out of 52-1 District Court (Novi PD), B/W, Probation Violation, Fraud out of 10th Circuit 

Court (Saginaw County Sheriffs Office). ~as transported to the Washtenaw County Jail 

without incident. 

• On June 17th
, 2014 Deputy Montgomery and Deputy Corrie were on bike patrol in the area of 

Danbury Green. Uuvenile) was the last of the focused juveniles that were identified 

as problem juveniles in the area. While on bike patrol Deputy Montgomery and Deputy Corrie, 

being familiar With_from previous arrests, attempted to make contact with him knowing that 

he had a valid pick up order. When~realized it was Deputy Montgomery and Deputy 

Corrie he refused to speak to them and then fled on foot. After a short foot chase _was . 

apprehended and faces additional charges of Trespass and R&O. Adonis was transported to juvenile 

detention without incident. ~as recently sentenced to Wolverine Juvenile Facility in 

Vasser, MI. He has been sentenced to this facility for six (6) to twelve (12) months. 

• On June 19", 2014, while on proactive patrol, Deputy Carter initiated a traffic stop at Macarthur and 

Harris reference defective equipment. The driver, later identified as I had a felony 

warrant out of WCSO for R&O. U has been arrested many times previously on 

Macarthur Blvd for CCW and other dangerous felony charges. Deputy Carter transported him to the 

Washtenaw County Jail without incident. 

• On June 22od
, 2014 Deputy Carter initiated a traffic stop for motor vehicle violation. The passenger 

was identified as ,B/M,~1982, Deputy Carter discovered that the 
passenger had a valid FOC warrant out of Washtenaw County and was placed into custody on the 
warrant. Deputy Carter further discovered that ailed to register as a sex offender. A 
report was generated reference foil to register/reporting duties for a sex offender and turned over 
to the prosecutor's office for review. Driver was issued a citation for no proof of insurance. 

• On June 22od
, 2014 Deputy Losey responded to St. Joseph Mercy Hospital Campus area in reference 

to a subject operating their motor vehicle erratically on the property belonging to St. Joseph 

~---- ... _--_ ... _- .. -----.--~~--. 



Hospital. The security guard witnessed the driver of the suspect vehicle drive at a high.rate of speed 

near the entrance to the emergency room and then come to a screeching and abrupt stop. The 

driver of the suspect vehicle then went to his trunk, opened it, grabbed something and returned to 

the driver's seat leaving at a high rate of speed. The security guards made contact with the suspect 

after he stopped at another location on campus and noted that he was acting suspicious. He 

informed the security guards that he was headed to the emergency room to get his tooth fixed and 

then changed his story. Security called the Sheriff's Office and when Deputy Losey and Deputy Ross 

arrived on scene they detenmined the suspect was intoxicated. The black male, 23 years of age, out 

of Ypsilanti City was arrested for OWl. Suspect registered a .13 on the Breathalyzer at the 

Washtenaw County Jail. Report forwarded to the prosecutor's office for review. 

• On June n"", 2014 from 2000 until approximately 0000 hours the Washtenaw County Sheriff's 
Office Mounted Unit Patrol took place in Danbury Green and Sycamore Meadows. Deputy Flint and 
Deputy Rush patrolled Danbury Green and Sycamore Meadows on horseback. We received positive 
feedback from residents in the community. 

• Neighborhood Watch Meeting was held on Thursday June 26th
, 2014 at 1700 hours for Danbury 

Green and Sycamore Meadows. The meeting was held at the Sycamore Meadows Office and the 
Sher1fFs Office had approximately 20 attendees from the community. 

No other significant events 

.. ~~~--~-------------------·"" _______ 00.,_~" ___ '_" ____ ", ________ • 



Superior Twp June offense summary (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

For The Month Of June 

Classification Jun12013 Junf2014 %IChange 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 0% 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC 1ST DEGREE 2 100% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAIJANAL -esc 1ST DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11004 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAlJANAL.eSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 0% 

1100S SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE .eSC 2ND DEGREE 0 ~100% 

1100il SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 0 0 0% 

12000 ROBBERY 0 -100% 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 14 10 -28.5% 

13002 AGG.'~VATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 3 4 33.33% 

13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 3 -66.6% 

20000 ARSON 0% 

22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 10 4 ~60% 

22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 3 2 -33_3% 

23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 2 4 100% 

23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 8 5 -37,5% 

23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 0 0 0% 

23007 LARCENY -OTHER 6 4 -33.3% 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 2 100% 

·--24002 '"MOTORVEHICtE~AS STOLEN'"PROPERTY-----:·_-_·-··--- --... __ . 0-- -0 -·--0% 

24003 MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 0 0% 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 -100% 

26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 0% 

26002 FRAUD -CREDtTCARDIAUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 0 0 0% 

26003 FRAUD -IMPERSONATION 0 ~100% 

26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 0 0% 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0 0% 

23000 STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0 0% 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 11 4 -6.3.6% 

30002 RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 0 0 0% 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 2 0 -100% 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 -100% 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 0 0 0% 

22003 BURGLARY UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 0% 

Z2OO4 POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 0 0 0% 

26005 FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 0 0 0%, 

38001 FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 3 -66,6% 

35002 FAMILY -NONSUPPORT 0 0 0% 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 0% 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 4 2 -50% 

49000 ESCAPElFLIGHT 0 0 0% 

7f1AI?()1A Q't;Q-?7 AM P::l11;::' ?r.fl\ 

----------_ ... ---.---------------



Superior Twp June offense summary (WD) 

City;Superior Twp-SUT 

For The Month Of June 

Classification 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 

57001 TRESPASS 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS ' 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICKIINJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAlNTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS I ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON-CR1MINAL COMPlAiNTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS 1'i,,#IC COMPLAINTS 

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS I WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CiTATIONS 

4300 UCENSE I mLE I REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

6000 MISCEULANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITiES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6600 COURT I WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

7114120149:59:27 AM 

Junl2013 

Paoe30fS 

o 

o 
3 

4 

10 

14 

19 

21 

23 

167 

0 

171 

262 

15 

o 

o 

2 

30 

24 

8 

3 

Junl2014 

2 

0 

0 

a 
2 

0 

3 

6 

2 

9 

20 

15 

196 

0 

168 

168 

7 

2 

2 

a 

o 

8 

23 

o 
5 

o 

%Changc 

100% 

0% 

-100% 

0% 

-33.3% 

-100% 

0% 

-25% 

-40% 

-85.7% 

~52.6% 

4,76% 

-34.711/0 

17.36(/(" 

0% 

-1,75% 

-35,8% 

-53.3% 

0% 

100% 

0% 

-100% 

-73.3% 

-4.16% 

-100% 

-37.5% 

-100% 



Classification 

Superior Twp June offense summary (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Date Through June 

2013 2014 %Change 

,·,""E""""""< '''''''ffil'~'''"''''--'''~'''-<'~' '~'-'''"'''''''''''''''-''=iI!il''g' .. ~, •. , "'''''''''''''''''ii-~'- ,,,~, .. ,,,,, "" - "" .• -' ~~,.:; .. ,fi!~'I~~;'J';l1:t"'G;;::'~~\ "',.(,'J ,"'p"'< ·1Z:::I~'\l~:¥·!E1ff' 'r~j~~~ 11."" .i&.5'i(,"~~;g1li,f..;.:'itf.~~lt"" f~1i~{' :lari,t:t~'\lt~""'">~Ct, (t'~~jtftG.~t,,!~s.:\~5!,~,t)::1:' ~!,~1}~,:tc:n'<\~:t:t1i'I:»~:;~ 
_·,1.'."' 'P'"",h*\ roup- r,';i'. iO~ J::OJ.';f..,.?~::,,, <f'»'<'''''''''-' ,,,,,,,w.,'",v,M,,,4.,.,, __ ... \,,"~JN',.;;;,._ .A _,*"""'''<-' "'"ft'",'~'""",,:~~ .. _ ,L'i.d> ;!:"". ~,~'\f'1,b:.'1"!:"}~.",~.;';I, .. ",. ... >*./)'""""\,~";;,,,,,.;dM\\,:J.· ~, •. A" ·""SY,lq 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 ~100% 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA ·esc 1ST DEGREE 1 600% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRA1l0N ORAUANAL ·esc 1ST DEGREE 0 0% 

11004 SEXUAL PENETRA1l0N ORAUANAL·CSC3RDDEGREE 0 -100% 

1100S SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT ·esc 1ST DEGREE 0 0% 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE .eSC 2ND DEGREE 2 3 50% 

11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE·CSC 4TH DEGREE 2 0 ·100% 

12000 ROBBERY 7 3 ·57.1% 

13001 NONAGGRAVATEDASSAULT 81 56 ·30,8% 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 28 18 -35.7% 

13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 13 8 -38.4% 

20000 ARSON 2 ·50% 

22001 BURGLARY ·FORCED ENTRY 44 21 -522% 

22002 BURGLARY 'ENTRY wrrHOUTFORCE (Intent to commit) 6 5 ~37.5% 

23003 LARCENY ·THEFT FROM BUILDING 2Jl 20 ·31,0% 

23005 LARCENY ·THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 16 22 37.5% 

23005 LARCENY ·THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 3 200% 

23001 LARCENy..oTHER 26 10 -61,5% 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 3 9 200% 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPER1Y 0 0% 

24003 MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 0 1 0% 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 2 0 -100% 

26001 FRAUD ·FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 8 12 50% 

25002 FRAUD·GREDiTCARDIAUTOMATIC iELLER MACHINE 6 4 -33.3% 

26003 FRAUD .IMPERSONATION 5 7 40% 

26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 2 100% 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 2 0 -100% 

28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 0 2 0% 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 66 36 45.4% 

30002 RETAILFRAUD·THEFT 0 0% 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 18 12 -33.3% 

35002 NARCOTlC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 5 4000/~ 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE· CONCEALED 3 2 -33.3% 

52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE ·OTHER 0 2 0% 

22003 BURGLARY UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 4 300% 

22004 POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 0 -100% 

26006 FRAUD ·SAD CHECKS 0 ~100% 

38001 FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 8 6 ~25% 

38002 FAMILY ·NONSUPPORT 0 0% 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS ·OTHER 2 3 50% 

48000 OBSTRUCTlNG POLICE 11 7 ·36.3% 

711412014 S:S9:21 AM Page 40f 5 

~-----~--.. ---



Superior Twp June offense summary (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Date Through June 

Classification 2013 

49000 ESCAPElFLIGHT 4 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 13 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 2 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 3 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 10 

55000 HEAl,. TH AND SAFETY 4 

57001 TRESPASS 4 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 13 

2800 JUVENILE QFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 59 

2900 TRAFFlC OFFENSES 49 

3000 WARRANTS_. 107 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 153 

3200 SICK /INJURY CQMPLAlNT . 80 

3300 MISCEULANEQUS COMPLAlr-'1'S 965 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS {ACCIDENTS 0 

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 826 

2014 

10 

0 

5 

6 

12 

31 

11 

63 

169 

97 

1052 

955 

-'""37bbC''MISCELLA~EOUS'rRAFFrC'CO"p[)(lNTSC~' .,.-,------.-' ------~. -"'6-- ------ -, "074--

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFF IC CITATIONS I WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

4300 LICENSE {TITLE {REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES 16000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVlTIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6600 COURT {WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

----'-,-,---,.--,--
71111l?(')1A Q'S:;;O"?7 lI~A D",..,.,. S:;;",(J:;: 

88 

o 

4 

129 

168 

3 

39 

4 

-- ----,------

71 

6 

6 

o 

47 

123 

6 

28 

%Change 

-75% 

~23.0% 

_500/a 

~100% 

0% 

~50% 

-75'% 

50% 

-7.69% 

-47.4% 

-77.5% 

41,1% 

10.45% 

21.25% 

9.015% 

0% 

15.61% 

~ -~·--··~24, 1-°1.:; 

~19.3% 

0(1/(1 

500% 

-100% 

-75% 

-.63.5% 

~26.7% 

100% 

~2:a.2% 

-75% 

--~----------"-~ 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Memorandum 

To: 

From: 
Superior Township Board of Trustees 
Keith Lockie 

Date: 21, 2014 
Re: 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Department Report 

Lead and Copper sampling was completed. Samples were sent to DWSD. 
Results came back good, within normal ranges. Residents who 
participated were each given a $30.00 credit against their W /S account. 

The meter at the Leforge Booster Station was recalibrated by UIS, per our 
request. We requested this to check that the meter was registering 
correctly. The recalibration showed that the meter had been registering 
correctly. 

UIS retrieved our old SCADA data for archiving (the computer the data 
resided on became unusable). The new CRUISE SCADA system is up and 
running and all users are very happy with it. 

Deportment staff met with Ann Arbor Township personnel at their lift 
station on Dixboro. We vactored the station at their request. 

• We received notice of price increases from Ann Arbor Township for both 
water and sewer, effective July 1. The increases are 2.05% for water and 
2.20% for sewer. I am recommending we pass on 100% of these increases 
to our residents served by Ann Arbor Township, effective August 1 (this 
section -Section 11 - bills quarterly - Feb., May, Aug., Nov.). 

• I have been working with YCUA regarding a billing error on our February 
W/S invoice. The discrepancy, totaling approximately $50,000.00, was 
caused by DWSD. which billed YCUA incorrectly, who in turn. billed us 
incorrectly. I received the credit this month, for the month of February. 
applied the credit to February. to ensure our usage data was correct for 
the month. This necessitated me reopening the first quarter books. 

The following are the restated results for the 1,1 Quarter, 2014: 

----~.-----.-.-----------------



Y,ble 1 BALA"CE SHEET 

2014 2013 $ Change 

O&M $1,219,009 $1,246,727 ($27,718) 

System Repair Reserve $605,300 $604,673 $626 

Capital Reserves ] $2,432,405 $2,803,513 ($371,109) 

Debt Service Reserve $991,036 $990,010 $1,026 
-----

TOTAL CASH $5,247,749 $5,644,923 ($397,175) 
TOTAL OTHER CURRENT 
ASSETS $642,858 $662,674 i ($766,631) 

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS $16,693,818 $17,354,031 ($1,533,889) 

TOTAL ASSETS i $22,584,425 $23,661,628 ($2,697,695) 

Alp i $110,708 $117,461 ($6,753) 

Contracts $3,480,676 $3,862,591 ($381,916) 

Accrued Employee Benefits $36,736 $53,058 ($16,322) 

Deferred Income . $0 $17,595 ($17,595) 

TOTAL LlABIUTIES $3,628,120 $4,050,706 ($422,586) 

TOTALEQUlTV $18,956,305 $19,610,923 ($654,617) 

Table 2 !"COME STATEME"lT 

% Change 
i 

1st Qtr. 2014 from 

%of 
Actual Budget Budget 2013 Prior Year 

Water/Sewer Income $673,065 $2,936,671 22.9% $568,671 18.4% 

Meter Sales Income $875 $6,000 23.5% $350 150.0% 

Miscellaneous Income $5,270 $7,885 23.5% I $3,854 36.7% 

Interest Income 474.36 $3,700 23.5% ° 100.0% 

. TOTAlIN.COME! . $679,684 $2,954,256 . ···23,0% $572,875· 18.6% 

W/SPurch. $397,885 $1,928,762 20.6% $290,995 36.7% 

Payroll $174,998 $530,395 33.0% $181,876 i -3.8% , 
i Building & Equip. $36,399 $111,700 32.6% $29,733 22.4% 

Other Exp. $34,010 $161,450 21.1% $54,585 -37.7% 

TOTAL EXPENSES $643,292 $2,732,307 23;5% $557,189 15.5% 

NET ORDINARY INCOME $36,392 $221,949 16.4% i $15,686 132.0% 

Transfers to CR $0 $221,949 0.0% I $150,000 -100.0% 

Utility Department Report 2 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31, 2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First a Safety 
Second a Liquidity 
Third w Yield 

General Fund #101 

Finaneia/lnstitutions Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

5503 Daily Operating Comm Checking 

3801 Non Motor Trail Maintenance CD 0.10% 

Comeriea Bank 
6834 General Fund General Reserve CD 0.20% 

5286 Reserve Accrued Absences Comm Checking 

Bank of Ann Arbor 
7301 General Fund Regular Operating CD 0.40% 

AssetlTerm Comments 

$ 1,228,526.59 05/31/14 Liquid 

$ 30,065.11 06/20/14 Investment 

$ 325,075.10 06/10/14 Investment 

$ 26,197.66 05/31/14 Liquid 

$ 250,000.00 09/09/14 $250,000 FDIC 

$ 1,859,864.46 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31, 2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second ~ Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

6187 

General Fund #101 
Fire Insurance 

Withholding 

Financial Institution 

FirstMerit 
Fire Insurance Withholding 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Business 

Basic Checking 

AssetlTerm Comments 

$ 05/31/14 Liquid 

$ 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31,2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First ~ Safety 
Second ~ Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

6658 

Legal Defense Fund #204 

Financial Institution 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

Legal Defense GMP 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking 

AssetlTerm Comments 

$ 223,611.81 05/31/14 Liquid 

$ 223,611.81 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31, 2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

Fire Fund Operating #206 

Financial Institutions 

FirstMerit Bank 

6709 Daily Operating 

0510 Daily Operating 

Comerica Bank 
5603 Daily Operating 

Type of Account 

Comm Checking 
Money Market 

Money Market 

Interest AssetlTerm Comments 
Rate 

$ 1,088,835.59 05/31/14 Liquid 

0.27% $ 365,033.95 05/31/14 Liquid 

0.20% $ 203,822.91 05/31/14 Liquid 

$ 1,657,692.45 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31, 2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L McKinney 

First ~ Safety 
Second ~ Liquidity 
Third D Yield 

Fire Reserve Fund #207 

Financial Institutions Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

FirstMerit Bank 
3935 Reserve Checking Checking 

0502 Fire General Reserve Money Market 0.27% 
6816 Accrued Absence Reserve Money Market 0.27% 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 
0299 Fire Bond Payment Reserve Savings 0.03% 
0307 Fire Building Construction Reserve Savings 0.03% 

Comerica Bank 
5561 Fire Truck Replacement Reserve Money Market 0.20% 

AssetlTerm Comments 

$ 155.00 05/31/14 Liquid 

$ 399,299.66 05/31/14 Liquid 
$ 326,283.03 05/31/14 Liquid 

$ 110,713.18 05/31/14 Liquid 
$ 461,381.69 05/31/14 Liquid 

$ 120,166.78 05/31/14 Liquid 

$ 1,417,999.34 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31, 2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First u Safety 
Second u Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

5578 

Street Light Fund #219 

Financial Institution 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

Street Light Fund 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking 

AssetlTerm Comments 

$ 41.718.97 05/31/14 Liquid 

$ 41,71 H.\lf 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31,2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L McKinney 

First ~ Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third ~ Yield 

2460 

Side Street Maintenance #220 

Financial Institution 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 
Side Street Maintenance 

Oakbrook & Washington Square 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking $ 
$" 

AssetlTerm 

19,014.66 05/31/14 

19,014.66 

Comments 

Liquid 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31, 2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

2429 

Healthcare 
Insurance Account #223 

Financial Institution 

FirstMerit Bank 
Health Insurance Account 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Public Funds 

Checking 
$ 
$ 

Asset/Term 

26,851.40 05/31/14 

26,851.40 

Comments 

Liquid 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31, 2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First u Safety 
Second u Liquidity 
Third u Yield 

Hyundai SAD #224 

Financial Institution 

FirstMerit Bank 
4780 Hyundai Road SAD 
0335 Hyundai SAD Debt Retirement 

Type of Account Interest 

Money Market 
CD 

Rate 

0.14% 
0.21% 

$ 
$ 
$ 

AssetiTerm 

25,767.86 05/31/14 
187,010.03 06/16/14 

212,777.89 

Comments 

Liquid 
Investment 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31, 2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

8584 

7250 

3639 

Building Fund #249 

Financial Institution 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

Daily Operations 

Accrued Absences Reserve 

General Reserve 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking 

CD 0.10% 

Comm Checking 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

AssetlTerm 

43,080.03 05/31114 

19,531.29 06/20/14 

187,848.10 05131/14 

250,459.42 

Comments 

Liquid 

Investment 

Liquid 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31, 2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third M Yield 

5552 

9647 

5611 

Law Fund #266 

Finaneia/lnstitutions 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

Law Fund Daily Operating 

Law Fund Reserve 

Comeriea Bank 

Law Fund Reserve 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking 

Comm Checking 

Money Market 0.20% 

$ 

$ 

AssetlTerm 

588,114.28 05131/14 

251,379.98 05131/14 

$ 332,861.95 05/31114 
$ 1,172,356.21 

Comments 

Liquid 

Liquid 

Liquid 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31, 2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

5537 

1076 

2453 

5579 

Park Fund #508 

Finane/a/Institutions 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

Daily Operations 

Accrued Absences 

General Reserve 

Comeriea Bank 

New Building Committed 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking 

CD 0.10% 

CD 0.10% 

Money Market 0.20% 

AssetlTerm Comments 

$ 154,485.05 05/31/14 Liquid 

$ 3,429.66 06/20/14 Investment 

$ 70,932.66 06/20/14 Investment 

$ 381,199.30 05/31/14 Liquid 
$ 610,046.67 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31,2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L McKinney 

First - Safety 
Second - Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

Trust and Agency Fund # 701 

5545 

Financial Institution 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

Escrows Account 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking 

AssetlTerm Comment 

$ 191,154.02 05/31/14 Liquid 

$ 191,154.02 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31, 2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First d Safety 
Second d Liquidity 
Third D Yield 

Payroll Account 

Finaneia/lnstitution 

FirstMerit Bank 
Payroll 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking ! 
$ 

AssetlTenn 

15,304.58 05/31/14 

15,304.58 

Comments 

Liquid 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31, 2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First w Safety 
Second w Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

Tax Checking 

Financial Institution 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 

2013 Tax Collection Fund 

Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comm Checking $ 

$ 

AssetlTerm 

380,761.89 05/31/14 

380,761.89 

Comments 

Liquid 



Treasurer's Investment Report as of May 31, 2014 
Superior Township Treasurer, Brenda L. McKinney 

First ~ Safety 
Second· Liquidity 
Third - Yield 

Utility Department 

Financial Institutions Type of Account Interest 
Rate 

Comerica Bank 
5546 Operating & Maintenance Money Market 0.20% 
5553 System Repair Money Market 0.20% 
5595 Capital Reserve Money Market 0.20% 
5587 Debt Service Money Market 0.20% 

J P Morgan Chase Bank 
8234 Capital Reserve Interest Checking 0.03% 
7883 Capital Reserve - A2 Twp Comm Checking 
5529 Operating & Maintenance Comm Checking 

AssetiTerm Comments 

$ 962,518.79 05/31/14 Liquid 
$ 605,502.03 05/31/14 Liquid 
$ 640,739.86 05/31/14 Liquid 
$ 991,366.80 05/31/14 Liquid 

$ 1,591,093.89 05/31/14 Liquid 
$ 43,942.01 05/31/14 Liquid 
$ 219,921.09 05/31/14 Liquid 

$ 5,055,084.47 



WASHTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

"DONI'; 
t~ .. 
::,>~"'~ .... .,...~;z: ..... .,;&_ ... !'Iooo 

JERRY L. CLAYTON 
SHERiFF 

2201 HC>Jt>ack Road. ArmAlOOr, M'<h~an 48105-97'32. OFFICE (734) 911-11400. FPiX (734) 973-4624. ElMIL shenff@ewashtenaw,OI! 

'f..~ Ji..~ ~~~~ 
-" 182y 

MARK A, PTASZEK 
UNDERSHeRIFF 

As the lieutenant assigned to Superior Township, finding effective and fair ways to reduce crime 
and improve community safety is a top priority. It is important that we, as a team, Create 
Public Safety, Provide Quality Service and Build Strong and Sustainable Communities. There has 
been some very good work done by the deputies that patrol Superior Township. As you can see 
the reduction of crime related to Home Invasions, Robberies, Assaults and Thefts has been 
reduced, some by as much as 78% from 2013. On a daily basis your deputies practice the total 
policing philosophy within your community. Unlike the traditional reactive policing, 
experienced in days past, your deputies are taking ownership within our neighborhoods and 
engaging the community on a daily basis. 

Public safety is the key to providing strong and sustainable communities and this can't be done 
in a successful manner without the help of our residents. We can continue to move in the right 
direction, reduce crime, focus on "root causes" and engage the community by continuing to 
provide leadership and partnering with residents, business and government leaders. It's our 
community so let's keep it strong by making it safe together! 

Lieutenant M. Radzik 
East Operations 



, 

Problem-solving WashSTAT 
Creating Public Safety . Providing Quality Service . Building Strong and Sustainable Communities 

WCSO TOTAL POLICING PHILOSOPHY 
Community-based, Problem-oriented Policing 

+ 
Crime Analysis 

+ 
Community Engagement 

Create Public Safety, Provide Quality Service, Build Strong and Sustainable Communities 

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Office 
Superior Township & Ann Arbor Township-MacArthur Boulevard 
July 3,2014 



2Cl45"..;petic::' &A.,:-,: Arbo'::'''S'o'!J1mshZps 
l'Jl:scA.t'.:h:.l?'Bct.:i~rd :=o::a1 t-.n;z 

2013 
Home l;:;vasions 
Robberies 
Assaults, non-DV 
ibefts 

23 
4 
1 

15 

2024 
Home Invasions 
Robberies 
Assaults, non-oV 
Thefts 

~? - .~(" 
;:') .. ,:::',' 
-r.' 

, ...... -:s :)~.' 
''7P 

pen::ei"lt??e 
-7S:% 
~7';;% 

~::'4% 

-55% 

WP,sHSTAT -- MAC4PlmUFI. BLVD/SURROUND1NS AaE4 

JUilJE 30, 2014 

'ifif~1SHSTAT-ARBOR'VtlOODS 

JUJi,JE 3()~ 2£114 

1f1/P,s1'i5TAT - SUPERiOR TOVINSHlP 

JUNE BOp 2014 



y 
___ -z:=============ILUll 8 iS91!LU LJlJ88 211 OO~ 

I , 

I 
! 

I 
I 
i 



:.- ~.::. 
7:-10 ..alJ" ~0 

() ,.;r'i" 
C'ONSf.~ 

Mission 

The Southeast Michigan 
Land Conservancy 
conserves natura! fand 
and open space - including 
forests. vtetfands,meadows, 
agricultural lands, and 
places of scenic beauty - to 
provide habitat for wildlife 
and to enrich the lives of 
people. 

SMLC Local Chapters 

Monroe County 
Land Conservancy 

Superior land Conservancy 

Southeast Michigan 
Land Conservancy 

8383 Vreela nd Road 
SuperiorTwp., Ml 48198 

734.484.6565 
734.484.0617 (fax) 

W\III'IN.smicland.org 

Thi$ letter i,;; pdnted on 30'% 
pos".;;on~;vrrtcr rccyciod peP'fir. V 

July 17.2014 

Superior Charter Township 
3040 North Prospect 
YpslJanti. MI 48198 

Dear Superior Township Board of Trustees: 

Thank you for your support oflocalland conservation in Superior Township 
through the years, Your partnership with Southeast Michigan Land 
Conservancy (SMLC), the City of Ann Arbor and Washtenaw County in 
protecting Superior Township lands in the Superior Greenway is deeply 
appreciated. SMLC is pleased to be a continuing partner with the Township in 
protecting locally important lands for agricultural use, public access and sccnic 
enjoyment. 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Supcrior Township Board of Trustees 
resolution at your July 21"' meeting that the Southeast Michigan Land 
Conservancy, a 501(c)3 non-profit and qualified conservation organization, is 
conserving natural lands in southeast Michigan and specifically. locally within 
in Superior Township. 

The Southcast Michigan Land Conservancy (SMLC) was established in 1988, 
Since then SMLC has partnered with Washtenaw County, the City of Ann 
Arbor and Superior Township to protect 2379 acres in Superior Township .. 
the focus of the Superior Grecnway. Across southeast Michigan, SMLC has 
protected close to 3,400 acres in a 7-county region that includes Washtenaw 
County. SMLC's mission is to conserve natural land and open space 
including forests, wetlands, meadows, agricultural lands, and places of scenic 
beauty to provide habitat for wildlife and to enrich the lives ofpeoplc. 

SMLC is holding our first Red Barn Bash event on October 2, 2014 at 
Cobblestone Farm in Ann Arbor, where we will be conducting a raffle. In 
order for SMLC to conduct a raffle, a raffle license is required by thc State of 
Michigan. The State of Michigan raffle requirements including obtaining a 
resolution passed by the local governing body in the area that the organization 
is working. recognizing that the organization is conducting activities in the 
community. 

SMLC would appreciate Superior Township Board of Trustees passing a 
resolution recognizing that Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy as II 
501(e)3 non-profit and qualificd conservation organization is conserving 
natural lands in southeast Michigan and specifically. locally in the community 
of Superior Township, 

(OVER) 

---------_ .. __ ..................... _---



Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy 
July 17,2014 

Page Two 

On behalf of SMLC, our Board of Directors, and all of our supporters both locally and 
regionally. r thank you for your continued support and leadership in local land conservation. 
SMLC looks forward to continuing our successful partnership. 

Sincerely, 
Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy 
f\ ~- , . 

~i 0' r' . '7~D.·' 'V, 'J/./ 
;~ . <-U.)~ 

Oi)I A. Lewis A. 
Executive Director 

enclosure 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

CERTIFIED RESOLUTION OF TIlE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF Sl}PERTOR 
TOWNSHIP RECOGNIZING SOUTHEAST IVrrCHIGAN LAND CONSERVANCY 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2014-38 

,TULY 21, 2014 

At a meeting of the Superior Township Board of Trustees 
or 

Called to order by on ---;-;--:-:-----'.--;:7"___;_-

The following resolution was offered. 

Moved by and supported by ________ _ 

That the Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy is a 501 (c)3 non-profit and qualified 

land conservation organization that conserves natural lands in southeast Michigan and 

locally in our community of Superior Township. 

Approval 

Yeas: 

Nays: __ 

Absent: 

I hereby certify the foregoing is true and is complete copy of a resolution offered and 

adopted by the Superior Township Board of Trustees at a ---TeiiUiiirO;spe;;;;ii)--
ueuu""or 

Meeting held on __ --;-~,.__-_ 
(date) 

Name and title of authorized officer (please print): ____________ _ 

Signature and date of authorized officer: ________________ _ 



Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy Page 1 of5 

Aile 
~ 

C> 

. ~ 
>;'1b" i; 

CONS'£~# 
Home 

About 

Projects 

News 

Volunteer 

Calendar 

Contact 

Photos 

Givi n9 Options 

How Can I Protect My Land? 

SMLC Nature Preserves 

SMLC Community Organic 
Garden 

SMLC Local Chapters; 

Monroe County Land 
Conservancy 

Superior Land 
Conservancy 

(flndusonlil'!!'ffltl 

Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy 
TfuJ Southeast Michigan Land ConseJ"llancy conserves natural land and open 
space - incltJding forests. wetlands, meadows, agricultural Jands, and places of 
scenic beauty - to provide habitat for wildlife and to enrich the liv~ of people. 

Save-the-Date 

Southeast Michigan Land 
Conservancy invites you to 
celebrate 25 years of !oca! land 
conservation at our first Red Barn 
Bash. With the help of our 
supporters and partners, SMLC 
has been able to protect 
important wildlife habitat and 
provide public access to natura[ 
areas across> southeast Michigan. 
With your help .. SMlC will 
contJnue working to conserve 
even more of these special places 
for years to come. 

Featurlng a Pig Roast and fixin's, 
beer and wine, a nd a dessert 
bar. Have fun listening to flvely, 
cool music and participating in 
our pie raffle with delicious pies 
donated by Zingerman's and our 
silent auction. 

Cost 'S $75 per pe'l"$()n. 
($25.00 per ticket represents the 
fair market value 

Red. Ba..rD Bash 

Drawing by John Copley. Pai(lting by Wendy PellerIto 

for food and entertainment. The reminder 1s tax-deductible.) 

~
~~ 

When: 
hursday, October 2nd 

6:30pm ~ 9:30pm 

Purchase event tickets hcn~. 

~ ~~~ ~~~ ~~~~~:=J 

Where: 
:obblestone Farm 

2781 Packard Road 
nn Arbor. Ml 48108 ~~~~~ 

(Paypal account not necessary. Small convenience fee wlli be charged) 

C ,,&JyN,OIf>( .•. ,J 
,_~"_,~'~., •• , ... ~.0 

=d-'::~EI 
Or 

Please click here for the mail-in form 

For more information, please contact Wendy at 734-484-6565 or wpellerito@smldand,org 

Become a Red Barn Bash Sponsor! and support SMlC's local land conservation efforts. Please click 
here for a downloadable sponsorshIp form. For more information abOut becoming a sponsorr please 
contact Jill at 734-484-6565 or jlcwfs@Smlcland.org 

elid< here to view our Events Calendar handout. Or scral! down to the bottom of the page to view 
more details about each Event. 

A BIG Thank You to 

SMlC's 25th Anniversary Sponsors!!! 

http;!/www.smlcland.orgi 7/16/2014 



CHARTER TOWNSIDP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION APPROVING CONTRACT#2 
WITH THE W ASHTENA W COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 

Resolution Number: 2014-32 

Date: July 21, 2014 

WHEREAS, the Charter TOVvnship of Superior Board of Trustees approved road 
projects with the Washtenaw County Road Commission (WCRC) for 2014 projects at the 
May 19,2014 meeting and limiting the Supervisor and Clerk to exercise contract 
authority up to $200,000.00: and, 

WHEREAS, the Township executed contract # I with the WCRC in the amount 
of $1 04,370.1 0 for projects and maintenance as set forth in the attachment; and, 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township administrative staff, working in tandem with 
the WCRC, had determined that Manchester Road from Stamford to Buckingham Drive, 
and Devon Street, from Nottingham to Clark are two very worthy projects; and, 

WHEREAS, 168 feet of Devon Street is located in Ypsilanti Township and after 
meeting with the Ypsilanti Township Supervisor, Ypsilanti Township has agreed to pay 
for it's improved portion of Devon Street, so that the entire road can be improved at once; 
and, 

WHEREAS, these improvements along with the CDBG project on Nottingham 
from Devon Street to Stephens Street, will benefit the Washington Square subdivision 
and tend to stabilize and enhance this neighborhood; and, 

WHEREAS, the WCRC will bill the entire Devon Street project to Superior and 
Superior will bill the portion improved in Ypsilanti Township to Ypsilanti Township 
upon completion. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby approves contract #2 with the Washtenaw County Road Commission in 
the amount of$155,800.00. Said funding to be provided under GL 101-446-866.00, 
Road Maintenance. 

1 

______ , ____ ,_.",_._0 • __ " __ • _____ '.'''. __ '_,"_~~ __ ,_, __ 



2014 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP REVISED AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of 2014, 
by and between the Township Board of Township, Viashtenaw 
County, parties of the first part and the Board of Viashtenaw County 
Road Commissioners, parties of the second part. 

WHEREAS, the parties of the first desire that certain improvements 
be made upon the local roads in the TOw~ship of Superior, and 

WHEREAS, proper authority is provided to the parties of the agreement 
under the provisions in Act 51 of Public Acts of 1951 as amended, 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED, the parties of the second part will 
accomplish the improvements as specified all in accordance with 
the standards of the parties of the second 

IT IS FURTHER AGREED, the Road Commission has provided an estimated 
cost for each individual project included herein. to 
beginning an individual project, it is determined that the original 
cost estimate will not cover project costs, the Road COIn."Uission will 
notify the Township to determine, if the Township desires to proceed 
with the project with a reduced scope or an additional funding 
commitment. Budgets are closely monitored on each project and every 
effort is made to avoid overruns. Any unexpected project cost overrun 
shall be taken from any unexpected funds remaining in the Township's 
total township agreement. If the overrun exceeds the total township 
agreement, the Road COIn."Uission may bill the Township up to an 
additional 10 percent of the total agreement amount with the 
At the Township's option, such overruns can be taken from the following 
years matching funds. 

~. Dust Contro~ (497-~0-108) 

Work to include three (3) solid applications 
brine on all certified local gravel/limestone 
the township. Estimated 190,440 gallons @ 
gallon. 
Estimated project cost: 

of contract 
roads wi thin 
$0.1275 per 

$ 24 ,281. ~O 

2. Russett Road, W:iard Bou~evard to Harvest Lane 
Work to include milling the existing surface, the placement 
of a 3" asphalt overlay, ADA sidewalk ramps, structure 
adjustments and associated project restoration. Final cost 
to be determined by competitive bid. 
Estimated project cost: $ 22,200.00 



t, 

2014 Superior Township Revised Agreement 
T!..;o 

3. C~ark Drive 
Work to include milling the existing surface, the placement 
of a 3" asphalt overlay, HMA curb removal and replacement, 
and associated project restoration. Final cost to be 
determined by competitive bid. 
Estimated project cost: $ 18,000.00 

4. Vorhies Road, Fox Ho~1ow Court to Warren Road 
Work to include roadside berm removal, crossroad culvert 
replacement, and associated project restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 12,500.00 

5. Warren Road, Gotfredson Road to Napier Road 

6. 

Work to include ditching, roadside berm removal, culvert 
installation, shaping the existing surface, the application of 
6" (C.I.P.) of 23a limestone (approximately 3,800 tons) with 
associated dust control and project restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 91,300.00 

Township Wide Limestone: 
Work to include the application of a 23a limestone 
surface (approximately 3,000 tons) with associated dust 
control on various local roads within the township. 
Locations to be determined by the Township 
(or his designee) and the District Foreman. Estimated 
cost of $13.45 per ton includes all labor, and 
material. 
Estimated project cost: $ 40,350.00 

Dust Control 
Russett Road 
Clark Drive 
Vorhies Road 
Warren Road 

AGREEMENT StlMMARy 

Township Wide Limestone 

Less 2014 Conventional Matching Funds 
Less 2014 Drainage Matching Funds 

$ 24,281.10 
$ 22,200.00 
$ 18,000.00 
$ 12,500.00 
$ 91,300.00 

$ 31,568.00 
$ 8,793.00 

ESTIMATED AMOUNT TO BE PAID BY SUPERIOR TO,JNSHIP 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DURING 2014: $ ~~""==l""" 



2014 Superior Township Revised Agreement 
Three 

Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 

David Phillips, Clerk 

FOR WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION: 

Douglas E. Chair 

Roy D. Townsend, Managing Director 

Witness 

Witness 

Witness 

Witness 



2014 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP SECOND AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of , 2014, 
by and between the Township Board of Superior 
County, parties of the first part and the Board 
Road Commissioners, parties of the second part. 

Township, Washtenaw 
of Washtenaw County 

WHEREAS, the parties of the first desire that certain improvements 
be made upon the local roads in Township of Superior, and 

WHEREAS, proper authority is provided to the of the agreement 
under the provisions in Act 51 of Public Acts of 1951 as amended, 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED, the parties of 
accomplish the improvements as specified herein, 
the standards of the parties of the second part. 

the second part will 
all in accordance with 

IT IS FURTHER AGREED, the Road Commission has provided an estimated 
cost for each individual project included herein. If, prior to 
beginning an individual project, it is determined that the original 
cost estimate will not cover ect costs, the Road Commission will 
notify the Township to determine, if the Township desires to proceed 
with the project with a reduced scope or an additional funding 
commitment. Budgets are closely monitored on each project and every 
effort is made to avoid OVerrlli~S. Any unexpected project cost overrun 
shall be taken from any unexpected funds remaining in the Township's 
total township agreement. If the overrun exceeds the total township 
agreement, the Road Commission may bill the Township up to an 
additional 10 percent of the total amount with the Township. 
At the Township's option, such overruns can be taken from the following 
years matching funds. 

1. Manchester Drive, Stamford Road to Buckingham Drive: 
Work to include milling the existing sur~ace, the 
of a 3" asphalt resurfacing, ADA sidewalk ramps, and 
associated project restoration. Final cost to be determined 
by competitive bid. 
Estim~ted project cost: $ 78,500.00 

2. Devon Street, Clark Road to Nottingham Drive 
Work to include mill the existing surface, the placement 
of a 3" asphalt resurfacing, ADA sidewalk ramps, structure 
adjustments, and associated project restoration. Final cost 
to be determined by competitive bid. 
Estimated ect cost: $ 77,300.00 



2014 Superior Township Second Agreement 
Page Two 

AGREEMENT SUMMARY 

Manchester Drive 
Devon Street 

ESTI~~TED AMOUNT TO BE PAID BY SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DURING 2014: 

FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP: 

Kenneth Sch\oiartz, Supervisor Witness 

David Phillips, Clerk Witness 

FOR WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION: 

Douglas E. Fuller, Chair Witness 

Roy D. Townsend, Managing Director Witness 

$ 78,500.00 
$ 77,300.00 
$ 155,800.00 

$ 1.55,800.00 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
W ASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAt~ 

RESOLUTION APPROVING CONTRACT 
TO INSTALL A STORM WATER COLLECTION SYSTEM ON THE 

EAST SIDE OF THE TOWNSHIP HALL 

Resolution Number: 2014-33 

Date: July 21, 2014 

WHEREAS, the Township Hall has experienced problems after significant rain 
events such as water in the basement, water in low spots in the building and pooling of 
water on the ground; and 

WHEREAS, the continued accumulation of storm water will cause damage to 
the building and negatively affect the environmental quality within the building; and 

WHEREAS, with the assistance of the Township's civil engineers, OHM 
Advisors, a plan was designed to manage the storm water; and 

WHEREAS, three bids were obtained for completing the project; and 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Township'S Building Official and 
the Township Administrative staff to approve the agreement with 

to complete the storm water management project; and, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby approves the contract dated July 7, 2014 with All-In-One Services at a 
cost not to exceed $10,200.00 and also approves an additional $5,000.00 for contingency 
expenses for the project and approves the Supervisor to sign all necessary agreements. 
Funds for these expenses will be provided from OL 101-265-930.000, which will require 
a budget amendment. 

1 



MEMO 

DATE: July 16,2014 

TO: Superior Township Board of Trustees 

~ FROM: Richard Mayernik, Building/Zoning Official 

RE: Administrative Building StOlID Drainage 

For many years, the Township Administrative Building has experienced storm and 
groundwater leakage issues. The basement area has flooded frequently and ground water 
has entered into the underground duct system and leached thru walls on the first floor due 
to saturated soil conditions. These issues are a result of a few factors. The grade on the 
East side of the building is high and nearly at interior floor level. The exterior grade does 
not slope away from the building and there is no swale to direct the storm water to the 
North or South for proper drainage .... .in fact, the hill behind the building directs water to 
the building. Approximately 113 of the building's roof drainage had been piped into 
foundation drain system which resulted in large amounts of water being directed to the 
building's basement sump for disposaL Pump failures, clogging etc. resulted in 
continuing basement flooding issues. The basement sumps underground discharge pipe 
was also found to be collapsed. Also discovered was that the buildings original 
underground clay downspout storm piping is completely clogged with soil and that a 
subsequent storm pipe added to the North side of the building for downspout discharge is 
collapsed as well. 

Unfortunately, simply re-grading the East side of the building to improve the surface 
drainage would be difficult or impossible due the existence of several utility lines in the 
area. \"./hat I have proposed is a new storm drain to be installed on the East and North 
side of the building. The portion of the drain on the East side of the building will be a 
French drain that will collect and convey surface, ground, and downspout water. This 
drain will be transition into a solid pipe on the North side of the building that v.ill collect 
additional downspout, and sump drainage and will ultimately discharge into an existing 
structure in the ditch adjacent to Prospect Road. Due to the previously mentioned 
underground utilities, there will be several areas of hand digging required at known utility 
crossings. 

I have requested bids from eight contactors for this proposed storm drain work and four 
bids were received. All-In-One Services, Inc. is our low apparent bid at $10,200.00. All
In-One Services, Inc. has contracted previously with the Township for a demolition 
project on Nottingham. It is my recommendation the the Board authorize the funds to 
contract this work with All-In-One Services, Inc. as well as contingency funds to allow 
for any necessary utility repairs and sump discharge piping relocation by a plumber after 
the exterior storm piping is complete. 



ALL-TN-ONE SERVICES, INC 

P.O. Box 344 
Saline, MI48176 
734-944-8181 

Name I Address 

.;.>up"" 

3040 N. Prospe<:t 
Ypsilanti, Mi 48198 
(734) 481·6099 

Description 

Install French Drain in rear of building 2AY wide backfill with stone 6" Perf pipe and fabric, Connect all 
do'WTlspouts, Install 3" solid from rear of building to drain near rd, connecting an downspouts and 
sump discharge, One asphalt drive cut and repair onc gravel drive cut through and repair, grade and seed 
where needed, All pipe and materials induded. 

Estimate 
Date Estimate # 

7/7/2014 520 

Total 

10,100.00 

Total $10,200.00 



Jun.20 2014 11:5 256) P. 

FIL ConstructiO]l, Inc 
42010 Koppernick Rd, Suite 120 
Canton, MI 48187 
Ph: (734) 404-6675 
Fax: (734) 404-6990 

. Supperirior Twp city Hall'storm sewer work 

- WORK ITEM 
- 6" sewer 
- 8" sewer 
- 6" clo 
- Rasph 
- Agg (sy) 
- Bit (sy) 
- Restoration (off pave) 
- Pea stone 
- nonwoven 
- Tap dr struct 

AMOUNT 
5,514.60 

11,238.00 
1,749.18 

15.20 
65.1,8 

556.42 
1,620.00 
58920 
635.00 
203.88 

22,186.66 

Note: The above cost is in a~cording to the plan you provided us. 
If the Board agrees We are ready to mobilize with in 3 days notice. 

~-
&I',sf\- d.s}17C<.V:YA., ~ 

r(t"S-r JeV\]-

_ .... __ ... _._._--------

Page 1 of! 



J. W. FIELD 
CQ:}AfIF J,iNrrng~ 
P. O. BOX 99 - HlGHLAND, MI 48357 

PHONE: 1-88&-685-9335 
FAX: 24S-.887~9m 

NAME/ADDRESS 

Charter Township of Superior 
Richard Mayernik 
3040 N Prospect 
Ypsilanti. Nfl 48198 

DESCRIPTION 

TERMS 

Due upon completion 

OTY 

Upon sigr,'ture of both p,rties., IT IS HEREBY AGREEDthatJ. W, Field Gr,ding& Excavating, 
L.L.C. shall furnish all equipment and labor necessary for: 

150 LINEAR FT 6" PERFORATED 2' FRENCH DRAIN WITH 6A 224 LINEARFT 8" N-12 
SOLID. CUT, REMOVE AND REPLACE ASPHALT. (6) LEAD HOOK-UPS. CORE MA.N 
HOLE. RESTORATION 

"'Billing is done on a weekly basis. Payments are due upon receipt. A service Charge of 1.5% 
per month will be added to any late payments, Owner will be responsible fur any attorney and! 
Of court costs involved with the collection ofthis debt 
PRICE SUBJECT TO CHANGE UPON NOTIFICATION 

Upon signing this proposal it becomes a binding contract We look forward to doing 
TOTAL business mth you 

ACCEPTANCE: The: above prices, specifications and conditions are hereby accepted. 1. W. 

Proposal 
DATE PROPOSAL N ... 

612712014 2603 

PROJECT 

COST TOTAL 

0.00 

14.402.00 14.402.00 

0.00 

0.00 

$14,402.00 

Field Grading & E."I:cavating, L,LC. is authorized to do the work as specified. This coptrnct Accepted By: 
is based on timely payments. 1. W, Field re:s:erves the right to cancel this contract at any time --'---------------
dcc to non-payment 



Project 

Thomas Dougekos lie. 
8626 N, Christine Dr, 
Brighton. Michigan 48114 
Phone: (313) 585·8150 

r
~'ustomer Superior Township 
Address 3040 North Prospect Road 

Project Name 
Location 
Project Phone 

French drain system 
Township hall 

Phone 734-482·6099 Same 

~~--------------------------------------

Iscope of work 

Supply and install French drain system as per supplied drawings and specifications 
using ADS pipe and nonwoven Geotext as specified, 
French drain (6" perf,) at ,5% min, slope to utilize washed 6 ac aggregate to surface, 
Discharge (8" solid) at 1% min, to be backfilled with excavated spoil raked and seeded, 
Hand excavating limited to no more than 5 well marked (by others) cross trench utilities, 
(Township electrician to be on hand during the excavating process) 
4' wide asphalt saw cut and patch with asphalt, gravel repaired with road millings 
Haul and dispose of leftover spoil 

Customer 
Customer Same 
Company 
Address City 
ZIP State 
Pilone Fax ; 

Contractor Acceptance: Date: 

Owner Acceptance: Date: 

Superior.jwp french drain proposal 

Proposal No, 140702 

ProDosal 
Bid Informatlon _.~ 

Greh'Phone 
Project Contact Rick Mayernik 
Quote Date 07115/14 J 

Quantity Price TOTAL 

Job $24,200,00 $24,200,00 

i 

I 
Sub Total $24,200,00 

Total Price $24,200,00 

Notes , 
$12,100.00 Down at delivery of malenals and equipment 

$12,100.00 balance due at compteUon 

DesIgn as par approved drawings 

Page 1 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION APPROVING CONTACT WITH OHM 
FOR WATER RELIABILITY STUDY AND GENERAL PLAN 

Resolution Number: 2014-34 

Date: July 21, 2014 

WHEREAS, on April 30, 2014 Patrick Brennan, P.E., of the MDEQ met with 
Utility Director, Keith Lockie and Maintenance Supervisor Rob Blanton to discuss 
general considerations of Superior Township water system; and, 

WHEREAS, during this meeting certain planning deficiencies were discovered 
which necessitated Superior Township undertaking and updating a Water Reliability 
Study and General Plan and to develop an Emergency Response Plan (see attached memo 
from OHM; and, 

WHEREAS, these plans are mandatory under the MDEQ rules and Superior 
Township has not updated these plans in over five years; and, 

WHEREAS, updating these plans with actual new data provides greater safety to 
the general public and to the users of Superior Township water system and satisfies 
Superior Township's compliance with existing state law. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby approves the proposed contract with OHM Advisors to update Superior 
Township's Water Reliability Study, General Plan and Emergency Response in an 
amount not to exceed $22,400.00 to be funded from the Utility Departments Capital 
Reserves Fund, Account 190. 

1 



ARCHITECTS. ENGINEERS. PLANNERS. 

July 2, 2014 

Charter Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect Rd. 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Attention: 

Regarding: 

Mr. Ken Schwartz 
Township Supervisor 

Water Reliability Study and General Plan 
Scope of Engineering Semee, 

Dear Mr. Schwartz: 

OHM . 
AdvancJn;} 

OHM Advisors is pleased to submit this proposal for engineering services to perf= ~ Water ReliabiliIJ 
Study and General Plan for Superior Township. We have prepared the following project understanding and 
scope of services based on our knowledge of the Township's system and our pre,~ous discussions. 

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 

The MDEQ has requested that a \\/ater Reliability Study and General Plan and E=ergency Response Plan be 
performed for the Township. The Water Reliability Study must include the items liated under Part 12, 
Reliability, R 325.11203 and R 325.11204 of the Miclrigan Safe Drinking Water Act (Act 399) and also include 
Part 16, General Plans R 325.11604 through R 325.11606. The Emergency Response Plan must include the 
items listed under Part 23, Response Plans, R 325.12301,12302 and 12303 of the Michigan Safe 
Drinking Water Aet (Act 399). 

The Reliability Study portion focuses on phnning items including population and water demands for three 
separate planning periods (exisring, 5-y= and 20-year). Average day, m3--cimum day and peak hour water 
demand must be calculated for the three planning periods. In addition, fire protection needs (typically based 
on zoning) must be identified. 

The General Plan includes the hydraulic artalysis of the system as well as the Capital Improvement Plan. The 
hydraulic analysis must include creation of pressure contour maps for the various water demand conditions 
for the three planning periods. Available fire protection must also be pro,~ded. In addition, a comprehensive 
map of the system shoo,:ving service bound:a.ries) location of water system components} water m1in s.i:t.;e, 
material, and the location of hydrants and valves must be shown. The final component of the General 
Plan is Plan. The Capital Improvement Plan must identify necessary system 

and 20-year planning periods. 

The Response Plan must be consistent with the tequirements of the United States Environmental 
Protection (USEPA) and the Michigan Department of Em~orunental Quality (DEQ). The Plan will 
include Inforrn:atioIl~ Critica1 Cl)..'litomers) Communication, Plans & Agreements and Water 
Sources, 

OHM Advisors 
34000 PLYMOUTH ROAD 
LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 4S1S0 

T 7,34.5:22,6711 
F 734,5~2.6427 OHM~Advisors.com 

---------------_ ..... _- .. ---------



Superior Township Water Re!iabl!ity Study and Genera! Plan 
July 2, 2()14 
Page2of7 

The SUpCriOI Township water system consi<ts of four meter pits receiving potable water from the Ypsilanti 
Community Utilities Authority (yCU.''')' One of these metel: pits is from a connection to the Detroit Watel: 
and Sewerage Department (DWSD), though it is tbrough contract with YCU,\, The system also has a smill 
area connected to the Ann Arbor wacer system, The system contains ,ppIOxhru.tcly 45 miles of watcr main 
ranging from 6 inch to 16 inch diameter, There is a pump station at Leforge and Clark and a pressure 
reducing valve at the DWSD connection at Ridge and Geddes, The system is monitored by a SCADA system 
allowing the Utility Department to oversee operation, There are no storage rnriks,The hydraulic modeling in 
this proposal will focus on the area served hy YCUL\, 

Our proposed scope of services is as follo'W"S: 

SCOPE OF SERVICE 

T a.~k 1- Client Kick-Off Meeting and RL'View Required Information 
Undcr this task, OHM will meet with the Towmhip and review/obtain necessary info=tion to proceed 
with the Specific work efforts include: 

Review necessary planning information to pel:form popullttion projections and _rer demand calculations 
RCvl{""W desired fire protection :rates and zoning infonnation 
Review project schedule and deliverables 
Obtain needed information in order to document the Emergency Response Plan requited dements 

Deliverables: 
,. Meeting Summary 

Task 2 ~ Plannjng Data Assessment, Water Production and Consumption Analysis 
Under this task, OHM will assemble, evaluate and onalyze population, water demand ond water system 
capacities to determine sufficiency of the water system to meet e..xisting and future needs. OHM, with the 
assisrance of the Township, will compile planning data that will be used in creation of water system demand 
projections, R'<isting, 5-yeru: and 20-y= dem'-1ld projections will be made based on the anticipated water 
service area population, Average day water demands will be calculltted based on actual watcr consumption 
records over the pa" three years, The l:lla..amum day deruand will be based on the highest peak day demand 
over the past three yeus, Peak hour will be the highest use hour typically seen on the llliL..amum day, We 
assume sufficient information exists that can be used in the demand calculations. Based on the existing 
average day, l:lla..amum day and peak how: rates, ma....amum day and peak how: peaking factors will be 
determined, These same peaking factors will be applied for the futa:re demand conditions (S-year and 20-
y=), In the absence of daily and hourly data, OIThf will base p~..king factors on similar communities, 

Specific work efforts include: 

Compile and report all planning data as requited by the provisions in Act 399, These items include the 
following: 

a, Current, 5-yeru: ll11d 20-y"".r population projections 
b. Number of sCI"<.,-J.ce connections 
c, Number of Residential Eqnivalent Units (REUs) 

Compile ll11d report all water production and consumption data (present, 5-year and planning 
periods) as requited by the provisions in Act 399, These irems include the following: 

a. Present and projected average daily demands 
b, Present and projected ma...amum daily demands 



Superior Township Water Rellabfl1ty Study and General Plan 
July2,2014 
Page 3 of7 

c, Present and projected peak hourly demands 
d. Present and projected fire flow d=ds 
e, Basis for demand projections 
f. Annwli usage totals for each customer cbss as detennined by the public water supply 

Detemline if the system has adequate supply and transnmsion capacity. Additional capacity to meer 
present or futUJ:e system demand will be identified and recommended improvements will be included in 
the Capital Improvement Phn 

Analyze unaccounted for water as a percent of the water purchased from YCUA and DWSD for the 
three ye:us of dam collected for the reliability study, 

Deliverables: 
• Population for the three planning periods 
• Water demand (average day, ma.'<imum dsy and peak hour) for the three phnning periods 
• Documentation of existing water system capacities 

• Documentation of findings from unaccounted for water analysis 

Task 3 - Hydraulic Modeling 
The hydraulic modelillg task will include the followin!;, 

L Update E,,,,sting Water Main GIS 
2. Use 2009 Water Model 
3, Contion/Update Boundary Conditions from YCUA and DWSD 
4. Confirm/Update Pump Station Operating Conditions 
5, Hydraulic Analysis 

Task 3a: Update Water Main GIS 
Mos! of the system is depicted in the current GIS, however the portions on SJMH Campus and in the Ann 
Arbor water supply :u:ea are not includes in the GIS, OHM intends to updste the "-,,,sting ,vater main GIS 
shapefile for the Township utili7Jng xccent as-built drawings of "?ater m';n. We anticipate that the as-bullt 
drawings for the new water main are available in GIS form.t, We have also assumed the Township can assist 
with providing water main matcIDl and age. 

Task 3b: Water Model Development and Calibration 
OHc\1intendx to update the existing 2009 ;vater model. The existing average day water demand, operating 
criteria and elevation data will be input into the water model to simulate pressures and .vailable fire 
protection under current conditions, YCUA operational pressure setting.t the meter vaults will be obtained 
from the cunertt contract and through discussions with the YCUA operators, The operational 
pressure settings fox the DWSD connection PRV and the Le Forge and Clru:k pump station "ill be obtained 
from SCAD.". data, It is important that these opcrating set points are pwperly input into the water system 
model, The model was recently calibrated based on hydrant flow test data. 

Water denIJmd scenarios for the 5-ye:u and 20-year planning periods will also be created under this wk. 

As p= of the Gcuerru Phn requirements, maps displajdng the watex service district boundaries for e"isring 
and future planning conditions will be pIO,~ded, The water GIS will be used to create a map showing water 
main si%es~ mate!w and age. Hydrants, v"'9.lves and other ",,;ate!' components will also be included on the 
General Phn map, 

Specific work effoxts include the following: 



Superior Township Water Reliability Study and General Plan 
July 2, 2014 
Page 4 of? 

Update of the water main GIS from recent record plans in area served by Ann Arbor TO"'1lship, and 
thc SJMH campus. 
DC'ltelopmcnt of water demand scec..arios for aye.rage day, ma.'cimum day ~:r1d peak hour for e......usting~ 
5~year and 20~year planning periods 
Input ofYCUlI., DWSD PRV and Pump Statio" pressure settings in the water model 

Deliverables: 
• Water main GIS shapefile 
• Updated Wltter model 
• Water service district bou:ndaries 

• Generru Plan map showing water main, age, material) hydrants, valves and other water components 

Task 3c - Hydraulic Analysis 
Once the wate! model has been updated~ it v;ill be used to determine anticipated sY5tem pressures during 
average day, ma.w= day and peak hout for existing conditions. Avail.ble fire protection during a 
IDa.W= day demand period will also be sho'\V'll. 

Deficiencies in pressure or areas of fire protection concern 'will be identified for e.-cisting conditions. The 
model will also be ron to .ssess system prcssutc wd av.ihble fire protection for the 5-year lUld 20-ycar 
planning periods. Proposed water systcm improvements to fix existing pressure concerns (either too low or 
too high) and to improve dcsired fire protection will be initially based on existing conditions. 

Once the improvements arc identified and agrec>d to by the Township, the model will be updated to include 
those improvements and the 5-yoar and 20-y= future \""ter dcrr.and scenru:ios will be modeled. If otheL 
improvements are needed based on these future s"",,,mos, they will be noted and presented to the Township. 
Once all the needed syslem improvements have been identified and incorporated in tbe water model, the 
pressute maps and fire protection maps will be updated for the existing, 5-year and 20-year future projections, 
as required. 

Specific work efforts include the follo\\,-lng: 

Perform model analyses for average ma.'<imurn thy and peak hour demand scenru:ios for existing, 
and 20-year planning periods 

Pexfolm fire protection model analyzes for e-iisting, 5-y= and 20~year planning periods 
Identification of capital improvements needed to address pressure or f1!e protection concerns for the 
thrce planning periods including water maln upgrades, looping, new pressure reducing valves or 
system storage 
Creation of pressure and fire protection maps summarizing the model results 

Deliverables: 
.. Pressure contOur maps for average day~ ma."ilinum day and peak hour for e.xi..;;ting, 5-year and 20-yea:r 

planning periods 
• Fire protection maps for existing, 5-year and 20-year planning periods (run on m3-wum thy) 
• List of .recOl'Ilmcnded hydraulic capital improvements needed to address pressure or fire protection 

concems 
• Map showing proposed capit:!! improvements based on modeling results only 
• Prcssl,l(c COntour and fire pJ:'orection maps based on inco.rporating capital improvements (e...usting, 5-

year and 20-year planning periods) 



Superior Township Water Reliability Study and General Plan 
July 2, 2014 
Page 5 of 7 

Task 4 - Water Shortage Response Plan for Emergencies 
OBi\{ ,,,ill provide phnning level analyses for alternatives in the event various supply connections from 
YCUA and DWSD axe not available. 

Specific work efforts include the following: 

IdentifY contingency for "",ter supply in the event of supply loss from each YCUA connection or the 
DWSD (YCUA) connection. 

Deliverables: 

• Section in the Water Rcliability Study Report 

Task 5 - Capital Improvement Plan Development 
The Capital Improvement Program 2014-2018, will be included in an appendi." to the water reliability study to 
ful£li this requirement. If the Hydraulic Analysis reveals and Capital Improvements that may not already be 
in the Plan, they will be discussed with the Township. 

Specific worl.: efforts include the following: 

Include Capital Improvement Plan in Water Reliability Study 

Deliverables: 

o Include J\1ap showing location of recommended water :impro\"ement .a:nd suggested timelinc 

Task 6 - Water Reliability Study Report 
OHM will create a Water Reliability Study Report sllJl1Jllilrizing the findings of the The Capital 
Improvement Plan will be an appendi., to the Watet Reliability Study Report. 

Specific work efforts include the following: 

Creation of Water Rcliability Study Reportincoxporating sections, figures and data from previous 
ta.,l;,; 

Deliverables: 

• Four ha.rd copies of the final reliability report and a PDF 

Task 7 - Emergency Response Plan 
The Emergency Response Plan will indude General System 1nf=.tion, Critical Custcm"rs, 
Communication, Plans & Agreements and Water Sources. Superior Township will prov-ide all necess""}' 
plans, agreements and informRtion needed for the completion of the plan. This will indude list of personncl 
available during emergency conditions as well as a list of reputable contractors employed by the Township. 
The Township will prov-ide information necessary to crcate the Personnel Safety Plan, Water Sampling and 
Monitoring Plan, Mutual aid agreements and Emergency Supplies and Equipment Plan. 

SpecifiC work efforts include the following: 

Develop prelimin""}' draft of Emergency Re.<ponse Plan 
Submit draft Emergency Response Plan to the Township for r",-iew and comment 



Superior Township Water ReHabHlty Study and General Plan 
Ju~y 2, 2014 
Page 6 of 7 

Deliverables: 

• Four hard copies of the final Emergency Response Phn and a PDF. 

SCHEDULE 

The General and the ReEability Study will be completed by February 2015, given that authorization to 
proceed is gl-anted in July 2014, 

COMPENSATION 

The s=~ces outlined above will be perfonned on an houtly basi, for the noc.to-e,xceed amount of $22,4DO, 
This amount is based on the assumptions listed below, The Township will be invoiced fer services on a 
monthly basis, The estimated budget breakdown is as follows: 

Task 1 - Project Kick-Off Meeting and Obtrun Background Information $ 1,000 
Task 2 - Planning Data Assessment, WalL'r Production and Consumption Analysis $ 4,400 
Task 3 - Hydraulic Modeling $ 0,300 
Task 4 - Water Shortage Response Plan for Emergencies $ 200 
Task 5 Capita! Improvement Phn Development $ 200 
Task 6 - Water Reliability Study Report $ 8,000 
Task 7 Emergens;y Response Plan $ 2300 

T ota! $ 22,4DO 

FURTHER CLARIFICATIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS 

The above-listed scope of services was prepared 'W~ the following assumptions: 
• Olli\{ will utilize available as-built phns for usc in updating the watt'" mllin GIS, It is assumed that 

the available plltus will include water "",in location, size, material and age, 

• The Township "ill provide all necessruy water system demand data for model analysis, 
• The Township ,vill provide all necessruy plans, agreements and information needed for the 

completion of the Emergency Response Plan, 

Should you fmd thls agreement acceptable, please execute both copies and return one copy to us for our files, 
We look forward to providing professional services on tbis project. If you havc any questions, contact 
us, 

Sincerely, 
OHM Advisors 

!1 I ,'l.i~ 
!kdr:,~' ~ 

t' / 
J 2cob Rushlow, P ,E, 
Client Representative 

cc: Keith Locld~ Utilities DirectQr 
Rob B1l.ntoo, Utilities Operator 
File 

lIi.dlr~ 
Rhett GrO!1cvelt, P,E. 
Principal 



Superior Tov..'I1ship Water Reliability Study and General Plan 
July 2,2014 
Page 7 of 7 

Superior Charter Township 
Water Reliability Study and Gencr:al Plan 

Proposal for Professional Engineering SeMces 

Accepted"y. ______________________________________________________________ _ 

Printed Namc; ____________________________________________________________ __ 

Date; __________________________________________________________________ _ 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
W ASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION APPROVING CONTACT WITH MR. SEALCOAT 
FOR ROAD REPAIRS AND SEAL COATING OF 

NON-MOTORIZED TRAILS 

Resolution Number: 2014-35 

Date: July 21, 2014 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board of Trustees has approved a contract 
with the Washtenaw County Road Commission for the reconstruction of Manchester 
Drive; and, 

WHEREAS, Avon Court, Durham Court and Canterbury Court adjoin, use and 
are part of the general traffic design for Manchester Drive; and, 

WHEREAS, Avon Court is in good condition, while Durham Court needs 730 
square feet of asphalt removed and replaced and Canterbury Court needs 1,985 square 
feet of asphalt removed and replaced, and thereafter all three courts need to be seal 
coated; and, 

WHEREAS, by utilizing this method all three courts and Manchester Drive will 
be upgraded to an excellent condition and will benefit 56 homes; and, 

WHEREAS, such utilization of resources stabilizes neighborhoods and increase 
property values; and, 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township non motorized trails have not been 
maintained properly since construction resulting in large cracking and spaUlding in need 
of repair, and such repairs have been completed for MacArthur Blvd, Clark Road and 
Harris Road; and the non motorized trail on Geddes is in good condition without any 
cracking and now is the time to sealcoat this section to prevent any cracking and to 
properly maintain the trail; and, 

WHEREAS, citizen feedback on the non motorized trails that have been seal 
coated is overwhelmingly positive, improves the aesthetics of the neighborhoods and 
tends to stabilized and beautify the township; and, 

WHEREAS, roads and trails are assts that need to be properly managed to assure 
the longest possible life of the asset and greatest return of tax expenditure thus 
necessitating these repairs and maintenance activities; and, 

WHEREAS, the costs of the repairs and seal coating for these projects is as 
follows: 

1 



I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

Asphalt repair Canterbury Ct. 
Asphalt repair Durham Ct. 
Sealcoat Canterbury Ct. 
Scalcoat Durham Ct. 
Sealcoat Avon Ct. 
Geddes Road NMT sealcoat 

Total Costs 

$5,960.00 
$2,675.00 
$1,175.00 
$1,175.00 
$1,175.00 
$6,130.00 

$18,290.00 

WHEREAS, the costs of seal coating in the amount of $9,655.00 will be paid from G.L 
101-446-867.000 and the costs of road repair in the amount of$8,635.00 will be paid 
from G.L. 101-446-866.000; and, 

WHEREAS, the Washtenaw County Road Commission has declined to repair the courts 
because of the setup costs for a small job; and, 

WHEREAS, G.L. 101-446-867.000 has surplus funds and can meet the costs of seal 
coating with a 2014 budget amendment; and G.L. 101-446-866.000 road maintenance 
will exceed the 2014 budgeted amount by approximately $9,000.00 requiring a budget 
amendment in September .. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL YED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby approves the proposed contract with Mr. Sealcoat to repair Durham 
Court and Canterbury Court and to sealcoat Durham, Canterbury and Avon Courts and to 
sealcoat Geddes road non motorized trail from Prospect to Andover in an amount not to 
exceed $ I 8,290.00 plus and additional 10% discretionary funding to met unexpected 
costs. 

2 

--- .... -.......•... 



Mr. Sealcoat Inc. 
9810 Charleston Lane 
Willis, MI 48191 

Residential & Commercial 

Proposal 

Date 
Office (734)461-6412 Cell (734)664-5155 r--~~ ~ ~ ---I 

71712014 r~~~ 

Customer Information 

Superior Charter Township 
3040 North Prospeet 
Ypsilanti, Ml48198 

Respectfully Submitted By: Frank Broughton 

Description Total 

Asphalt Repair: Canterbury Ct 5,%0.00 

J, Sawcut area to be removed: exeavate 1.985 sq, ft, at 3 in, and compact existing base, 
2, lnstalll~900 sq. it with 3 itt. of oomrnerciaI grade asphalt to obtain b~t possible drainage. 
3. RoH to compaction \~lith asphaJt roUer. 
4. On oornpIetlon of job, cleM up any debris caused by our operation. 

"PERMITS, INSPECTION FEES. ETC .. IF REQUIRED. NOT INCLUDED" 
"SOME MINOR CRACKING MAY OCCUR" 

WE PROPOSE to furnish labor and materiaI- complete in accordance with above Total $5,960.00 
specifications, and subject to conditions found within this agreement, for the sum of: ~~~~~ 

The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. I authorize "Mr. 
Sealcoat Inc." to do the work as specified. Terms of payment: Residential Customers: Payment due upon job 
completion. Commercial Customers: Payment due 30 days from job completion. Email authorization 
accepted as contract approval. Frank@mrsealcoatmi.com 

Signature ___________________ _ Date ____ _ 

www.mrsealcoatmi.com 

• 



Mr. Sealcoat Inc. 
9810 Charleston Lane 
Willis, MI 48191 

Residential & Commercial 

Proposal 

Date 
Office (734)461-6412 Cell (734)664-5155 

71712014 
Customer Information 

Superior Charter Township 
3040 North Prospeot 
Ypsilanti, Ml4&193 

Respectfully Submitted By: Frank Broughton 

---------

Description Total 

Asphalt Repaits: Durham Ct (3 areas) 2,675.00 

J. Sawcut areas to be removed;. e.xcavate 730 sq. ft. at 3 in. and compact existing ba...,e. 
2. Install 730 sq. ft. with 3 in. of commercial grade asphalt to obtain best possible d.rainag~, 
3. Ron to compaction with asphaJt rolier, 
4. On completion of job, clean up any debris caused by our operation 

"PERMITS, INSPECTION FEES, ETC., IF REQUIRED, NOT INCLUDED" 
"SOME MINOR CRACKlNG MAY OCCUR·' 

WE PROPOSE to furnish labor and material- complete in accordance with ahove Total $2,675.00 
specifications, and subject to conditions found within this agreement, for tbe sum of: 

The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. I authorize "Mr, 
Sealcoat Inc," to do the work as specified, Terms of payment: Residential Customers: Payment due upon job 
completion. Commercial Customers: Payment due 30 days from job completion, Email authorization 
accepted as contract approval. Frank@mrsealcoatmLcom 

Signature ____________________________________ ___ Date ________ _ 

www.mrsealcoatmi.com 



Mr. Sealcoat Inc. 
9810 Charleston Lane 
Willis, MI 48191 

Residential & Commercial 

Proposal 

Date 
Office (734)461-6412 Cell (734)664-5155 

6/26/2014 
Customer Information 

Superior ChiUicr Tov,nship 
3040 NQrth Prospect 
Ypsilanti, Ml 43 198 

Respectfully Submitted By: Frank Broughton 

Description Total 

Site: Canterbury Court L17S.00 

Asphalt Seal coating: Power blow area dean of loose dirt and debris prior to sealcoating, Apply 1 coat of 
Fedspec 5-250 Latex Modified EmulsIon asphalt sealer. Mix design~ seal coat,. silica sand ... 13,700 
Sq. ft. 

Thiery Super Stretch Hot Rubber Crack sealer applied to all major cracks 112" or {argo! and at least 1" in 
depth. Silica sand wHl be used on major crack'S to create a base for rubber, it also acts as a moisture ba..'Tier 
fur th~ freeze/thaw weather. No aHigatored Of deteriorated areas (including deteriorated edges.) 

""'Priced for Two (2) mobilizations 

WE PROPOSE to furnish labor and material- complete in accordance with above Total $1,175,00 
specifications, and subject to conditions found within this agreement, for the sum of: 

The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. r authorize "Mr. 
Sealcoat Inc." to do the work as specified. Terms of payment: Residential Customers: Payment due upon job 
completion. Commercial Customers: Payment due 30 days from job completion. Email authorization 
accepted as contract approval. Frank@mrsealcoatmi,com 

Signature ____________________________________ ___ Date ____ _ 

www.mrsealcoatmi.com 



Mr. Sealcoat Inc. 
9810 Charleston Lane 
Willis, MI 48191 

Residential & Commercial 

Proposal 

Date 
Office (734)461-6412 Cell (734)664-5155 

6/26/2014 r~~ 

Customer Information 

Superior Chmer Tov...nship 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti. Ml 48 I 98 

Respectfully Submitted By: Frank Broughton 

Description Total 

Site: Durham 1.175.00 

Asphalt Sealooating: PO'wer blow area clean of loose dirt and debris prior to sealcoating. Apply 1 coat of 
Fedspec S~250 Latex Modified Emulsion asphalt sealer. Mix design- seal coat, silica sand .• " 12.500 
Sq. ft. 

Deery Super Stretch Hot Rubber Crack sealer applied to ail major cracks 112" or larger and at l.east lit in 
depth. SiJica sand will be used on Iruljor cracks to create a base for rubber, it also acts as a moisture barrier 
for the;: freezelthaw weather. No alligatorcd or deteriorated areas (including deteriorated edges.) 

"Priced for Two (2) mobilizations 

WE PROPOSE to furnish labor and material- complete in accordance with above Total $1,175.00 
specifications, and sUbject to conditions found within tbis agreement, for the sum of:-

The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted~ I authorize "Mr. 
Sealcoat Inc." to do the work as specified. Terms of payment: Residential Customers: Payment due upon job 
completion. Commercial Customers: Payment due 30 days from job completion. Email authorization 
accepted as contract approval. Frank@mrsealcoatmLcom 

Signature ________________________________________ _ Date ____ _ 

www.mrsealcoatmi.com 



Mr. Seale oat Inc. 
9810 Charleston Lane 
Willis, MI 48191 

Residential & Commercial 

Proposal 

Date 
Office (734)461-6412 Cell (734)664-5155 

6/26/2014 ~-------------------------, 
Cust()mer Inf()rmati()n 

Superior Charter Township 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti. Ml4S198 

Respectfully Submitted By: Frank Br()ught()n 

---- - - - - - - - -----------------

Description Total 

Site: Avon Cou .... t 1.175.00 

Asphalt Sealcoating; Power blow area clean of loose dirt and debris prior to sealcoating. Apply 1 coat of 
Fedspec S-250 Late.".: Modified Emulsion asphalt sealer. Mix design- seal coat,. silica sand .•• 12.500 
Sq. ft. 

Deer), Super Stretch Hot Rubber Crack sealer applied to aU major cracks 112" or larger and at least 1 (I in 
depth. Silica sand will be used on major crocks to create a base for rubber~ it also acts as a moisture barrier 
for the freeze/thaw weather. No a111gatored or deteriorated areas (including deteriorated edges,) 

··Priced for Two (2) mobilizations 

WE PROPOSE to furnish labor and material· complete in accordance with above Total $1,175.00 
specifications, and subject to conditions found within this agreement~ for tbe sum of: 

The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. I authorize "Mr. 
Sealcoat Inc." to do the work as specified. Tenns of payment: Residential Customers: Payment due upon job 
completion. Commercial Customers: Payment due 30 days from job completion. Email authorization 
accepted as contract approval. Frank@mrsealcoatmi.com 

Signature ________________________________________ _ Date. ____ _ 

www.mrsealcoatmi.com 

-------,--------------------_.---------------- -.,,--------- ---- -- ------------------- -----



Mr. Sealcoat Inc. 
9810 Charleston Lane 
Willis, MI 48191 

Residential & Commercial 

Proposal 

Date 
Office (734)461-6412 Cell (734)664-5155 

6/25/2014 ,-~~ 

Customer Information 

Superior Charter Township 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti. MI 48198 

Respectfully Submitted By: Frank Broughton 

Description Total 

Site: Geddes Road Path -does Dot include path west of Prospect 6.130~00 

Asphalt Sealconting; PO\';'ef blow area clean ofioose dirt and debris prior to sealcoming, Apply 1 coat of 
Fedspec S-250 Latex Modified Emulsion asphalt sealer. Mix design~ seal coat. silica sand. "'* oo.QOO 
Sq. ft. 

Deery Super Stretch Hot Rubber Crack seater applied to nil major crack:> 112" or larger and at least 1" in 
depth. Smca sand will be used on major cracks to create a base for rubber. it also acts m; a moisture barrier 
fur the freeze/thaw weather. No alligatored or deteriorated areas (including deteriorated edges.) 

WE PROPOSE to furnish labor and material· complete in accordance with above Total $6,130.00 
specifications, and subject to conditions fonnd within this agreement, for the sum of: 

The above prices, specitications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. I authorize "Mr. 
Sealcoat Inc." to do the work as specified. Terms of payment: Residential Customers; Payment due upon job 
completion. Commercial Customers: Payment due 30 days from job completion. Email authorization 
accepted as contract approval. Frank@mrsealcoatmi.com 

Signature _______________ -,. __ Date ____ _ 

www.mrsealcoatmi.com 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES RESOLUTION 
EXERCISING FIRST RIGHT OF REFUSAL AGAINST 

PARCEL NIJMBER J-I0-35-300-018 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2014-36 

JULY 21, 2014 

Resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board 
of Trustees, Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall, 3040 Prospect 
road, Superior Township, Michigan 48198 on July 21,2014. 

WHEREAS, UNDER THE Michigan General Property Tax Act, a township has 
a right of first refusal to acquire tax foreclosed property available within that township; 
and 

WHEREAS, The County Treasurer has provided Superior Township notice that 
parcel number J-I0-35-300-018 is foreclosed and the township has the right of first 
refusal on the conditions of paying all outstanding taxes and liens of record, which in this 
case amounts to twenty three thousand nine hundred and fourteen dollars, ($23,914.00) 
and that the parcel is being acquired for a legitimate public use and purpose; and 

WHEREAS, Superior Township wishes to exercise the first right of refusal on said 
property for the public purpose of providing additional park land for future recreational 
development and preservation of open space; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Board 
exercises it first right of refusal as to parcel number J-1O-35-300-018 and authorize a 
payment to the Washtenaw County Treasurer in the amount of twenty three thousand 
nine hundred and fourteen dollars, ($23,914.00) with said funds to be used from the 
General Fund, GL 101-890-985.000 Miscellaneous Expenses, which will require a 
budget amendment. 



~'" 61'-_ 

r 
~ ; 

~J 
~

' 
~:'- - "-

"-. 
""""""~ 

~"'".(3 

N ... 
0 • " 0 
0 ~ 

'" to ~ 
ry B 

<:> I .,.. 
• " 0 ..., N 

0 



-,_.-' 

-011 
J .1Q.35.3oo.c11 

.31 Ac. 

..,UI - ~ ""$3 '" "" "X'~'" '#!"',p ~~; 
'l-, V'l1 ~

""'- "s , 

. , ,. ", '" '" '.' ~" ' , '., '" '. ~", "~92 ~'" "') """"':$""" ". ~ ... ~',' " ,. . , , , , "".' ''', ,,,, '. , 
1 , 7 , , , .' .~, II --'~~--1.~~", '/ : ~~" /iJ;~"<""60' ~.;"" 

It.. =====--~_ 10' ,. t' .,," " ' " 

I

r--~-===-~=--==- ~ "'~ '.' /' ", ~ ~" , .' 
Ii """',~ '''''' ." '" 7, " .'" I '" '--''''''',_.",,,", "'" ,.'.' ...... ,">- '1>h ",,., 

/1 

l1i) i -Cla -43:1 ~'"Xl ~:.~"'. ~~~'" ,'" ~,' v '41,'S'. V~ "",,~'Y 
I " '. 31, • 1 , ' ' '"" , 

,I CD,' J '", )!" t ,,,~, @/ '~", "f >":' 1'; ~ Z I \ "~' • '" 
' Z"" , .' "." '''''; •• '.' h'A v. '.. ,. 

II 

", '--- -", ""'.''" .. ; .' ',' )., F>:,) , ~' " /' /.," <) '~<>; ,,' 

IS:, \:,' v€!, 
-52' • 

'¥~~;'/~ ..... 
::o,i",' ,.133'-:.: 

~f" /1 

,'" /';~.J' 

'"'" "" • ~"'" • -- '" 1-'9; " '", " 
i 1!! •• r, 1'. - '~~/ ;/,j. );,:~-"""./i .• ;;" '.,:",. 1 ~I",. ,'," ',' '/. 1" ~"V~A""t~ ','. ,,' ",I" ",'I 

I, ""'''''' f 'F , ,', ,~, ~~'1"9' '~/, '~'''~ "" I 

5( ~"'- .. ". c _ ,"" / .0-, " , '" ~" ,~ .' """ , ~ '''' " '.. , 
I "'--- //, '")< / / "J> .. ,,~. h '" 
~I a:: 

"', "',. .~'. '; "!O ,.". . 
.' 

;=--. ~ -~"'.,..;"'~" "~(::..; ". 43 ."." ,-' "," .. ,~, ,I .;> ~ /. ;7 "'~ >" 
' - '.,;' '56 " "" ~." ~ ." , "' ~ '<~ /. ¥ " / '... <"0_" ~. - -, ,.. .'-,., , • , , '>. ~ . - , . ""'" . " J u.:,,!:, <. ,'" "" 'X'~' "~iS' ," , / ."\; ,,' ). ~.,x/i<\ ,.';" '", '" ""53' "') " , ", """ ",~ ! Ii :, j'. /,,'7 / '~" '>1.. ' " " ."" " _")/ ~'i:'! ." , . I .' .' L.o, • .'/'OM" Vi-", .' • .( "'_/-" 

It ':""'"",,;, / /"'., /'''-i'~" ',< /~ " . ./ ~/. f J'I .~ '<,: ./'/."'}"""'''J~~~,,, ,/~/ .;;::.,. 
, ,'.-i," " .i '"" /'-., " v{Z.~ ~;;.' .... ' ;i§> -"~ ,... ",' ." " ,.r / .. 1 '8., " ,.q> ~~'-. 6' ,;( , " 

h
· '\ ,'" ~ r;'V ,49 , ., 
I ". "''' '< 
y ',.', '" • I V Ii'" I 'Q ./ I' 

;' '! 

! ~' .. ' , i 

/ 7 

" l' l",v
7
)'Q" /? f; 

"'~.;> //" ) 
"~" / 

t::(;:/ 
,/):\ 
~ ; i\ 

" .. ~/"\ 1\ 
kJ~'" 421 ';;\ \'\ 

~'."""'"'''''.- ~'\ \. , J().)s.;!oo.olS .702 "".<'. 1: " .... ,.;1 '~, \ 

\'701 ""~1>\~''%, 2 60 Ac, 

-015 

; ,._or._;,'}, i[,\, . 
~';""" \ \ \~ 

P"700 "~~ '~ \ \ rv <. 
";"'. ~ "" ", \', ,,'9,;' 
6",,';;' <,'''''' \, "" \. ",,<V 
" '~'::~ .. --- .• s ,~. ____ -'~~J' 

'" -- ....... '. ". £,'i,;y 
'>~ '-o}-.y;.? 

J -10-35-300--018 

© 2013 Woshton:lw County 

:?/ 

1 
/"c '."" 

lv,.''" :J) f'l'~ " 
A::-
10 

:;".'1.';":>." 
\. 

G (LbbP:) 
OAJ1j 

boL-f 
[au (LJ E 

{I 215,4 430.11 

P,. 
1: 2,585 

1r'$t..'!Ct4 

-01 
J-1 

92,~ 15.00 
~ 

-; 
:.~ .... 

~ 
~ 

K -t1-02;,00:.004' 17.06 

.tal! 
~,'!!!':§ 

~Ol'f: Parcob mil)' not tl<l In :;>C.(l1 .. , 

~, ......... -G."",,,,, 
I

s""", 



To: 
From: 
Date: 
Subject: 

David Phillips, Superior Township Oerk 
Keith Lockie 
July 21, 2014 
Water and Sewer Rate Increase 

Background 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Memorandum 

The Township recently received notifications of water and sewer rate increases from Ann Arbor Township, 
who is one of our suppliers. As a direct result, it will be necessary for us to pass along rate increases to our 
residents, who reside in the Ann Arbor Township Water District 

Attached is a Resolution amending (increasing) the rates, fees and charges related to sewer and water 
services provided by the Township through the Utility Department. Also attached are a press release and a 
Schedule A showing the new rates. 

The amendment addresses price increases for our residents who receive their water/sewer services from 
us through Ann Arbor Township. 

Ann Arbor Township Provided Water and Sewer Services {Note: All rates are in Hundred 
Cubic Feet (ccf)) 

* Water Rate Increase to the Township == 2.05% * Water Rate Increase to the Residents ;; 2.05% 
* Sewer Rate Increase to the Township = 2.20% * sewer Rate Increase to the Residents = 2.20% 

The new rate for Ann Arbor Township provided water will be $7.50 per ccf (from $7.35) and for sewer 
services will be $7.15 per ccf (from $6.99), for a total of $14.65 per ccf (from $14.34). An average 
quarterly residential bill of 2,600 cubic feet will increase by $8.06. A minimum billing of 1,000 cubic feet 
will go from $143.40 to $146.50 per quarter. The increase will affect bills to customers dated August 1, 
2014, or later. 

Recommended Action 

It is recommended that the Oharter Township of Superior approve the Resolution to increase the water and 
sewer rates. 

/attachments (Resolution, Press Release, Schedule A) 

Agenda Date: July 21, 2014 

Township Supervisor Approval: __________________ _ 



SUPERlOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

July 21, 2014 
Resolution 2014-37 

Resolution Amending the Rates, Fees and Charges Related to Sewer and Water Services Provided by 
the Township's Utility Department 

At a regular meeting of the Tovmship Board of Trustees of Superior Charter Tovmship, Washtenaw 
County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township on the 21st of July 2014, at 7:30 p.m. 
Eastern Standard Time, the following resolution was offered by and supported by 

WHEREAS, this Board is authorized by statute and by the provisions of Tovmship Ordinance No. 169 
to determine by resolution rates, fees and charges for services and benefits by Tovmship' s sewer and 
water systems, and 

\VHEREAS, Ann Arbor Township has increased the charge for water by 2.05% and for sewer by 
2.20%, and 

WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township Utility Fund may not operate at a deficit, and 

WHEREAS, after an analysis of the effect of the new charges for water and sewer, it was determined 
that it would be adequate to increase our rates by 100% of the increase the Township would be 
receiving, and 

WI-:!EREAS, this Board finds that the amended proposed schedule of fees is reasonable and necessary 
for the continuing operations ofthe Township Utility System and consistent with the past practices and 
policies of the Township; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Charter Township Board does hereby 
determine that the fees for services and benefits furnished by the Tovmship' s sewer and water systems 
shall be amended per the attached Schedule A; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution and attached schedule shall be published pursuant 
to Section 8 of the Charter Tovmship Act being MCL 42.8 by posting in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 
N. Prospect, Ypsilanti 48198 and on the Township website \V\'-'W.superior-twp.org - with notice of 
such in Washtenaw Now, a newspaper of general circulation in the Township qualified under state law 
to publish legal notices, said rate changes shall be effective immediately upon publication thereof. 

CERTIFICATION 

I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Tovmship of Superior, Washtenaw County, 
Michigan, do hereby certifY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted at a 
regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on July 21, 2014. 

David Phillips, Township Clerk Date Certified 



SCHEDULE A 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOVVNSHIP 
UTILITY DEPARTMENT FEES 

575 EAST CLARK ROAD 
YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

734-480-5500 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED FEBRUARY 27, 1996 AND AS AMENDED THROUGH JULY 
21 2014, SCHEDULE OF RATES, FEES AND CHARGES RELATED TO SEWER AND 
WATER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE TOWNSHIP'S UTILITY DEPARTMENT. 

Service Rates: 

A. Water and sewer (including wastewater treatment) rates for Township customers served 
from the Ann Arbor Charter Tovmship system. 

Effective August 1. 2014 
Water 
Minimum quarterly billing 

Effective August 1. 2014 
Sewer 
Minimum quarterly billing 

$7.50 per 100 cubic feet 
$75.00 (1000 cubic feet) 

$7.15 per 100 cubic feet 
$71.50 (1000 cubic feet) 

NOTE:A11 sewer rates and surcharges are based on water usage, except to the extent of 
water metered through a separate "Water-only" meter. 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

PRESS RELEASE 

On July 21,2014, the Board of Trustees for the Charter Township of Superior approved price 
increases for both the water and the sewer rates for users who receive their services through 
Superior Township from Ann Arbor Township. 

The rate changes are strictly a pass-through of the increases that Superior's Utility Department 
will be receiving from Ann Arbor Township. The new rates will be effective on bills to Superior's 
customers dated August 1,2014, or later. 

The increase for Superior's Ann Arbor Township supplied customers will be 2.05% for water and 
2.20% for sewer. An average quarterly residential bill of 2,600 cubic feet will go up $8.06. A 
minimum billing of 1 ,000 cubic feet of water/sewer usage will go from $143.40 to $146.50 per 
quarter. 

For further information, contact the Superior Township 
the Superior Township website at www.superior-twp.org. 

Department at 734-480-5500 or visit 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP 
UTILITY DEPARTMENT FEES 

575 EAST CLARK ROAD 
YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

734-480-5500 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED FEBRUARY 27, 1996 Al~D AS AME:N'DED THROUGH 
JULY 21, 2014. 

SCHEDULE OF RATES, FEES AlND CHARGES RELATED TO SEWER Al"JD 
WATER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE TOWNSHIP'S UTILITY DEPARTMENT. 

1. Service Rates: 

Ai Water and sewer rates for TOW1l5hip customers served from the YCU A system. 

Effective for Water Services Used Beginning November L 2013 
Water $4.49 per 100 cubic feet 
Minimum quarterly billing $44.90 (1000 cubic feet) 

Effective for Wastewater Services Used Beginning November 1, 2013 
Sewer $3.216 per 100 cubic feet 
Minimum. quarterly billing $32.16 (l000 cubic feet) 

NOTE:All sewer rates and surcharges are based on water usage, except to the 
extent of water metered through a separate "Water-only" meter. 

2. Service Rates: 

B. Water and sewer rates for TOW1l5hip customers served from the Ann Arbor 
Charter Township system. 

Effective August 1. 2014 
Water 
Minimum quarterly billing 

Effective August 1. 2014 
Sewer 
Minimum quarterly billing 

$7.50 per 100 cubic feet 
$75.00 (l000 cubic feet) 

$7.15 per 100 cubic feet 
$71.50 (l000 cubic feet) 

NOTE:A1l sewer rates and surcharges are based on water usage, except to the 
extent of water metered through a separate "Water-only" meter. 

WATER/SEWER SCHEDULE OF RATES 

'ri 

~ 
I'\.. 



3. Replacement MeterlMXU Charges 

Replace meters and/or MXU s at owner's request or because of negligence or 
intentional damage: 

%" Meter 
Meter 

1 71" & Larger Meter 
MXU 

$ 175.00 
$ 215.00 
Township Cost + 10% 

$175.00 

Meters and MXUs as listed above plus labor. 

4. Trunk and Transmission Fees 

The owner of all premises connecting to the system shall pay in cash or cash 
equivalent the amount of Five Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($5,500.00) for 
connecting to the sewage system and Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) for 
connecting to the water system for each family dwelling unit equivalent. The 
following are examples offamily dwclling units and are inclusive in that term, but 
are not exclusive in that they are the only items comprising the term "family 
dwelling unit": 

(a) Any single unit in the form of a building consisting of a dwelling for a 
single family. 

(b) Each living unit (commonly called apartment) in a building having 
multiple units. 

(c) Each lot in a mobile home park, and should two mobile homes be parked 
or connected to the same lot, each mobile home for that lot shall be subject 
to the trunk and transmission charge specified above. This does not apply 
to doublcwide mobile homes used as one living unit. 

(d) Any other unit comprising a family dwelling space shall bc considered a 
family dwelling unit. 

other miscellaneous building, including industrial and commercial building 
and any structures, publicly or privately owned, not specifically otherwise 
classified herewith shall be charged at the base unit rate of Five Thousand Five 
Hundred Dollars ($5,500.00) for connecting to the sewage system and Five 
Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) for connecting to the water system plus the Unit 
Use Factor. 

Landscaping irrigation systems serving residential platted subdivisions, condominium 
developments, site condominium developments, mixed use residential developments, 
commercial developments, and industrial developments shall be charged a Trunk and 
Transmission fee at the current Township rates based on 3 REU per acre of land to be irrigated. 
TYPE OF USE UNIT USE FACTORS 
Single Family Residential Base unit rate 

W ATERfSEWER SCHEDULE OF RATES 

N 
Q) 

~ 
p.. 



Auto Dealers 
Auxiliary dining room (open not 
than 20 hours per week) 

Bar - See Restaurant 
Barber Shops 
Beauty Shops 
Boarding House 
Boarding Schools 
Bowling Alleys 

Car Wash do-it-yourself 
(coin operated, 10 gal ofless 

per car) 
Car Wash mechanical 

(without conveyor over 10 gals 
per car) 

Car Wash conventional 
(with conveyor) 

Churches 
Cleaners 

Convalescent Homes or 
Assisted Living complexes 

Convents 
Country Clubs 

Drug Stores 
Factories (exclusive of 

industrial waste) 

Fraternal Organizations 

Grocery Stores - Supennarkets 
Hospitals 
Hotels and Motels 

Laundry 
Mobile Home Parks 

Multiple Family Residences 
Office building 
Public Institutes other than hospitals 

1.00 unit + 0.20 unit per thousand square feet 
2.00 unit per thousand square feet 

1.00 unit + 0.10 unit per chair 
1.00 unit + 0.50 unit per booth 
0.20 unit per bed 
0.20 unit per bed 
1.50 unit per thousand square feet of general 
building area plus restaurant, bar, etc. at their 
respective unit factors 
1.00 unit per stall 

10.00 unit per stall 

10.00 unit per twenty feet of conveyor 

0040 unit thousand square feet 
1.00 unit per thousand square feet plus 1.50 unit 
per press 

1.00 unit + 0.50 unit per bed 
0.20 unit per bed 
1.50 unit per thousand square feet of general 
building area plus restaurant, bar, swimming pool 
areas, etc. at their respective unit factors 
1.00 unit per thousand square feet 
0.75 unit per thousand square feet 
(industrial waste will be assigned such sanitary use 
factor units as shall be appropriate in each 
individual instance, upon petition to the Township 
for such assignment) 
0.50 unit per thousand square fee of general 
building area plus restaurant, bar, swimming pool 
area, etc. at their respective unit factor. 
0.80 unit per thousand square feet 
1.00 unit + 0.50 unit per bed 
1.00 unit + 0.25 unit per bedroom plus restaurant, 
bar, swimming pool areas, etc. at their respective 
unit factors 
0.50 unit per washer 
Base unit rate per mobile space occupied or 
unoccupied 
1.00 unit per unit 
0.75 unit per thousand square feet 
0.75 unit per thousand square feet 

WATERJSEWER SCHEDULE OF RATES 

M 
~ co 

0... 



Research Facility 

Restaurants or Bars (dinner and/or drinks) 
Schools 

a. Elementary 
(Kindergarten - 6th Grade) 

b. Junior or Middle High 
and 8th Grade) 

c. Senior High 
(9th 12th Grade) 

d. Bus Maintenance Facility 
Service Station 
Snack Bars, Drive-ins, etc. 
Stores (other than specifically listed) 
Swimming pool (net area of pool- see 

Country clubs) 
Theaters 
Theaters - Drive In 
Warehouses 

0.75 unit per thousand square feet (Industrial wastes 
will be assigned such sanitary use factor units as 
shall be appropriate in each individual instance, 
upon petition to the To'.'nship for such 
assignment. 

4.00 unit per thousand square feet 

.012 per student 

.020 per student 

.038 per student 

.165 per 1,000 square feet 
LOO unit + 0.15 unit per pump 
4.00 unit per thousand square feet 
0.35 unit per thousand square feet 
2.00 unit per thousand square feet 

LOO unit + 0.01 unit per seat 
1.00 unit + 0.20 unit per car 
0.15 unit per thousand square feet 

The fee per unit means one (1 ) unit factor times the base unit rate, other than single family 
residential. If only water is connected, the unit factor is one (1) times the unit factor for water 
systems charge. If only sewer is connected, the unit factor is one (I) times the unit factor for 
sewage systems charge. 

In the case of a single family dwelling or any other single building, the trunk and transmission 
fees shall be paid prior to the application for a building permit. 

An additional Trunk and Transmission fee will be collected when a commercial site requests a 
building addition permit, based on size and use. 

5. Availability Fee 

(a) Upon application for connection to such water lines by an adjoining property 
O'hner, in addition to all other charges, said property O'hTIer shall pay an 
availability charge of$45.00 per front foot of the property. 

(b) Upon application for connection to such sewer lines by an adjoining property 
O'hner, in addition to all other charges, said property O'hTIer shall pay an 
availability charge of $50.00 per front foot. 

(c) At the residential property o'hTIer's option, these fees may be financed over a 
period often years, plus 6% interest on the unpaid balance. Payments are 

W ATERlSRWER SCHEDULE OF RATES 

-.::l'" 
'" fl' 
p.. 



scheduled on an annual basis. Failure to pay will result in the payment amount 
being transferred to the Township property tax rolls for collection. 

Cd) When the full cost of the system is paid by a developer or sub-divider, the 
availability fees are not applicable. 

6. Tap Fees 

If a builder/developer installs the lateral lines and makes the taps, he shall pay a 
$50.00 inspection fee for each water tap and a $50.00 inspection fee for each 
sewer tap, in lieu of tap fees. 

The tap fec is varied according to the size of the tap. Fees shown in the table that 
follows are "Minimal Fees". Ifunusual circumstances or conditions (e.g. crossing 
a road) are present, the property owner shall be billed for 120% of the additional 
charges made by the contractor to the Township, but no less than the minimal 
ratcs. 

Minimal Tap Fees 

Water Meter Size 

I" 
1 
2" 

Sewer Size 

4" 
6" 

$3,000.00 
$4,500.00 
$5,000.00 

$2,500.00 
$3,000.00 

The above minimum fees are payable upon application for a utilities connection 
petmit. Additional charges that occur because of "unusual conditions or 
circumstances" will be billed to the property owner by thc Township Utility 
Department whcn they receive the contractor's bill, a copy of which shall be made 
available to the property owner. The additional charges are due and payable to 
the Township from the property owner upon reccipt of the bill. 

An additional fee of$I,OOO.OO shall be added if the tap is done after the frost is in 
the ground (approximately November 15th 

- March 15th)7. 
Inspection/Connection Chames 

All premises connecting to thc water and/or sewer facilities of the System will be 
charged the inspection/connection fee of: 

Water 
Sewer 

$50.00 
$50.00 

W ATERlSE"'"ER SCHEDULE OF RATES 

Uj 

~ 
'" Cl.. 



8. Special Connection Fees 

All properties within the Township that receive water and sewer service pursuant 
to the TovvIlship's contract with Ann Arbor Charter Township shall pay the 
following A:nn Arbor TovvTIship Group 1 rate special connection fees in addition 
to the Township's regular inspection/connection fee (these fees are pass-through 
fees): 

Service Line Size 

I" 
1-112" 
2" 

9. New MeterllVIXU Charges 

Sewer Fee 

$ 2,846.16 
$ 6,216.61 
$10,934.63 

Water Fee 

$ 3,229.52 
S 7,078.92 
$12,468.07 

The charges for the use of meters shall be as follows (all charges include the use 
ofanMXU): 

%" House Meter 
%" Irrigation Meter 

House Meter 
I" Irrigation Meter 
Yo 1 '/," & Larger 

$350.00 
$250.00 
$390.00 
$275.00 

Township Cost +10% 

An installation charge shall be based on time and labor. 

It is permissible in the case of Jarger meters for the plumbing contractor to furnish 
and install large meters, paying only the inspection fees. These meters must be of 
a brand and type approved by the Township Utility DepartmenL The Utility 
Department Maintenance Supervisor shall inspect and seal the meter at or prior to 
the time of issuance of an occupancy certificate by the Building Inspector. 

Special RateslFees 

For miscellaneous services, the following rates are established: 

Outside Services 

For major properties (not homes), for equipment and services provided that are 
determined as not the responsibility of the Township Utility Department, the 
charges are as follows: 

Service Truck $10.00 per hour or any part thereof. 

WATER/SEWER SCHEDULE OF RA TRS 

\.0 
'" OJ) 

'" 0.., 



Sewer Jet and Vactor 
Backhoe 
Dump Truck 
Manpower 

$110.00 per hour or any part thereof. 
$50.00 per hour or any part thereof. 
$30.00 per hour or any part thereof. 
The average eost to the Township per man. 

Callout (Other than regular business hours) 

For non-major properties, for all services requested that arc detennined as not the 
responsibility of the Township Utility Department, the charge shall be the average 
overtime cost to the Township per man (3 hour minimum). 

Hydrant Use 

Set and remove meter $35.00 plus water fee at current rate (minimum $10.00). 

Return Check Fee 

$25.00 per returned check. 

Water Usage Charges Durin" Building Construction Periods 

A water construction charge consists of a minimum charge of ($3 5.00) 
multiplied by the number of units for said use listed under "Equivalent Unit 
Factors". 

Residential Water Mcter Test Fee: 

At a homeowner/resident's request, a residential water meter can be removed and 
sent for testing in order to validate its accuracy. A $60.00 fee to remove and then 
reinstall the water meter, as well as the fee the Township is charged for the meter 
test, will be billed to the homeowner/resident. Please note that the cost to test the 
meter will need to be obtained at the time it is requested. 

If the meter test results show that the meter accuracy :fulls outside of the A WW A 
Standards, the $60.00 remove/reinstall fee and the meter test fee will be waived. 

Missed Appointment Fee: 

If a customer (residential or commercial) misses an appointment at their location, 
set-up either at their request or ours, a fee of $60.00 will be paid to the Utility 
Department. 

W ATERISEWER SCHEDULE OF RATES 

r--.. 
~ 
~ 



Water Tum-On Fees 

water is shut-off at a business or residence due to either nonpayment of the 
water/sewer bill or noncompliance with the Utilities Ordinance, a fee of $60.00 
will be paid to the Utility Department, prior to the water being turned back on. 

A homeo'Wner can request that the water be shut-off at their residence for any 
reason. This service will bc performed during normal business hours at no charge 
to the homeowner once per calendar year. 

If this service is requested to be done during normal business hours, but more than 
once per calendar year, a $60.00 fee, per occurrence (beginoing with the second 
occurrence), will be charged. 

If this service is requested to be done during hOUTS that are not normal business 
hours, the callout fees (3 hour minimIDD) listed under the "Callout" section will be 
charged to the homeowner. 

Tenant Security Deposit and Administrative Fee 

In the event that a tenant is to be responsible for the payment of water and sewer 
charges as specified in the Superior Charter Township Utilities Ordinance, the 
required security deposit and administrative fee will be paid to the Superior 
Township Utility Department as follows: 

Residential Accounts - The security deposit required for a residential 
account is $1,000.00. 

Commercial Accounts - The security deposit required for a commercial 
accotmt will be one and one halftimes the average monthly water bill 
(based on the previous twelve months usage) of either that facility or of a 
like facility, at the Township's discretion. 

The administrative fee for both commercial and residential accounts will 
be based on 15% of the deposit (minimIDD $75.00). 

The charge for Utility Department personnel to winterize fire hydrants on private 
property is $15.00 per fire hydrant. 

WATER ANTI SEWER MAINTENANCE 

The Superior Charter Township Utility Department will maintain the water and sewer trunk 
lines. 

WATER/SEWER SCHEDULE OF RATES 

ro 
'" CD 

6': 



The Superior Charter Township Utility Department will charge for repairs to the curb stop or 
service line if the owner or agent of the owner (plumber, etc.,) has turned the curb stop or 
attempted to turn the stop and has caused a break in the line or the curb stop. 

The owner is responsible for all plumbing within the house and the repair of the same. 
Whenever it becomes necessary to replace the meter and, if in the opinion of the Superior 
Township Utility Department, the meter cannot be changed without damaging the plumbing, the 
owner shall replace the deteriorated plumbing. 

The owner is responsible for maintaining meter pits, covers to meter pits, meters, and all 
plumbing within the meter pit, on private property. 

The owner is responsible for any damage to the meter, the remote register, or the wiring as a 
result of vandalism, frost, hot water, theft, or damage in any way except by natural wear. 

No person, except an employee of the Superior Township Utility Department shall remove, 
repair, or in any way tamper with a meter. 

The Superior Township Utility Department will perform no work between the property line and 
the house. 

If a problem with the sanitary sewer is found to be inside the lead line, all costs associated with 
repairing the sewer will be paid by the owner. 

The owner will sign a repair authorization form before any work is done at or beyond the curb 
stop. 

WATER/SEWER SCHEDULE OF RATES 

(j\ 
OJ 
0.0 
co 

p... 



Southeast Michigan Council of Governments • 1001 Woodward, Suite 1400' Detroit, Michigan 48226· (313) 961·4266, Fax (313) 961·4869 
WVrw.s>!mcog.org 

June 12,2014 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N Prospect Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI 48 1 98-9426 

Dear Clerk Phillips: 

Congratulations on participating with over 155 SEMCOG members to create a successful region! We 
face our fair share of challenges in Southeast Michigan and with these challenges come opportunities, 
SEMCOG's strength and optimism are attributable to you and the rest of our member communities 
who have seized the opportunities and met challenges with creativity and strength. Great things are 
happening in Southeast Michigan due to the dedication and pelOistence of local government officials, 

Make a commitment this year to surround yourself with others working hard to reshape Southeast 
Michigan. You can do this by increasing your involvement at SEMCOG as We pursue these regional 
goals: 

• Economic prosperity, 
• Desirable communities, 
• Reliable, quality infrastructure, 
• Fiscally sustainable public services, 
• Healthy, attractive environmental assets, 
• Access to services,jobs, markets, and amenities. 

For additional information on making your SEMCOG membership work for you, visit 
www.semcog.org/membcrs.aspx, or contact Amy MaImer at 313/324-3308 or bye-mail at 
malmer@serncog.org, 

It is an honor to serve your community, Please let us know if we can better serve you. 

Sincerely, 

;a~!a 
Kathleen Lomako, AICP, PCP, CAE 
Executive Director 
SEMCOG 

J¢i1n Gebhardt 
ChOirp~n 

Treasurer, 
Sc:two!cr..ift Coilogo 

Knthy D. vosburg 
Ff:st V:oo Chair 
Com~r. 

Macomb CO'.ln.."y 

Robert Clark 
Vloo Chairperson 

Msyor, 
City of Monroe 

RodrickGI'Ce1"I 
Vice Ch3il'}Xll'$OO 

Trustee, 
&tpctiOr TownsJ:/p 

Jeffrey Jcnl<.S 
Vico ChairpOO'lcn 
Mayor Pro T<."m, 

Huntington Woods 

Phil LaJQy 
Vlco ChOlrpcrsoo 

Supervisor, 
C,untcn Township 

Mlcl1.ael Sedlak Kathloen Lom:lko 
Itl'Im0dk:lto POSt Chair ExuQjtlV~ Direelof 

elM'. 
Croon 0Sk Township 



070114 

SEMCOG Sales Order #: 
Southeast Michigan Council of Governments 

1001 Woodward Ave 0 Suite 1400" Detroit, Michigan 48226 
(313)961-4266 e FAX (313) 961-4869 

Superior Township 
3040 N. Prospect 
YpSilanti, MI 48198 

MEMBERSHIP NOTICE 

Invoice Date 

LOCAL-A 07/0112014 07/0112014 

2014 Membership Dues 
Invoice Amount 

SEMCOG, serving local units of government and education in the seven-county 
region of Livingston, Macomb, Monroe, Oakland, St. Clair, Washtenaw and Wayne 

For the Period 

INVOICE 
Annual Membership in 

Southeast Michigan Council of Governments 

From July 15, 2014 

To July 15, 2015 

[The annual contribution is established by the by-laws and action oflhe General Assembly] 

Payment Options: 

Cheeks Payable & Mailed to; SEMCOG 

Electronic Funds Transfer; 

1001 Woodward Ave. Stc 1400 
Detroit, M148226 

2014 

$1,565.00 

If you wish to remit payment via ACE, please send 
al1 inquiry to A¢oountsReceivablc(ciJserncoe:,org. 
We will respond with the necessary ba.."lking 
information. 

Membership Fee $1,565.00 

SEMCOC's Federal Tax ID Number is 38-6005001 

Balance Due 
$1,565,00 

Please enclose yellow copy with remittance to ensure proper credit 



I~ WASHTENAVIf COUNTY CONSORTIUM FOR SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 

,..,~---------------------------------------

June 26, 2014 

RE: Fiscal Year 2014 Dues for the Washtenaw County 
Consortium for Solid Waste Management 

Dear Washtenaw County Solid Waste Consortium Member, 

As required by the Inter-local Agreement establishing the Washtenaw County Consortium for Solid 
Waste Management (WCCSWM), notice is hereby given for dues payment for Fiscal Year 20 14 (January 
1 through December 31, 2014). 

FY 2014 Dues Payment $ 75.00 

Payments should be made by check to the Washtenaw County Consortium for Solid Waste Management 
by August 31, 2014. Please mail to: Washtenaw County Dept. of Public Works, Attn: Jeff Krcmarik, 705 
N. Zeeb Rd. P.O Box 8645, Ann Arbor, Ml48l07 

Many of our member communities have electcd new public officials that may not be fully aware of the 
purpose and value of the CO!lllortium. For your convenience, I am enclosing the following materials for 
your review: 

• Overview of the Consortium 
• Articles of Agreement 

I hope you find this information useful. If you have never attended a Consortium meeting, come join us 
and see what we're about! We have some exciting changes in store, and need your input for our efforts to 
have the greatest impact. 

If you would like any additional information on the Consortium, or need to make a change to the 
membership list for your community, please contact Dan Moody at (734) 222-3827. 

Sincerely, :>rh ' fAfcJ) 
Jeffery KrCIJlarjk,~urer \ 
Washtenaw{;l6unty Consortium for Solid Waste Management 

- Cities of Arm Arbor, Chelsea. Milan. Saline, and YpsHan ti ..., 

"- Townships of Ann Augusta, Bridgewater. Dexter. Freedorn., Lima, Lorn, Lyndon, Manchestel\ 
Northfield, Pittsfield, Salem. Saline. Scio, Sharon. Superior, Syh-an, \Vebster. York, and Ypsilanti ~ 

~ Villages of Barton Dexter, and Manchester --

- Federal Correctional Facility, Milan. St. Jo.seph Mercy Hospital. \Vashtcnaw County, \Vestern 'YVashtena\'<,' 
Recycling Authority- University of Michig;tn. Eastern Michlgan Uni\"ersity 



Washtenaw County Consortiwn for Solid Waste Management 
Interlocal Agreement 

ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT 

L Preamble 

We the representatives ofWashtenaw County, its local governments and public institutions hereby 
join together in a voluntary organization to be known as the Washtenaw County Consortium for 
Solid Waste Management (the Consortium), for the purpose of meeting at regular intervals to discuss 
and study solid waste, recycling and utilization of recycled products. Furthermore, we will meet to 
develop policy and programs for ratification and implementation by member representatives of the 
County and, local governments and public institutions. 

II. Nature, Purpose and Goals (lithe Agreement 

The need for a Consortium exists due to finite space within landfills, increased disposal costs and the 
importance of recycling throughout the County. The purpose of the Consortium is to maintain a 
voluntary organization to foster a cooperative effort in resolving problems and forming policies and 
plans in the areas of solid waste and recycling. The Goals of the Consortium include cooperative 
efforts on solid waste, recycling and utilization of recycled products as follows: 

I. To serve as a mutual forum to identify, discuss, study and focus upou County and local challenges 
and opportunities. 

2. To foster, develop, and review policies, plans and priorities. 

3. To provide continuing organizational machinery to ensure effective communication and coordination 
among governments, agencies, and public institutions. 

4. To facilitate agreements and cooperative action proposals among member governments and public 
institutions for specific projects or other related needs including Feasibility Studies and Service 
Programs. 

5. To serve as a vehicle for the collection and excbange of infonnation of interest to members. 

6. To maintain a liaison ",ith member governments, other governmental units and agencies, public 
institutions, and to serve as spokespeople for member county and local governments and public 
institutions. 

7. To furnish general and technical aid to members to promote and accomplish Consortium approved 
agreements, policies and plans, when approved by participating members. 

8. To review and coordinate federal, state and local programs of importance. 

9. To recommend regional policies, studies, plans, Or other appropriate matters. 

Adopted february 1994 WCCSWM. Articles Of Agreement Page I 



10. To render advice and technical assislllnce on the request of members in regard to loeal problems 
having County impact. 

11. To provide an opportunity for the regional, state, and federal governments and other agencies which 
have interests in Consortium activities to participate. 

m. Definitions 

1. Members or Member Community - Any of the following units: 

Any village, city, township or public institution within Washtenaw County 

and any other members approved by the required vote of existing members as further provided 
below. Each member shall have a single vote to be cast by its representative, who shall be its 
member's designated representative. A designated representative may not bind a member without 
the member's consent. 

2. Executive Committee A committee consisting of representatives of members who 
shall exercise the power granted by these Articles subject to approval of the members. 

3. Officers - The officers of the Consortium shall consist of: 

a. A Chair. who shall: preside at meetings of the Consortium; see that all rules and 
policies of the Consortium are understood and observed; chair the executive 
committee; appoint any ad hoc committees which from time to time might be 
necessary; and, act as spokesperson for representatives of members of the 
Consortium. 

b. A Vice Chair. The Vice Chair shall preside in the absence of the Chair and carry out 
definite assignments of the Chair in conjunction with other officers and committee 
members, as applicable; shall assist the Chair in the Chair's duties and may act as a 
member ex officio of any standing or ad hoc committee. 

c. A Secretary-Treasurer. The Secretary-Treasurer shall record and maintain the 
minutes of all Consortium meetings; forward records and minutes of all Consortium 
meetings to members; forward any necessary notices and communications to the 
officers and committee people; maintain the By-laws and Constitution with current 
amendments and revisions; be responsible for Consortium finances; receive funds for 
the Consortium, sign checks, dispense Consortium funds, as approved by the 
majority of the general membership present at any official meeting of the 
Consortium; work with officers and any committees; prepare an annual budget and 
an annual financial statement. The Secretary-Treasurer need not be an official 
representative to the Consortium. 

4. Consortium Service Program A Consortium Service Program shall be any service 
provided jointly by two or more members and established by a joint agreement. Only those 
members entering into such an agreement shall be obligated to contribute to it fmancially and only 
such members shall participate and benefit from such a program. 

Adopted February 1994 WCCSWM Article, Of Apemen! Page 2 



5. Feasibility Study - A Feasibility Study shall be any study, including but not limited to 
short duration studies of ways and means to solve a problem or problems common to two or more 
members, duly undertaken by the Executive Committee or General Membership and requiring the 
expenditure of funds in excess of or in addition to amounts in the approved annual budget of the 
Consortium. Only those members entering into such a Study shall be obligated to contribute to it 
financially and only such members shall participate and benefit from such a program. 

IV. Membership 

1. The initial Members of the Washtenaw County Consortium are as set forth under 
Definitions above. Additional members may be admitted to the Consortium in accordance ,vith the 
provisions oftbis Article IV. 

Eligibility. Membership in the Consortium shall be open to any cormnunity or public 
institution ofWashtenaw County. 

3. Admission. 

Cormnunities that wish to become members of the Consortium following its formation by the initial 
Members shall: 

a. Submit an application on a form provided by the Consortium and pay the 
application fee, which shall be set and reviewed from time to time by the 
Consortium. 

b. The applicant will be admitted if it is approved by a majority of the members 
of the Consortium. 

c. By Resolution, Ordinance or Bylaw, the applicant's governing body must 
formally adopt or permit adoption of the Articles of Agreement of the 
Consortium and .forward a certified copy of said formal adoption to the 
Secretary-Treasurer of the Consortium prior to being seated in the 
Consortium. . 

Public institutions that wish to become members of the Consortium follo"l'lwg its formation by the 
initial Members shall: 

a. Submit an application on a form provided by the Consortium and pay the 
application fee, which shall be set and reviewed from time to time by the 
Consortium. 

b. The applicant will be admitted if it is approved by a majority of the members 
of the Consortium. 

4. Representation. Each Member shall be entitled to one designated representative in 
the Consortium. 

Adopted Fcbruruy 1.994 WCCSWM Articles Of Agreement Page 3 



The member must formally submit to the Seeretary-Treasurer of the Consortium, in 
'Writing, its Designated Representative's name, prior to that person being able to vote on behalf of the 
member. 

5. Withdrawal. A member may withdraw from such membership when it serves formal 
notice to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Consortium. 

A sixty (60) day notice of action shall be required. Withdrawal by a member from the Washtenaw 
County Consortium shall in no way serve to void or lessen any legal or financial obligation incurred 
by the member while a member. 

6. Participation 

a. Any Member is eligible to participate in any Feasibility Study provided the 
governing body or appropriate budgetary authority of such a Member 
approves its participation by submitting formal notice of its intention with the 
Secretary-Treasurer of the Coru;ortium. 

b. Any Member is eligible to participate in any Consortium Service Program 
provided that the governing body or appropriate budgetary authority of the 
member approves or permits its participation by executing Joint Agreement 
establishing said Program, a copy thereof to be filed with the Seeretary
Treasurer of the Consortium. 

c. When a Member elects to partieipate in an on-going Feasibility Study or 
Service Program, it thereby obligates itself to pay its full share of pro-rated 
costs, as determined by the participating Consortium Members. 

d. .' A penalty will be charged to '!J1y participation Member when it withdraws 
• from a Feasibility Study or Service Program. The penalty shall be outlined by 

the feasibility Agreement. 

7. The annual dues shall be $75.00 per year until changed by the COllSortium. 
The dues shall be paid to the Seeretary-Treasurer of the Consortium 'by dates designated by the 
General Membership. No member shall be respollSible to pay additional sums to the COllSOrtium 
without its further individual consent, except as indicated in other sectiollS of this agreement. 

8. Fees. Each Feasibility Study and Service Program, when established and 
undertaken, will have a fee structure for participation established and the fees will be pro-rated to the 
participants. Also, any projects undertaken by the COllSOrtium will have a Cost Schedule established 
prior to the commencement of the project and the participants will determine the eosts to be paid by 
each member. 

V. Policy Bodies 

This Council shall have two bodies the General Membership and an Executive Committee. 

Adopted Febrtllll)' 1994 WCCSWM Articles Of Agreement Page 4 



1. General Membership. 

a. General Policy Body: The General Membership shall consist of all Members 
and shall be the policy body of the Consortium. 

b. Voting: Each member shall have one vote in the General Membership. 

c. Quorum: A quorum of the General Membership shall consist of one-third of 
the total membership. 

d. Meetings: The General Membership shall meet monthly when practical, but 
at least 4 times per year. The annual meeting shall be held in March and shall 
be the election meeting. Other meetings shall be held in accord with the 
dete=ination of the General Membershlp or upon call of its Chair, or by 
petition of any three (3) Members of the General Membership. Written 
notification of such meeting shall be given to each Designated Representetive 
at I east 10 days in advance of a particular meeting. 

e. Spending Authority: The General Membership may authorize expenditures 
from the funds available to the Consortium. The General Membership may 
recommend additional expenditures however representatives from members 
may not commit finances to the Consortium without approval of the 
goveming body or the appropriate budgetary authority. 

f. Responsibilities: The responsibilities of the General Membership are: 

Adopted Pebruruy 1994 

1. To adopt the Consortium's budget and membership dues schedules. 

2. To authorize expenditures from the Consortium's treasury upon a 
majority vote of members present at a meeting of the Consortium. 

3. To adopt and amend by-laws. 

4. To review action ofthe Executive Committee. 

5. To initiate, advise, and aid in the establishment of cooperative 
arrangements, including interlocal agreements, among its Members. 

6. To resolve membership questions. 

7. To make recommendations to any local governments or other 
appropriate agencies, public institutions or entities. 

8. To elect all officers at the annual meeting of all even-numbered 
years. Officers will serve two-year te=s. 

WCCS\VM Articles Of Agreement Page 5 



2. Executive Committee: 
a. The membership of the Executive Committee shall consist of the Chair and 

Vice Chair elected by the General Membership of the Consortium plus the 
representatives of three additional members in the Consortium. The term of 
office for such officers and members shall be for two (2) veers. Members of 
the Executive Committee may serve consecutive terms. Each member of the 
Executive Committee shall have one vote. The Secretary-Treasurer shall not 
be a member of the Executive Committee but shall serve as staff to the 
Executive Committee. 

Quorum: A quorum of the Executive Committee shall consist of a simple 
majority of its total voting membership. 

c. Voting: Official action of the Executive Committee shall be decided by the 
affIrmative vote of the majority of the members present, provided there is a 
quorum. 

d. Mectings: The Executive Committee shall meet as necessary, on the call of its 
Chair, or any member, or at the direction of the General Membership. 
Emergency meetings may be ealled with a majority of Executive Committee 
concurring. 

e. Re:monsibilities: The responsibilities of the Executive Committee are: 

Adopted February 1994 

1. To consider and propose an annual budget and each participating 
members' share thereof to the General Membership. 

2. To nominate ad hoc or special committees. 

3. To nominate a slate of officers for the Consortium to present to the 
General Membership for approval and election. 

To conduct the business of the Consortium within the policy 
guidelines of the General Membership. 

5. To serve as the financial control body for the Consortium and secure 
audits. 

6. To fill any vacancy in the offices of Chair, Vice Chair, or Secretary
Treasurer, "Which occurs prior to the regular annual election. 

7. To recommend to the Washtenaw County Consortium GENERAL 
OPERATING PROCEDURES necessary for the orderly conduct of 
the affairs of the Consortium. 

8. To recommend policy as to the sharing of Consortium developed 
information with non-participating Consortium members, non-

WCCSWM Articles Of Agreement Page 6 



VI. Finances 

Consortium members, agencies, individuals, and others requesting said 
infonnation. 

A. Funds, other than membership dues, which accrue to the Consortium or to the 
Executive Committee for use in furthering the aims and purposes of this voluntary 
organization shall be controlled, disbursed, and accounted for in a manner prescribed 
by the Executive Committee and approved by the General Membership. 

B. All dues and fees paid to the Consortium shall be placed in an interest-bearing 
account. The officers of the Consortium shall be empowered to sign checks and 
vouchers to satisfy incurred debt. Two signatures shall be required on all checks. 

VII. Amendments 

Amendments to these Articles of Agreement may be recommended from time to time 
by a simple majority vote of the General Membership present as a quonun. However, any 
amendments shall not be effectual until approved by a 213 vote of the entire membership. 

Adopted February 1994 WCCS\l{'M Articles Of Agreement Page 7 



Date: 7/21/2014 

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT 

FIRE NONE TO SUBMIT 

LAW NONE TO SUBMIT 

PARK NONE TO SUBMIT 

BUILDING NONE TO SUBMIT 

UTILITY NONE TO SUBMIT 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 



SU PERIOR TOWNSH I P 

Record of Disbursements 

Date: July 21, 2014 

*Contains all checks written since last report was submitted for the following funds: 

General 
Fire 
Law 
Park 

Building 
Utility 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00 

for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept. 



07/17/2014 11: 3 6 AN 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR T\')P 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOI'iNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FRO~l 06/13/2014 - 07/21/2014 

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor name Description 

Bank GENL GENERAL FUND 

06/13/2014 
06113/2014 
06/13/2014 
06/13/2014 
06/13/2014 
06/17/2014 
06/17/2014 
06/18/2014 
06/19/2014 
06/1912014 
06/19/2014 
06/19/2014 
06/19/2014 
06/1912014 

06/19/2014 
06/19/2014 
06/19/2014 
06/19/2014 
06/19/2014 
06/1912014 
06/20/2014 
06/23/2014 
06/23/2014 
06/23/2014 
06123/2014 
06/23/2014 
06/2312014 
06/26/2014 
06/26/2014 
06/27/2014 
06/27/2014 
06/27/2014 
06/27/2014 
06/27/2014 
06/2712014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/201< 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/0112014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/09/2014 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 

GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

35682 
35683 
3569, 
35685 
35686 
35GB? 
35,98 
35689 
35690 
35691 
35692 
35693 
35694 
35695 

35696 
35697 
35698 
35699 
35700 
35701 
35704 
35706 
35107 
35108 
35709 
35710 
35711 
35705 
35712 
35713 
35714 
35715 
35716 
35717 
35716 
35719 
35720 
35721 
35722 
35723 
35724 
35725 
35726 
35727 
35728 
35729 
35730 
35731 
35732 
35733 
35734 
35735 
35736 
35737 
35738 
35750 

HERITAGE 
HUDSON J. 
'iRUGRE 
VISI0NSERV 
CONSUHERS 
SUPPAY 
MCKINNEY B 
HANOI-HELP 
CINTAS 
SNOKED 
NEIHER 
BONERJ 
LUCAS BAKER 
LUCASBf\,KER 

toIC&E 
PARTEe 
PITsmI 
PRINTSYST 
SUPUTIL 
WILLIAMSW 
HICHGREEN 
CANON 
GBS 

Void 

HAC FARLAND 
ORCHARDH 
S'I'APLES2 
SUE'PAY 
HICHGREEN 
HRSEALCOAT 
WHITECAILA 
CIMTAS 
THONAsnARR 
CALOPISIS 
POSTMASTER 
TROTTER S 
ABSOPORE 
AL~'IAL TERS 
AlITA 
r·iEYER B. 
cnlTAS 
GREENHILLS 
HAMDI-HELP 
HERI'I'AGE 
HUDSON J. 
SCHWARTZ K 
HORNE 
HARGOLIS 
r.nCHGREEN 
[·lCLAINHONA 
I..lRSEALCOAT 
GALE, p, 
RICOH 
SANS 
$TAPLE$2 
FISHBECK W 
ABSOPURE 

HERITAGE NEl'l$PAPERS 
JOHN HODSON 
TRUGREEN 15785 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
CONSUHERS LIFE INSUMNCE CO 
SUPERIOR Tt'lP PAYROLL F'UND 
BRENDA HCKINNEy 
HANDl-HELPER CONSTRuc'rrON & lolAINT. 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
DANIEL SNOKE 
EDilARD vlEIHER 
JESSIE BOWERS 
LUCAS & BAKER PC 
VOID 

Reason; Created From Check Run 
MC& E/ELEC'I'ION SOURCE 
PAETEC 
PITNEY Bm1ES INC 
PRINTIUG SYSTEHS, INC. 
SUPERIOR TNP UTILI'l'Y DEPARTMENT 
WILLIAH WILLIANS 
HICHIGAN GREENSCAPE SUPPLIES 
CANON SOl.UTIONS AHERICA 
GBS INC. 
HACFARLAND PAINTING, INC. 
OHtor ADVISORS 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
SUPERIOR THP PAYROLL rUND 
HICHIGAN GREENSCAPE SUPPLIES 
HR. SEALCOAT I INC. 
CAIl.AN \'/HI1'E 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
DARRELL THOHAS 
PAULA CALOPISIS 
1?OSTHASTER 
SAMANTHA TROT'I'ER 
ABSOPURE ~'lATER COHPANY 
AL l'lALTERS HEATING 
ANN ARBOR TRAHSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
BE'fTY HEYER 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
GREEN HILl.S l.ANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR 
HANOI-HELPER CONSTRUCTION &. NAINT. 
HERITAGE NENSPAPERS 
,JOHN HUDSON 
KENNETH SCHNARTZ 
LACY HORNE JR. 
HARGOLIS COHPANIES, INC. 
NICHIGAN GREENSCAPE SUPPLIES 
NONA HCLAIN 
NR. SEALCOAT, INC. 
PETER GALE 
ruCOH USA INC. 
SAW S CLUB/GECRB 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
\'lILLIAH FISHBECK 
ABSOPURE iiA'l'ER COHPANY 

LEGAL NOTICE 
NILEAGE 06/02/14 THRU 06/13/14 
LAWN TREATMENT 6/6/14 
vISION INSURANCE JULY 2014 
LIFE INSURANCE JULY 2014 
CASH TRANSFER 6/19/14 PAYROLL 
NILEAGE 4/29/14 THRU 6/16/14 
DEPOSIT FOR FLOOR IN KITCHEN 
RUG SERVICE I'IEEK OF 6/16/14 
DUHP TICKET REIHBUR$EHENT 
Dutil? TICKET REINsUR$Ef.lENT 
DUNP TICKET REIHBURSENENT 
IBRAHIM REAL ESTATE 

Process 
BALLOT BOX 
TELEPHONES NAY 2014 
EQUIPNENT RENTAL .. JUNE 2014 
E'REIGHT ON INVOICE 85197 
1/3 OF KEITH'S BUSINESS CARDS 
DUNP TICKET REIHBURSEMENT 
STREET BEAUTIFICATION - H,l'.Pl.E TREES 
COPIER r-IAINTENANCE 
NINUTE BOOK PAPER 
DEPOSIT ON PAINTING OF OLD TOHN HALL 
JACOB RUSHLOH PC NEETING 
O"ICE SuPPLIES 
BCSP JUNE 2014 
STREET BEAUTIFICATION 
NON-MOTOR TRAILS }ffiINT. 
DUI-!P TICKET REIHBURSEl-4ENT 
RUG SERVICE vlEEK OE' 6/23/14 
DUHP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
tHLEAGE AND ADAP'fER FOR COHPUTER 
BULK PERl-ITT 
PREPARING BALLOTS FOR t·1l-iILING 
SPRNG WATER JUNE 
FIX AIR CONOITIOIHNG 
APRIl. AATA 
FREE CHURCH CE!,jETERY UPKEEP 
RUG SERVICE \'lEEK OF 6/30/14 
PLAINTING OF {7J RED eRn-1S0M f.IAPLE TREE 
BALANCE OHEO ON KITCHEN FLOORING 
l.EGAL NOTICE 
HILEAGE 6/16/14 THRU 6127/14 
REIMBURSE FOR TOW TRUCK 
DUHP TICKET REINaURSEHENT 
CEDAR MULCH 
1 HAPLE TREE 
HILEAGE 5/29 THRU 6/17 
NON-NOTORIZED TRAILS 
CEl>!E'l'ERY UPKEEP OAK GROVE 
t'IAINTENANCE CONTRACT ,JUNE 
SUPERIOR DAY 
'tIt-SE/DATE $TAHP 
PRAY CEHETERY 
l'lATER COOLER RENTAL JUNE 2014 

page: 1/2 

l\mount 

29.45 
76,12 

116.00 
170.33 
143.76 

37,718.12 
65.52 

800.00 
49.20 
11.50 
11. 50 
5.75 

2,617.41 
0.00 V 

130.17 
350.99 
272.00 
12.16 
27.00 
44.00 

715.50 
202.8a 

93.46 
850.00 
372.00 
178.97 

4/ 305.67 
119.25 

2/470.00 
22.00 
49.20 
22.00 

155.15 
1,000.00 

54.00 
28.00 

251. 00 
9/319.26 

500.00 
49.20 

567.00 
1,290.00 

74.25 
73.36 
62.00 
50.00 
30.00 

119.25 
33.90 

1 1 675.00 
500.00 
260.41 
546.54 
579.99 
500.00 

24.00 



07/17/2014 11:36 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TI;P 

Check Date 

07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/10/2014 
07/10/2014 
07/10/2014 
0'1/10/2014 
07/10/2014 
0'1/1012014 
07/10/2014 
07/10/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/1412014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
0711412014 
07/15/2014 
07/15/2014 
07/17/2014 
07/1712014 
07/17/2014 
07/17/2014 
07/17/2014 

07/17/2014 
07/17/2014 

01/17/2014 
07/17/2014 
07/17/2014 
07/17/2014 
07/17/2014 
07/17 /2014 
07/17/2014 
07/17/2014 

GENL 1'OTALS; 

Bank 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENI, 
GENL 
GENJ, 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENl 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENJ, 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 

GENL 
GENL 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEtU, 
GENl 
GENL 
GENL 

Total of 106 Checks: 
Less 3 Void Checks: 

Check 

35751 
35752 
35753 
35754 
35755 
35756 
35757 
35758 
35759 
35760 
35761 
35762 
35763 
35764 
35765 
35766 
35767 
35768 
35784: 
35785 
35786 
35787 
35769 
35789 
35790 
35791 
35792 
35793 
35794 
35795 
35796 
35797 
35798 
35799 
35800 
35803 
35804 
35805 
35806 
35807 

35808 
35909 

35610 
35811 
35812 
35813 
35814 
35815 
35816 
35817 

Total of 103 Disbursements: 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOI'lNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 06/13/2014 - 07/21/2014 

Vendor 

AL1SCLEAN 
AA CLEAN 
CINTAS 
DTE ENERGY 
GBS 
GENEBUTE 
HERITAGE 
LUCASNUR$ 
ORCHARDH 
PARHELION 
JINGSHAO 
STANDARD 
STAPLES2 
SUP PAY 
TERNINEX 
VERIzom'JIR 
'NEXBANK 
l'lESTERHAN 
SNANSON C 
CONGDON 
HOLBROOK 
FINK&. Vl\LVO 
GORDON FOOD 
DOHENECH 
PARHELION 
STl1PLES2 
At\ CLEAN 
COt-!CAST 
SHOKED 
GREENSTRE 
NRSEALCOAT 
FREEHAN T 
YPSI'PWPPUR 
HUDSON J. 
SUPPAY 
BLUECROSS 
SWANSON C 
CINTAS 
CON$UHERS 
CONSUNER$ 

Vendor Name 

AI .. 1 S CLEANING SERVICE 
ANN ARBOR CIJEANING SUPPI,Y 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
DTE ENERGY 
GB$ INC. 
GENE BUrBAN FORD SALES, INC. 
HERITAGE NEt1SPAPERS 
LUCAS NURSBRIES & LANDSCAPING 
OHM ADVISORS 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
SHAO .TlNG 
STANDARD PRINTING 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
SUPERIOR T~iP PAYROI,L FUND 
TEru1INIX PROCESSING CENTER 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
~iEX BANK 
IULLIAH WESTERHAN 
CHARLES SWANSON 
COnGDON t S ACE HARDUARE 
DONALD HOLBROOK 
FINK & VALVO PLLC 
GORDON rOOD SERVICE, INC. 
ISHAEl DONENECl-{ 
PARHELION TECHNOI,OGIES 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY 
CONCAST 
DANIEL St'1OKE 
GREENSTREET TREE CARE 
MR. SEALCOAT, INC. 
RJCHARD FREEltA.N 
YPSILANTI Tm,NSHIP 
JOHN HUDSON 
SUPERIOR TNP PA YROLL 1:~UND 

BLUR CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-H 
CHARLES SN'ANSON 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
CONSUMERS LIFE H1SURANCE CO 
VOID 

Description 

HAXED FLOORS @ TOWN HALL 
BATHROOt-! TISSUES/HANOI l1IPES 
RUG SERVICE l1EEK OF 7/7/14 
GAS APT 2/LAW SPLIT JUNE 2014 
ACCUVOTE OS BATTERY 
BATTERY/ALTERNATOR 
LEGAL NOTICE 
PIN OAK TREE 
HDEQ, t1ATER l>IETERS 
!>fISC SERVICES 
DUNP TICKET REUmURSEblEHT 
SUl-lHER TAX BILLS 
BUILDING SUPP[.IES 
PAYROLL TRAnSFER 7/3/14 PAYROLL 
PEST CONTROL JUNE 2014 
HOT SPOT CHARGES JUNE 2014 
JUNE 2014 fUEL 
DU:'1P TICKET REUlBURSEHENT 
$634 DEERING GRASS CUTTING 
STREBT BEAUTIFICATION/BLDG SUPPLIES 
DUMP USAGE REIHBURSEHENT 
AUDITORIS LETTBR 
SUPERIOR DA'i/SUPPI,IES 
DUMP TICKET REUfBURSEMENT 
NEW SERVER 
TONER 
HANOI -·VlI PES 
INTERNBT SERVICES JUNE 2014 
DUNP USAGE REIHBURSEHENT 
TRI14/RENOVE TREES 
14l\CARTHUR TO HARRIS 
DUHP USAGE REINBURSEf.jENT 
Dm·~p USAGE JUNE 2014 
HILEAGE 6/30/14 THRU 7/1/14 
CASH TRANSFER 7/17/14 PAYROLL 
BI,UE CROSS BLUE SHIELD AUG 2014 
17223 DOVER CT 
RUG SERVICE 'i'1EEK OF 7/14/14 
LIFE INSURANCE AUGUST 2014 

Void ReaSon: Created From check Run Process 
DELTADENT DELTA DENTAL 
DELTADENT VOID 

Void Reason: Created From Check Run 
GBS 
HERITAGE 
PAETEC 
CALOPISI$ 
READING&E 
TROTtER S 
'!RUGREENP 
VIS10NSERV 

GBS INC. 
HERITAGE NENSPAPERS 
PAETEC 
PAULA CALOPISIS 
READIND, ETTER & LII,LICH 
SAHANTHA TROTTER 
TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 

DENTAL INSURANCE AUGUST 2014 

Process 
ABSEN1'EE ENVELOPES 
LEGAl, NOTICES 
TELEPHONES JUNE 2014 
REIHBURSENENT FOR ASSESSOR CONFERENCE 
NOTTINGHAH/SOAVE 
NORK ON ROAD SPENDING/TRAFFIC COUNT 
LAHN SERVICE 
VISION INSURANCE AUGUS'!' 2014 

Page: 2/2 

Amount 

104.00 
269,56 

49.20 
544.84 
241.03 
687.50 
174.10 
385,00 

4,338.25 
678.75 
23,00 

2/178.14 
125.03 

24,554.61 
75.00 
40.09 

205.42 
22,00 

305,00 
84,43 
22,00 
87.50 

769,94 
23,00 

24,770,00 
162.99 
73.80 
73,90 
11.50 

1,000.00 
2,830,00 

40,25 
50.75 
61. 60 

22,237.58 
5,779.27 

310,00 
49,20 

144.91 
0,00 V 

975.85 
0,00 V 

791. 19 
200,35 
357,43 
205,00 

1/ 158,00 
300.00 
116.00 
171.14 

167,652.31 
0,00 

167,652.31 



~~ 
COMCAST 

July 2, 2014 

David Phillips, Cieri< 
Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

~ 

As part of Comcasl's commitment to keep you informed about important developments that 
affect our customers in your community, I am writing to notify you of some channel changes. 
Customers are being notified of these changes via bill messages. 

During July 17th - August 17th customers will now be able to access Encore Espanol (channel 
648) for free. Encore Espanol is being added to the Comcast channel lineup as part our XFINTIY 
lV 300 Latino and XFINTIY lV 450 Latino services around August 17, 2014. 

Also, effective August 19, 2014, Real+ (channel 551) will no longer be available on the Comcast 
channel lineup. Hustler (channel 547) will be added to the channel lineup as a pay-per-view 
channel effective August 20, 2014. 

As always, feel free to contact me directly at 734-254-1888 with any questions you may have 

SincerelYI 

Frederick G. Eaton 
Senior Manager, External Affairs 
Comcast, Heartland Region 
41112 Concept Drive 
Plymouth, MI 48170 



07/17/2014 11:36 AH 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TI,P 

Check Date Bank 

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND 

06/13/2014 
06/13/2014 
06/13/2014 
06/17/2014 
06/19/2014 
06/19/2014 
06/19/2014 
06/19/2014 
06/19/2014 
06/19/2014 
06/23/2014 
06/23/2014 
06/23/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/14/2014 
07/15/2014 
07/17/2014 
07/17/2014 
07/17/2014 
07/17/2014 
07/17/2014 

FIRE TOTALS: 

FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 

Total of 45 Checks: 
Less 0 Void Checks: 

Check 

21711 
21712 
21713 
21714 
21715 
21716 
21717 
21718 
21719 
21720 
21721 
21722 
21723 
21724 
21725 
21726 
21727 
21728 
21729 
21730 
21731 
21732 
21733 
21734 
21735 
21736 
21737 
21738 
21739 
21740 
21741 
21742 
21743 
21744 
21745 
21746 
21747 
21748 
21749 
21750 
21751 
21752 
21753 
21754 
21755 

Total of 45 Disbursements: 

Vendor 

BLUECROSS 
CONSUNERS 
VISIONSERV 
SUP PAY 
ABBEY 
AUTOVALUE 
NCNILLAN B 
FIRSTDUE 
PAETEC 
~'lESTSHORE 

HQt.lEDEPOT2 
HAC FARLAND 
SUPPAY 
AA NEWS 
COHCAST 
CORRIGAN 
DTE ENERGY 
GABBY 
PAETEC 
PHYSIO 
SAFETY KLE 
HCHILLAN B 
PARHELION 
STAUDER 
SUPGENL 
SUPPAY 
ANERAQU 
AA CLEAN 
BELLETIRE 
BREWERS 
COHCAST 
CORRIGAN 
JUDSON D. 
Et·fERGENT 
HANS 
PIONEERPRO 
VERIZONlnR 
WASHCOHAZ 
lUTHER 
SUP PAY 
BLUECROSS 
BLUECROSS 
CONSUHERS 
DELTADENT 
VISIONSERV 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

CHECK DATE FROM 06/13/2014 - 07/21/2014 

Vendor Name 

BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-N 
CONSUNERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
SUPERIOR Ti'IP PAYROLL FUND 
ABBEY DOOR 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
BRIAN D HC!11 LLAN 
FIRST DUE FIRE SUPPLY 
PAETEC 
WEST SHORE FIRE 
HOBE DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
NACFARLAND PAINTING, INC. 
SUPERIOR TI~P PAYROLL FUND 
ANN ARBOR NEI~S 

COHCAST 
CORRIGAN OIL COHPANY 
DTE ENERGY 
GABBYS BP 
PAETEC 
PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC. 
SAFETY- KLEEN CORP. 
BRIAN D BCNILLAN 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
STAUDER, BARCH & ASSOC 
SUPERIOR Ti'IP GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
AHERICAN AQUA, INC. 
ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY 
BELLE TIRE DISTRIBUTORS 
BREI~ER 1 S INC. 
CONCAST 
CORRIGAN OIL COHPANY 
DAVID JUDSON 
ENERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS 
HANS AUTO ELECTRIC, LLC 
PIONEER PRODUCTS, INC. 
VERIZON ~nRELESS 
i'1ASHTENA~1 CO. HAZ!·fAT AUTHORITY 
InTI-fER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, INC. 
SUPERIOR T~'IP PAYROLL FUND 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-H 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-H 
CONSUI·mRS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DELTA DENTAL 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 

Description 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD JULY 2014 
LIFE INSURANCE JULY 2014 
VISION INSURANCE JULY 2014 
CASH TRANSFER 6/19/14 PAYROLL 
OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIR STATION #2 
PARTS AND SUPPLIES 
FIRE STUDY 
THREE SETS OF FIRE FIGHTER PROTECTIVE C 
TELEPHONES STATION #2 JUNE 2014 
3 BREATHING APPARATUS ~fASKS 

DEPARTt-mNT SUPPLIES 
DEPOSIT ON PAINTING STATION #2 
HCSP JUNE 2014 
NEI~SPAPER FOR STATION #1 JULY 2014 THRU 
INTERNET SERVICES STATION #1 JUNE 2014 
DIESEL FUEL 
GAS/ELECTRIC STATION #2 JUNE 
FUEL FOR GAS CANS STATION #1 
TELEPHONES JUNE 2014 STATION #1 
AED BATTERY 
PARTS WASHER SERVICE 
FIRE DEPT STUDY JUNE 2014 
SERVER SUPPORT JULY 2014 
ANNUAL DISCLOSURE REPORT 
JULY 2014 ACCOUNTING FEES 
PAYROLL TRANSFER 7/3/14 PAYROLL 
RED OUT 
CLEANING AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 
(2) TIRES FOR ENGINE 11-2 
TOIHNG OF UTILITY 11 
INTERNET SERVICES JUNE 2014 STATION #1 
DIESEL FUEL 
REIHBURSEHENT FOR SUPPLIES BOUGHT 
DISPATCH SERVICES JULY 2014 
ALTERNATOR REBUILD 
CLASS A FOAl-! 
OFFICER CELL PHONES JUNE 2014 
2014 DUES 
FIREFIGHTER GLOVES 
CASH TRANSFER 7/17/14 PAYROLL 
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD AUG 2014 
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD AUG 2014 RETIREE 
LIFE INSURANCE AUGUST 2014 
DENTAL INSURANCE AUGUST 2014 
VISION INSURANCE AUGUST 2014 

Page: 1/1 

Amount 

2,461.67 
102.15 
173.00 

29,347.51 
546.50 

38.28 
450.00 

6,572.64 
70.86 

867.81 
47.75 

1,509.20 
8,327.52 

60.72 
166.08 
674.76 

1,054.23 
37.75 

127.24 
247.00 
246.76 
337.50 
ll5.00 
500.00 
833.33 

30,931.22 
71. 40 

150.42 
1,358.95 

128.70 
73.90 

590.30 
26.12 

1,677.53 
159.95 

1,178.13 
264.65 
500.00 
130.00 

32,422.03 
6,361.84 
2,461.67 

102.15 
990.82 
173.00 

134,668.04 
0.00 

134,668.04 



07/17/2014 11:37 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TI'IP 

Check Date Bank 

Bank LAW LAI'1 FUND 

06/19/2014 
06/19/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 

LA\'1 TOTALS: 

LAt'l 
LMl 
LAN 
LAN 
LAN 

Total of 5 Checks: 
Less 0 Void Checks: 

Check 

3039 
3040 
35781 
35782 
35783 

Total of 5 Disbursements: 

Vendor 

CARTERSTEF 
\'lASHCQTREA 
DTE ENERGY 
CARTERSTEF 
I'1ASHCOTREA 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 06/13/2014 - 07/21/2014 

Vendor Name 

STEFANI CARTER J.D. P.C. 
I'1ASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
DTE ENERGY 
STEFAN! CARTER J.D. p,e. 
WASHTENAH COUNTY TREASURER 

Description 

LEGAL SERVICES HAY 2014 
SHERIFF OVERrUlE NAY 2014 
GEN/LAI'l SPLIT GAS JUNE 2014 
LEGAL SERVICES JUNE 2014 
REGULAR SHERIFF CONTRACT JULY 2014 

Page: 1/1 

Amount 

400,00 
8,032.14 

499,10 
1,025.00 

128,017.50 

137,973.74 
0,00 

137,973.74 



07/1712014 11:37 AN 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR '1'\;1' 

Check Date Bank 

Eank PARK PARK FUND 

06113/2014 
06/13/2014 
06/17 /2014 
06(19/2014 
06/23/2014 
06/2312014 
06/23/2014 
06(23(2014 
06(23(2014 
06123(2014 
06(23(2014 

06(23(2014 
06/27/2014 

06(27/2014 

06(27(2014 

06(27 (2014 

06(27/2014 

07(01(2014 
07 (0112014 
07(01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/01/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09(2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09/2014 
07/09(2014 
07115/2014 
07117(2014 
01117 12014 
07(17(2014 
07/17/2014 
07(17/2014 

PARK TOTALS: 

PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 

PARK 
PARK 

PARK 

PARK 

PARK 

PARK 

PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
PARK 
pARK 
PARR 

Total of 37 Checks: 
Less 6 void Checks: 

Check 

11945 
11946 
11947 
11948 
11949 
11950 
11951 
11952 
11953 
11954 
11955 

11956 
11957 

11958 

11959 

11960 

11961 

35739 
35740 
35741 
35142 
35743 
35744 
35745 
35769 
35770 
35771 
35772 
35773 
35774 
35775 
35801 
35823 
35824 
35825 
35826 
35827 

Total of 31 Disbursements: 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOI~NSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

CHECK DATE FRml 06/13/2014 - 07/21/2014 

Vendor 

CONSUMERS 
VISIONSERV 
SUPPAY 
SPAR'1'ANDIS 
ALLSEA 
CONGDON 
FAS'I'SIGNS 
PARKNAYSER 
STAPLESCON 
SUPPAY 
SUPUTIL 

Void 
WALHlIRT 
HQMEDEPOT3 

Void 
PARK\1AYsER 

Void 
R.D. KLEIN 

Void 

Vendor: Nama 

CONSUHERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
SUPERIOR THP PAYROLL FUND 
SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS 
ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. INC. 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
FAS'I'SrGNS 
PARKt'lA'f SERVICES 
STAPLES CONTRACT AND CON14ERCIAL 
SUPERIOR TWI? PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR 'l'WP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Reason: STARTED POOLING ACCOUNT 
WALMART CONlmNITY /GECRB 
HONE DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Reason: STARTED POOL ACCOUNT 
PARKIi'lAY SERVICES 

Reason: STARTED POOL ACCOUNT 
R.D. KLEINSCHI·nDT 1 INC. 

Reason, STARTED POOL ACCOUNT 
SUPU'rlI, SUPERIOR TNP UTILITY DEPARTHENT 

Void Reason: STARTED POOL ACCOUNT 
VERI ZONWIR VERI ZON HlREl,ESS 

Void Reason: STARTED POOL ACCOUNT 
ALLS£A 
HOt-IEDEPOT3 
PARKWAYSER 
R.D, KLEIN 
SAH5 
SUPUTIL 
VERlzomUR 
CONGDON 
DTE ENERGY 
GORDON FOOD 
PARHEJ~ION 

PARKHAYSER 
SUppAY 
ioIEXBANK 
SUPPAY 
AUTOVALUE 
CONSUNERS 
DELTADENT 
SUPUTIL 
VISIONSERV 

ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. INC. 
HONE DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
PARKWAY SERVlCES 
R.D. KLEINSCHHIDT, INC. 
S~1IS CLUB/GEeRB 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTNENT 
VERIZON [URELESS 
CONGDON'S ACE HARm1ARE 
DTE ENERGY 
GORDON FOOD SERVICE/ INC, 
I?ARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
PARKI1AY SERVICES 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
NEX BANK 
SUPERIOR Tl'lP PAYROLL 'FUND 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DEI,TA DENTAL 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 

Description 

LIFE INSURANCE JULY 2014 
VISION INSURANCE JULY 2014 
CASH TRANS E'ER 6/19/14 PAYROl..L 
FREIGHT CHARGES ON OIl.. 
REACHER 
f-USC SHOP SUPPLIES 
EVENT SIGNS 
PORTABLE TOILET - SUPERIOR DAY 
PADS OF PAPER 
Hesp JUNE 2014 
BUSINESS CARDS KEITH LOCKIE 

SHOP SUPPLIES E'LO\iERS 
SAFETY EQUIPHENT/SHOP SUPPLIES 

PORTABLE TOLIET FOR KITES & ROCKETS 

NEW ROOFS HH &. NORFOl.K SHELTERS 

CELL PHONE PIGOTT JUNE 2:014 

CELL PHONES JUNE 2014 

HEDGE TRIHHER REPAIR 
SAFETY EQUlin,jENT/SHOP SUPPLIES 
PORTABLE TOI,IET FOR KITES & ROCKETS 
NEW ROOFS lIB &. NORFOl.K SHELTERS 
KITE AND ROCKET SUPPLIES 
BUSINESS CARDS KEITH LOCKIE 
CELL PHONES JUNE 2014 
SHOP SUPPl.IES 
ELECTRIC PARKS BARN JUNE 2014 
KITE I< ROCKET' SUI?Pl,IES 
ANTI-SPA}1 JUl.Y 2014 
PORTABl.E TOIl.ET - REACH ONE, TEACH 
PAYROLl. TRANSFER 7/3/14 PAYROLL 
FUEL CHARGES JUNE 2014 
CASH TRANSFER 7/17/14 PAYROLl. 
FUSE 
LIFE INSURANCE AUGUST 2014 
DENTAL INSURANCE AUGUST 2014 
TELEPHONES JULY 2014 
VISION INSURANCE AUGUST 2014 

Page: 1/1 

Amount 

5.41 
3.81 

8,293.45 
11.66 

105.40 
57,41 
99.26 
90,00 
30,77 

1,085.40 
26,99 V 

175,11 
168,95 V 

90,00 V 

4(615.00 V 

33,04 V 

89,60 V 

80,00 
168.95 

90.00 
4.615.00 

239.62 
60.03 
89.60 
13.48 
37,22 
72.89 
5.00 

ONE 90.00 
8,640.89 

731. 97 
7,094.51 

10.98 
4.86 

17.10 
35.98 

3.42 

37,082.84 
5,023.58 

32,059,26 



07/1112014 11: 36 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TlvP 

Check Date Bank Check 

Bank BUILD BUILDING FUND 

06/13/2014 BUILD 8477 
06/13/2014 BUILD 8478 
06/13/2014 BUILD 8479 
06/17 /2014 BUILD 8480 
06/23/2014 BUILD 8481 
06/23/2014 BUILD 8482 
06/23/2014 BUILD 8483 
06/27/2014 BUILD 8484 

07/0112014 BUILD 35746 
07/09/2014 BUILD 35776 
07/09/2014 BUILD 35777 
07/09/2014 BUILD 35778 
07/15/2014 BUILD 35802 
07/17 /2014 BUILD 35819 
07/17 /2014 BUILD 35820 
07/17/2014 BUILD 35821 
07/17/2014 BUILD 35922 

BUILD TOTALS: 
Total of 17 Checks; 
Less 1 Void Checks; 

Total of 16 Disbursements: 

Vendor 

CONSUMERS 
SUPGENL 
VISIONSERV 
SUPPAY 
CITYPRINT 
STAI?I.ES2 
SUPPAY 
WEXBANK 

CHECK RE:GISTER F'OR CHARTER TOl'lNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROH 06/13/2014 - 07/21/2014 

Vendor Name 

CONSUMERS LIFE INSURAnCE co 
SUPERIOR T\'JP GENERAL FUND 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
SUPERIOR TriP PAYROLL FUND 
Cl'l'Y PRINTING 
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
NEX BANK 

Description 

LIFE INSURANCE JULY 20101 
APRIL 2014 OVERHEAD 
VISION INSURANCE oULY 2014 
CASH TRANS~ER 6/19/14 PAyROLL 
INSPECT10N NOTrCES 
TONER 
HCSP JUNE 2014 
FUEL JUNE 2014 

Void Reason: STARTED POOL ACCOUNT 
WEXBANK 
t-tANIER E. 
SU?PAY 
VERIZONNIR 
SUPPAY 
BLUECROSS 
CONSUl·SERB 
oELTADENT 
VrsrON$E:Rv 

WEX BAUK 
EDWIN l-:lANIER 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FliND 
VERIZOn WIRELESS 
SUPERIOR T\~P PAYROLL k\JND 
BLUE CRoss/BLUE SHIELD-H 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURAUCE CO 
DELTA DENTAL 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 

FUEL JUNE 2014 
14 INSPECTIONS JUNE 2014 
PAYROLL TRANS E'ER 7/3/14 PAYROLL 
HOT SPOT CHARGES JUNE 2014 
CASH TRANSFER 7/17/14 PAYROLL 
BLOE CROSS BLOE SHIELD AUG 2014 
LIFE INSORANCE AUGUST 2014 
DENTAL INSURANCE AUGUST 2014 
VISION INSURANCE AUGUST 2014 

Page: 1/1 

A.rnount 

15.13 
1,359.63 

15.67 
4,096.36 

336.00 
91. 99 

991. 80 
122.78 V 

122.78 
420.00 

4/096.36 
40.08 

4,096.36 
1,696.'10 

15.13 
88.67 
15.67 

17 f 621.11 
122.7S 

17,498.33 



7:15AM 

07/16/14 
Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

June 13 through July 21,2014 

. Date Num Name --.... - -------
100· CASH - O&M 

101 . Checking - Chase 
06/25/14 
06/25/14 
06/25/14 
06/13/14 
06/13/14 
06/13/14 
06/13/14 
06/18/14 
06/18/14 
06/18/14 
06/18/14 
06/18/14 
06/18/14 
06/18/14 
06/18/14 
06/18/14 
06/18/14 
06118/14 
06/18114 
06/25114 
06125114 
06125/14 
06125/14 
06/25/14 
06/25114 
06/25/14 
06/25/14 
06/25/14 

8697 
8698 
8699 
8700 
8701 
8702 
8703 
8704 
8705 
8706 
8707 
8708 
8709 
8710 
8711 
8712 
8713 
8714 
8715 
8717 
8718 
8720 
8721 
8722 
8724 

Staples Contract & Commercial 
Staples Contract & Commercial 
Staples Contract & Commercial 
Blue Cross Blue Shield 
Consumer's Life Insurance Company 
Delta Dental Plan of Michigan 
Vision Service Plan 
American Water Works Association 
Boone & Darr, Inc. 
City Services Inc. 
Etna Supply 
MacFarland Painting 
Martin Control Services 
Matt McMahan 
Pitney Bowes 
Standard Printing 
Stericycle Communications 
Superior Twp. General Fund 
Windstream 
AI's Cleaning Service 
AT&T 
Batteries Plus 
Corrigan Oil Co. 
Ehman & Greenstreet Realty 
HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd. 
OHM Engineering Advisors 
Superior TWp. Payroll Fund 
Staples Contract & Commercial 

Total 101 . Checking - Chase 

Total 1 00 . CASH - O&M 

Memo 

VOID: Office Supplies 
VOID: Printer Cartridges 
VOl D: Office Supplies 
Medical Insurance - Jul14 
Life Insurance - Jul14 
Dental Insurance - Jul14 
Vision Insurance - Jul14 
Annual Dues - 09/14 - 08/15 
Test Backflow Devices 
Meter Testing - Westridge 
1 Omni Meter· for Lakeview 
Marquee Painting Down Painting (1/3) 
Connect Wiard Rd. Meter to SCADA 
Refund WIS Overpayment 
Postage Meter Lease - 2nd/14 
500 Business Cards - KTL 
Ans. Service - Jun14 
Payroll- 06/19/14 
Phones - Adm. Bldg. - Jun14 
Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - Jun14 (4 weeks) 
Booster Sta. Phone - Jun14 
Drill Batteries 
338.3 Gallons Diesel 
Ref. WIS Overpayment-1659 Savannah CI. 
Repair Clamp 
General Services 
Pension & HCSP - Jun14 
Office Supplies 

Amount 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(4,149.61) 
(68.38) 

(500.70) 
(87.19) 

(295.00) 
(302.50) 
(650.00) 
(845.89) 
(273.34) 
(730.00) 
(100.18) 
(432.87) 

(80.99) 
(398.00) 

(14,464.96) 
(195.10) 
(160.00) 

(68.17) 
(20.99) 

(1,079.40) 
(52.56) 

(1,230.00) 
(2,895.50) 
(3,169.42) 

(193.95) 

(32,444.70) 

(32,444.70) 

Page 1 



7:15AM 

07/16/14 
Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

June 13 through July21, 2014 

Date Num Name 

120' CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 
125' CR Checking YCUA - Chase 

06/18/14 421 UIS 
06/25/14 422 Wick Buildings, Inc. 
07/02/14 423 OHM Engineering Advisors 
07/15/14 424 Superior Twp. Fire Fund 
07/15/14 425 Superior Twp. General Fund 
07/15/14 426 Superior Twp. Uti I. Dept. O&M 

T alai 125 . CR Checking YCUA - Chase 

Tolal120' CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 

TOTAL 

Memo 

HMI (SCADA) Update & CRUISE Meter 
Pole Barn 1 First Payment 
Clark Rd. Lift Sta. Rehab 
2014 Annual Disclosure 
OHM Invoice # 156199 
Pay O&M for OHM Inv. # 144972, SHB Cap. Res. 

Amount 

(10,858.00) 
(7,749.00) 

(508.00) 
(285.70) 

(3,495.75) 
(4,984.75) 

(27,881.20) 

(27,881.20) 

(60,325.90) 

Page 2 



Superior Township Road Improvement Agreements 2002 to 2013 
improvements contracted with the Washtenaw County Road Commission 

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total 

80 50,513.80 50,513.80 51,731.00 57,208.40 54,774.00 61,575.00 64,749.60 47,736.00 66,654.00 66,654.00 27,613.80 $ 647,194.20 

12,960.00 13,840.00 29,548.00 9,662.00 25,040.00 19,676.00 $ 110,726.00 
22,500.00 $ 22,500.00 

17,586.00 $ 17,586.00 

00 $ 9,600.00 
31,000.00 $ 31,000.00 

12,100.00 $ 12,100.00 
12,600.00 $ 12,600.00 

00 $ 35,800.00 
5,200.00 $ 5,200.00 

49,000.00 $ 49,000.00 
62,840.00 $ 62,840.00 

16,300.00 $ 16,300.00 
10,500.00 $ 10,500.00 

56,000.00 $ 56,000.00 

00 $ 33,400.00 
21,000.00 $ 21,000.00 

34,000.00 $ 34,000.00 
7,400.00 $ 7,400.00 

41,750.00 $ 41,750.00 
45,000.00 $ 45,000.00 

$ 155,000.00 $ 155,000.00 

8,700.00 $ 8,700.00 
24,140.00 $ 24,140.00 

43,400.00 $ 43,400.00 

1 



Superior Township Road Improvement Agreements 2002 to 2013 
improvements contracted with the Washtenaw County Road Commission 

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total 

5,900.00 $ 5,900.00 
33,700.00 $ 33,700.00 

45,700.00 $ 45,700.00 

46,300.00 $ 46,300.00 

21,250.00 $ 21,250.00 

10,500.00 $ 10,500.00 
47,500.00 $ 47,500.00 

66,600.00 $ 66,600.00 

41,000.00 $ 41,000.00 

44,700.00 $ 44,700.00 

53,100.00 $ 53,100.00 

38,000.00 $ 38,000.00 
00 $ 38,500.00 
00 $ 15,400.00 

25,000.00 $ 25,000.00 

13,300.00 $ 13,300.00 
51,400.00 $ 51,400.00 

3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 
38,400.00 $ 38,400.00 

83,000.00 $ 83,000.00 

2 



Superior Township Road Improvement Agreements 2002 to 2013 
improvements contracted with the Washtenaw County Rood Commission 

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total 
.00 $ 31,700.00 

36,400.00 $ 36,400.00 
36,800.00 $ 36,800.00 

11,600.00 $ 11,600.00 

$ 100,200.00 $ 100,200.00 

18,000.00 $ 18,000.00 
)0 $ 200.00 

45,700.00 $ 45,700.00 

14,000.00 $ 14,000.00 
2.3,000.00 $ 23,000.00 
19,200.00 $ 19,200.00 

78,400.00 38,800.00 $ 117,200.00 

$ 100.194.00 $ 100,194.00 
45,700.00 $ 45,700.00 

16,300.00 $ 16,300.00 
40,800.00 $ 40,800.00 
15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 

37,000.00 $ 37,000.00 
51,800.00 $ 51,800.00 
29,400.00 $ 29,400.00 

9,500.00 $ 9,500.00 
10,600.00 $ 10,600.00 
10,300.00 $ 10,300.00 

9,600.00 $ 9,600.00 

13,300.00 
... 

$ 14,300.00 

3 



Superior Township Road Improvement Agreements 2002 to 2013 
improvements contracted with the Washtenaw County Road Commission 

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total 

18,300.00 $ 18,300.00 
15,800.00 $ 15,800.00 

32,500.00 $ 32,500.00 
31,500.00 $ 31,500.00 

15,800.00 $ 15,800.00 
9,000.00 $ 9,000.00 

18,700.00 $ 18,700.00 
15,750.00 $ 15,750.00 

9,500.00 $ 9,500.00 
-------

4 



Superior Township Road Improvem nt Traffic Counts 2002 to 2013 
traffic counts along improvements contracted with the Washtenaw County Road Commission 

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Average 

120 120 
19 710 710 440 518 477 601 
.0 590 560 380 408 403 492 
16 1,630 1,710 1,380 1,703 1,304 1,579 

-
16 1,630 1,710 1,380 1,703 1,304 1,579 

750 750 
414 414 
412 412 

650 650 

10 2,360 2,250 2,210 1,856 2,123 2,173 
10 7,690 7,450 6,930 6,000 6,232 6,849 
10 7,120 7,600 6,050 6,105 6,791 
iO 7,110 8,050 6,600 6,387 6,891 

7,430 6,463 6,947 
7,600 7,600 

2,160 1,790 1,928 1,850 1,932 
660 780 662 638 685 

620 620 
350 350 

580 552 566 
220 220 

380 380 
240 240 
430 430 

1 



Superior Township Road Improvement Traffic Counts 2002 to 2013 
traffic counts along improvements contracted with the Washtenaw County Road Commission 

260 260 

210 210 

150 150 

10 310 240 180 188 158 194 

190 190 

4,670 3,860 4,482 4,337 
5,720 4,740 6,040 5,103 5,506 5,422 

7,020 6,928 6,974 
:0 4,200 3,560 3,710 3,873 

4,380 3,830 3,780 3,997 

:0 5,330 6,670 6,690 I 6,234 3,295 5,642 
iO 8,010 8,280 7,776 6,682 
:0 7,360 7,640 8,090 7,762 7,714 

9,660 9,660 
.0 4,950 5,070 4,280 4,878 
10 4,870 5,190 4,140 4,925 

8,920 8,920 

'0 4,810 5,180 5,780 4,990 
:7 4,870 4,990 5,660 5,227 
0 7,490 7,940 7,240 7,028 7,490 

410 410 

2,260 2,260 

0 6,990 7,330 6,31~ __ 7,458 , __ 6,820 6,876 
- -

2 



Superior' Township Road Improvement Traffic Counts 2002 to 2013 
traffic counts along improvements contracted with the Washtenaw County Road Commission 

'0 6,890 6,630 5,700 6,335 6,293 5,653 

10 7,030 7,670 6,192 5,552 6,127 
6,790 7,120 8,430 6,781 6,156 7,055 

,0 5,270 4,670 4,472 4,991 
10 6,260 6,450 

6,820 6,971 6,896 

.7 4,160 4,040 3,060 3,944 
18 4,090 4,090 3,210 4,025 

3 


